438 Vice
S
43 = Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, May 5, 2022 at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act re?arding
teleconference meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our Board o
Directors, District staff, and general public as a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, Helendale
Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors both in-person at the District Office
located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This meeting is open to
the public in person or via virtual interface and can be accessed by clicking on the link below:

www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD
(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)
Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance

1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at
this time. However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public
comment period may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may
do so by filling out the speaker’s card in person or using the “raise the hand” or “chat” feature. If viewing remotely
a speaker’s card may be filled out at the following link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/[HKGNLLS or use the
features referenced above. The District requests that all speaker cards be submitted at any time prior to the close
of public participation.

3. Consent ltems
a. Approval of Minutes: April 21 Regular Board Meeting

b. Bills Paid Report

c. Directors Compensation and Expenses

d. Resolution 2022-1F: A Resolution of the Helendale Community Services District Ratifying the Proclamation of a
State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring the Existence of Local Emergency Conditions, and Authorizing
Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of Directors and Its Standing Committee for the Period May 5, 2022,
to June 2, 2022, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business:
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of a Senior Nutrition Program

6. Discussion Only Regarding Review of Denial of Waiver Application for SB1383

7. Discussion Only Regarding Review of Governor’s Current Conservation Mandate

8. Discussion Only Regarding Review of Draft Budget


http://www.zoom.com/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLL8

Other Business
9. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

10. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized
public meeting should be directed to the District's General Manager's office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours
prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings
are kept for the Clerk of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board
meetings.



ERV,

4(*5 e ’C'@
F3
:

Helendale Community Services District

1on1s10%

Date: May 5, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS

a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of April 7 and Special Meeting of April 14,
2022

b. Bills Paid Report

¢. Directors Expenses

d. Resolution 2022-01F: A Resolution of the Helendale Community Services District Ratifying the
Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring the Existence of Local
Emergency Conditicns, and Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of Directors
and Its Standing Committee for the Period February 3, 2022, to March 3, 2022, Pursuant to Brown Act
Provisions




4 55RVie,

Helendale Community Services District

commumv
3
'-t
%&*
&wm*

Date: May 5, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Board meetings

Attached, please find the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of 4/21/22



gERVIe{‘\

‘.-_,?* o Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
2 ey @ SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

2 pr g April 21, 2022, at 6:30 PM

26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act
regarding teleconference meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our
Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic,
Helendale Community Services District wil hold this meeting of its Board of Directors both in-person at the
District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This
meeting is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be accessed by clicking on the link
below:

www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD

(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Tim Smith; Vice President Henry Spiller; Secretary, Sandy Haas; Director Ron Clark,
Director Craig Schneider

Staff Members Present:

Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette, Parks,
Recreation & Programs Supervisor

Consultants:

Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (via Zoom}, Paul Fuller, Allied Insurance

Members of the Public:
There were five members of the public present.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Smith, after which the Pledge of Allegiance was
recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda as amended. The moticon was
seconded by Director Haas.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice President Spiller-
Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

2. Public Participation
None

3. Consent Items
a. Approval of Minutes: April 7 Regular Board Meeting and April 14 Special Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report
¢. Directors Compensation and Expenses
d. March Financials



Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the Consent Calendar. The motion was
seconded by Director Haas. President Smith requested to pull item 3c. President Smith requested to form
an ad hoc committee to go over the Sunshine Ordinance and to review Resolution 2021-01 establishing
policies for its compensation, reimbursement, and ethics training to go over what constitutes a meeting.
He appointed Director Clark and himself to this committee. Item 3c will be deferred to a future meeting.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice President Spiller-
Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

4. Reports
a. Directors Reports
Vice President Spiller reported that he attended the ASBCSD meeting hosted by West Valley Water
District. The topic was workforce development.
President Smith reported that he attended the CSDA Leadership Conference.
Director Clark reported that the Sunsetters are having their car show this weekend.
b. General Managers Report
Water Operations Manager Carlson presented pictures of the water and wastewater building interior
progress. Staff is working on the interior electrical. He reported that Staff completed the quarterly
Watermaster report, completed ali monthly inspections, are continuing the meter replacement
program and vactoring meter boxes.
General Manager Cox reported that there were 48 account transfers in March and 18 credit checks
for deposit waivers, 13 were approved and 5 were denied.

Regular Business

5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Table of Organization for Fiscal Year 2023
Discussion: CalPers circular letter #200-003-20 outlines eight requirements related to employee
retirement compensation, they are: it must be approved and adopted by the Board in a duly
agendized meeting; identify position title for every employee; show the payrate for each position;
indicate the time basis (i.e. hourly, salary, etc.); make it available for the public via posting in the office
and website; list effective date; retain for five years; and it does not reference another document, (i.e.
contract) in lieu of pay rate. Failure to approve the schedule in this manner could impact employee
retirement calculations. The prepared table of organization {pay schedule and positions} complies with
these requirements. The District’s Organization Chart reflects the FTE’s outlined in the pay schedule
(table). The table and organizational chart will also be included in the Districts FY 23 budget. General
Manager Cox presented both the pay schedule and table of organization.
Action: Director Schneider made a motion adopt the table of organization listing employee salaries for

fiscal year 2023. Director Haas seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 4 - Yes; 0 - No; 1 - Absent. President Smith-Yes; Vice
President Spiller-Absent; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider - Yes; Director Haas -Yes

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2022-08: A Resolution of the Board
of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Initiating Procedures to Continue Collection
of Water and Sewer Standby Charges for Fiscal Year 2023
Discussion: The standby fees are discussed by the Board each year; the District is allowed to utilize the
County property tax process to collect the annual water and sewer standhy fees. A standby fee is a
charge for availability of service to vacant property that has access to a water and sewer main.
Standby fees are discussed by the Board each year. in 2014, an engineer’s report was completed to
evaluate the fee. The report noted that the fee could be significantly higher that what the Board has



set. The document is available for public review and has been attached to the agenda item. The fee is
$30 for each vacant lot up to 1-acre. The total received as of 4/18/22 is $17,633 for water and
$15,530.55 for wastewater. The budget estimate for FY 23 is $41,750. The amount changes each year
as in-fill development occurs. A protest hearing is scheduled for July 21, 2022, at 6:30 pm. At the

public hearing the Board will hear and consider any objections or protests to the proposed charges.

The final standby fee list will be submitted to the County in August.

Action: Director Spiller made a motion adopt Resolution 2022-08 initiating procedures to continue
collection of water and sewer standby charges for fiscal year 2023. Director Clark seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice President Spiller-

Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider - Yes; Director Haas -Yes

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of a Workers Compensation Policy

Discussion: In 2020, the District changed insurance carriers. Cal-Mutual JPA offered more affordable
coverage through their JPA structure. Allied provided general liability and auto coverage and Zentith
provided workers compensation coverage. Zenith was required to perform an audit of employee
classifications and payroll. The audit resulted in an increase for the first two coverage periods. Due to
the increase in costs, the Board directed Staff to secure a quote from SDRMA. Staff received an email
from SDRMA declining to provide a quote. The only option at this point for coverage is through Zenith.
Staff will look at ACWA and SDRMA again in the future. Paul Fuller from Allied provided some market
insight regarding the insurance industry.

Action: Director Haas made a motion approve workers compensation coverage with Zenith for $30,446
for 5/1/22 to 4/30/23. Vice President Spiller seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice President Spiller-

Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider - Yes; Director Haas -Yes

8. Discussion And Possible Action Regarding National Night Out

Discussion: National Night Out was created by a non-profit that branded the event nation wide to
unite law enforcement/first responders with the community. They sell products and promotional
items and have designated the first Tuesday in August as the official event date. Staff sought direction
from the Board regarding the location, possible locations included the North Lake parking lot, the
market parking lot or the Helendale Community Park. President Smith suggested holding the event at
the Community Center in the parking lot. The Board also provided direction on the date preferring to
hold it on the official night rather than move it to a Saturday. The Board did want to have free food as
well as invite food vendors. The President appointed Director Schneider and Vice President Spiller to
the ad-hoc committee.

9. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of a Professional Services Agreement with
Kennedy Jenks Consultants for Grant Services
Discussion: With the amount of projected funding for infrastructure the Board may wish to consider

expert assistance. Kennedy Jenks has been used by MWA for several years with success. Staff has not
engaged with other possible vendors. A staffer for Kennedy Jenks is familiar with our area and assisted
in obtaining the $750,000 well grant through MWA. The Board discussed the idea of hiring Kennedy
Jenks as a consulted and agreed that more information was needed. Director Schneider suggested
setting up a meeting with a staff member at MWA.

Other Business
10. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)
Desert trash clean up. Using Unit D on Sundays and one night per week for Open Gym.



11. Adjournment
President Smith adjourned the meeting at 7:40 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Tim Smith, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of Directors. A
digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon request at the

Helendale CSD office.



Helendale Community Services District

Date: May 5, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3 b
Consent Items: Updated Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION;
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:

Staff issued 36 checks and 11 EFT’s totaling $276,784.21

Total Cash Available: 5/2/22 4/18/22
Cash $5,484,526.25 $5,468,395.48
Checks/EFT’s Issued S 276,784.21 $ 10,965.62

Investment Report
The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The current interest rate is

0.03% for LAIF and 0.10% for the CBB Sweep Account for April 2021. Interest earned April 2022 on
CBB Sweep Account is $177.47



Issved
Date Number

Bank Account: 251229590 -

04/20/2022
04/20/2022
04/20/2022
04/21/2022
04/21,/2022
04/21/2022
04/21/2022
04/21/2022
04/21/2022
04/21/2022
04/21/2022
04/24/2022
04/21/2022
04/21/2022
04/21/2022
04/21/2022
04/21/2022
04/26/2022
04/27/2022
04/27/2022
04/27/2022
04/27/2022
04/27/2022
04/27/2022
04/27/2022
04/27/2022
04/27/2022
04/27/2022
04/27/2022
04/27/2022
04/27/2022
04/27/2022
04/27/2022
04/28/2022
04/28/2022
04/28/2022
04/21/2022
04/21/2022
04/27/2022
04/25/2022
04/25/2022
05/02/2022
04/18/2022
04/29/2022
05/02/2022

Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 04/18/2022 - 05/02/2022

Cleared Date Range: -

Description Amount Type Moduie
CBB Checking

MWC Group, Inc -70,590.00 Check Accounts Payable
MWC Group, Inc -101,145.00 Check Accounts Payable
Eide Bailly LLP -2,237.70 Check Actounts Payable
D & H BUCKLEY FAMILY LTD -87.69 Check Utility Billing
Beck Oil Inc -4,468.03 Check Accounts Payable
County of San Bernardino, Solld Waste Mgmt. Div. -1,141.02 Check Accounts Payable
Frontier Communications -61.19 Check Accounts Payable
Frontler Communications -68.83 Check Accounts Payable
Kaitelyne Blackwoad -629.66 Check Accounts Payable
Lakeside Heating and Alr Conditioning -289.00 Check Accaunts Payable
Mojave Dasert AQMD ~373.93 Check Accounts Payable
Sierva Analytical Labs, Inc -3,105.00 Check Accounts Payahle
Tyler Technologies, Inc. -315.88 Check Accaunts Payable
Verizon Wireless -649.93 Check Accounts Payable
Verizon Wireless -106.32 Check Accounts Payable
WatarMaster -1,393.82 Check Accounts Payabie
Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy Professional Law Corp -6,337.50 Check Accounts Payable
POWER GRADE INC -24,19 Check Utillty Biliing
ACI Payments, Inc -57.30 Check Accounts Payable
Allled Public Risk LLC -31,637.00 Check Accounts Payable
ASBCSD -160.00 Check Accounts Payable
Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -11,485.13 Check Accounts Payahle
Daily Press -603.19 Check Accounts Payable
Daily Press -613.72 Check Accounts Payable
Frontier Communications -B9.86 Check Accounts Payable
Lawsan Products, Inc. -268.15 Check Accounts Payable
Parkhouse Tire, Inc. -656.43 Check Accounts Payahle
Paul Harvey -1,400.00 Check Accounts Payable
Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -1,500.00 Check Accounts Payable
Staples, Inc -370.86 Check Accounts Payable
Uhimate Internet Access, Inc -775.52 Check Accounts Payable
California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Check Accounts Payable
State of California - Franchise Tax Board -50.00 Chetk Accounts Payable
JIMMY RHEINSCHILD -94.07 Check Utility Billing
JAVIER CHAIREZ -162.69 Check Utility Billing
Inland Water Works Supply Co. -14,053.79 Check Accounts Payable
SCE ACH Park Wellheads Acct 700448234519 -185.32 EFT General Ledger
SCE Street Lighting Acct # 700013030275 -1,886.19 EFT General Ledger
SCE ACH Sod Farm Acct 700255337588 -1,208.65 EFT General Ledger
CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 3/27/22 -7,358.98 EFT General Ledger
CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 3/27/22 -1,510.18 EFT General Ledger
SCE ACH Well 6,7,8,9 & 2 Acct 700620711734 -196.53 EFT General Ledger
To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt PPE 4/10/CalPERS 457 -768.74 EFT General Ledger
Pmt PPE 4/24/22CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 4/24/22 -3,253.05 EFT General Ledger

To record Global Merchant Fees Acct 4366 - -695.99 EFT General Ledger



Bank Transaction Report

Issued
Date

05/02/2022
05/02/2022

Number

Description
Ta record Global Merchant Fees Acct 4367 -
To record EVO Thrift Store CC Fees 23099

Amount Type
-2,022.84 EFT
-464.57 EFT

Bank Account 251229590 Total: {48)
Report Total: (48)

Module
General Ledger
General Ledger
-276,784.21

276,784.21



Bank Transaction Report

Bank Account

Count Amount

47 -276,784,21

Report Total: 47 -276,784.21

Count Amount

47 -276,784.21

Report Taotal: 47 -276,784.21

Transaction Type Count Amount
Chack 36 ~257,233.17
EFT 11 19,551.04
Report Total: 47 -276,784.21

Issued Date Range: -
Summary



ST9°T6r
LLS‘9TP

T95°v0S
[£AATA 4

Monthly De

L P
eV L9V &
ZSEPE6 B | |
™~
g‘ |
-
90£°‘0bY L
o (€50°L))
i
YOV T6r o
LGE‘SLP 3
EEF - (z6e'p9%)
ore‘608 H'
88v St =]
]
PE9'8Y | = <
U
809°€RE >
=) 2
TTISH z £
=
- (692°06) &
¢ Ty b=
001 ‘PES 5 2
LES‘EVF S >
' ¥Z6°8S) 2
¢ o~y o
€LV 8ZS d 2
6v5‘69p @ =
3 & (96s‘oep)
5 589626 &
E 060°66% <
QO
% (b19%921) ;.354
‘g 3 #8169 _=:.
LD ‘
% @ £8°LY S
oz = £88°961 =
& ‘ o
3 £0L°}SE z
o ¥ 985 ‘8¥G S
TH A _—— =
- (o] sT'ze8 pr
@ =3 68V°11T E
P ¢ |
®) SPLE0L‘)



(4474

£8G'V66'Y

le0z  0z07

LTT°0L0°9

610Z

9 009y
P ZAR N

8107

619°FLE°S

L10Z 910z

VIS VLT Y

S10Z rL0Z €Lz oz

saoueeg yse-) jejol

110Z

_ _ _ 088'820°Z _
606°98€°7
TR G0¥*666°Z
986V Lb'E
96Z°E18°€

0L0z

6£0°G/6°T

6£8°10L°T _4—
268°GH9°‘E

678°9/6F

000°000°C

000°000°€

000°000°F

000000°S

000°000°9

000°000°L



— ame

| 9€5 V8T
L5G°88€E

G66°EED
g/t

602°C0V

682645

MS ed = Jomes = 97 B

pun4 Aq saouejeg ysed




4IV1 03 WES 4
paliajsuel] |

sasuadxa Supe
pue |ejided

- gdD Ul We'z$

gqo =
Ellall

99" LZE'SLO'ES 4V

TL°0TS 065 820

A4011SOd3d A9 SANN4




oERV;,
(l, e ..o

g

B

oLsa®

~y
&
2
=
=
o
Q.

H

EEEDM Helendale Community Services District

Date: May 5, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
Directors’ Compensation and Expenses

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s consideration is a spreadsheet that outlines Director’s expenses paid
for the current pay period and/or since the last Board meeting.



TZ/1/1 9ARI3Y3 8)/95°05 1@ pajemajed adespy

4
i $101334101 Jo pieog ayl Aq paacidde-aid Bunsay 1y
WIAISIQ B4 jo suopelado 4o suoRauny SUAOIAUY 83T U] SJsaBg t3m ucieziueBom Bupesyy i
Q5DH 3upodsye uopaipsiinf/m Apaq |e1aps4 Jo 23835 ‘|ed0T jo Supaa H
1PUIEI Aq pai=as UEYNSUOD 40 ASwone ‘scaipne/m Sujissiy H
-SuoPesRdQ L5101 D /M Buealy 19

58063107 asuadxg

“ aimeuds ._mm.._,:u_z paeog

Supaaiu pieog 1au syl 1e pegussald sq o) pannbaa Jodas |BQUDA JO USRI,
plecg ay3 JO IV WWOD I0H pY 4
»UNSIQ 03 pAnefad weldold Bujue | /eunuag/eouayuo) 3
» Paeoq €DT0S U0 uoiieusaxday :q
+JIA3/Buizaaiy Jijqnd 1e uopeyuasaidey
«MUBAZ JIqnd :g
19y umodg Aq pausanod Bupessiy agng v
:sauobaton) asuadxy

g.ﬂﬂ pueip

g aimeusis

Jjoshed Joy ssad04d 03 3o

uBpon

N m ummm s[eaN

ades)IN 's1e30),

ISWSWW0) /saj0N

Wau=d Hgngd

FITEY

WjauRg |gnd

Wanz

3US 2Nigng

wang

3yaUSE JMgnd

Juang

Jysuag Jgnd

wRA3

Waueg Jqng

H &
:

I...... gﬂh

wen3l e \ A

jauag dljgng

e ‘mu\ml=

3yavag Jing

AN

LECT

e

yauag angnd
JUBAT \M.._ \.\u

= 7 Vjauag Higng

S

i A s W 2/
a3eq

uopeuejdx3 fuondinsag asuadig

&W\\v =77y g e

YIHONOA 3SN3JX3 YIGIWIN Q¥vOoe
~—— LIIYLSIA SIDIAYIS ALINNWINOD ITVANTIIH

Kogne) o »0 Suripol sEap afesnn

e ¥



»00ga2R4

40 8|600Y d|8) UO MALABS B SN BARA| 3SEBld

% ©

96" 8%
69° 0%
mwmw...__..lmw

00° 0%
68 L%

juLeBe awod noA Jueyl

,,,,,

(0B'0L$ :lEI0L "ZL"1$ dLL) XOZ

(19'6$ LRI0L ‘6Z° 1§ +dLl) %Sl
(#h 6% 18301 ‘ge’0$ *dil) %0l
dL| pajsabitng

1 e300l
1 Xe |
: L2303ans

L

UaxoLLY JeSH -
pejes 008} 6-1

Wd $5:2G:T) *RuLL
zzoz/eL /v 191k

U1 auLd

as0y ¥a|y :aeAo|dul

0L {(g)<-uooy ||Bd5
1Z1-L03VEL$07202 +0IN 1¥ILL
19 ‘0N 1HOLL

1051067 (08L)
S



e

() ormas

- $

- &1 - $

00'see

140 1BI0L.

BuBpa (g1l | sieel (3oL

s8]l [oL

sBupesly [e10L

ze0eisefy plOLYOS T BIBID

7

:hg pepuigqng

Hisueg
algnd jo
uojduosag

WaAl

Watag
aland jo
uopdusssq

ueag

aueg
oand Jo
uopduose

uang

eueg
Aland jo
uopduosaq

Wang

Bujpiing Mau U] GORDIISUDY) B0 MBINBI PUB "y Xaly U 139N

Wwauag
2uang Jo
uopduoseq

suopEiedo Pued &l yemem Bunssl o

05'LE1 _

Bulping eauruelUIBlY JEIRMOIBEA

ueAS

T2OTTLY

Bunsewy o4 10} epuaby OSOH

Wausg
aignd o
uonduseEa(]

W Umaug A pausanoB Bujjesiy 2)qnd

058} _

aog Jenbey

ushg

ZEQNTY

Gupesw A0\ 1o} epusbe Moy

weueg
aIgn jo
uopdunsaqd

suoneiedo RIEC 21 WO Dupsan S

0%°LE1 _

WO unm Bupsepy

juerg

CE0TAEY

Bupesy Q04 eoeds 10) epueby QSOH

Waueg
affang Jo
uogduosaq

Jou maug Aq pawesod Bunagy siigng ¥

05481 _

Gupessyy QO |evads

eaz

CZ0TivLIY

siopuaj, pue sjUSPISaY UM 198N

Weusg
aliangd jo
uondusseq

Juen/Bueeiy ofland 18 uwogpesaday 1o

0g'LEL _

jeNIBY SdouLBRy

L]

CTOT/EN

3ied e esuBURIRI pue Sj0efold ‘Swebold MalASY

wusg
oygng Jo
ucndyosaq

oy umaig Aq pawenaall Bugasiy olqnd

0S'LE)

Bupsa yieg

usAg

0T LY

TioBews B

IR0

Buipo] speel

T

uopsuEjdxg/oRdyRsag asleds

18]

HIHONOA SSNTJXE HIGWAN QHVOR JLORILSIO SINANIS ALINNNAWOD ITVANITIH

ZTOTINTIY

HIARNHIS DIVHD




TZ/T/T 2AN93)43 2|)IW/95'0S 18 paienles adeaniy Supaaw pieog pau ay3 1 paguasaud aq o) pauinbas 1odal [eqsA Jo UBTILM,
5

% PIE0g SY] JO IDIUWWIOD) J0H PY 4
5103031 O pJeoq avyl Agq pascidde-aud Bunsapy ) »H3510 0} palejau wesBoud Bulujes) J1eunuss/aoussguod 3
BUISIQ 3Y) JO SuofIEiado Jo SUORIUN SUACIAUL JB}IEL U] 535123U1 YUM uoneziuedio/m Supsaw i + PJROY £DT0S U0 uonBUSIIdRY :Q
asJH Bunaaye uonaipsun(/m Apoq |esapad Jo a1s ‘1ea0 Jo Supsan ;| «IIBAT/BU29 JI[Nd 1B uoneURsAIday D
14510 Aq pale1ad U Nsu0Y Jo ASuIoNe 'SoNpne/m Sulaaty H #UBAT N QNY g
suoiesadp 1913510 21 NO/M Bupesy D 10V umoug Aq pausanod Supassiy olgnd 1y
:sapobayn) asuadxy :sauobayny asuadxy
ajeq ainjeusis
‘dunjeudis saquaw pieog
Q ﬁ |e3c) puessy |10aAed Joj sse@s0.d 03 v_oﬁ
BuiBpo
s|ealn
adea|in sjezol SIUBUNUONY) fSIJON
1yauag Jqnd
JUBA3
Yjausg ognd
UPA7
ysuag Jjqnd
JU3A]
1ysuag qnd
usa3
yausg Jignd
pivET |
Wauag gnd
JUDAZ
o 3] , ysuag olgnd Vi
77} P Yol sl VI
Hjauag Jiqng
N I YA
uaAg |~ /1
WM 9T G2 Vi il U2 L
N v : W8uag Jqnd Lo
A A7) FoH N i B AT A\EL
\ lyausgalqnd| N .
FTNTIIT LI TN e A i
AsoSajye) 'dx3 1P2YO JuEpo s|eay sdeapnl :o_ﬁ:u_nrm\:o_uu_bmun uadx3 aeq

22T [FZ[f MG AT

HIHONOA 3SN3dX3I ¥39INIWN a¥vOs
1DOIMLSIA SAIIAYIS ALINNWINOD T1vANIT3H



Supaaty pioog 163w Ak 10 pRyuasasd 3g 63 panbas Loda [OGIIN 10 I 4

54033210 40 pJeog A Aq pancsdde-pad Bunsa
1DHI5IQ 841 40 suogesado Jo suojaung Bumoauy S1a3eW U SISAII UM uoneziuedio/m Sunaap o

aS)H 3ulzaage uoRipspni/m Apoq [elapad Jo :es ‘[ed0T J0 Bupsaw |
PISIQ AQ paujelal Jueynsuc) Jo Asulone ‘sioypne/m Sugaap :H
suoResadg IS 3 WO/ Sunas 9

pUROQ S JO S1IINGD JOH Py i
10115101 02 pajejas weidold Sujujel) freu|wds aoualauo] i3

+PIeog €105 ©

uo uojjejuasaiday :q

WIRBAZ/Aunaal J[gng 18 uoReuIsIdIY D
LIUBAT 21[GNd 19
VY umoag Aq paulanod Supassw d)|qnd :v

sauoSaw) ssusdcg
ejeg 2DUTI
Ag panyuigng
\ L3 Eacadidy yupdesddy
- 01 pova
- 1200
- Sudpoy
= STEapY
= afeamy iSO g
SISO SOION
1 L
w17 4 _ auag olignd \W\
= — _ _ 1 757> Z wonz| /17
E .\ § % .. \1-\\1 -, Z y.” \\-“ -y ’ \\\\ ‘. - .\\ Jeuag 2GNd m\
. = 7, [ A2 TET T2 wors| */ %
...rw\\\.l\ L ey T s g o oy P P 3ouag SJKNd \\
- = I L MSEIEE = wora| 2 /17
flias weueg JIgNg

WeAl

Pl

lisued Jqrg

B

uaag

7

auag ajqng

=

WaAg

%,

= |

euag Agnd

weAg

Y

Jyausg dfqnd

O

Waag

%

Jsuag A4gnd

WeAz

iljeueg 2liqnd

jueag

Bujbpo

s[Eep

L]
uopeuejdx3juopdjiosaq betadxg

/S E

A2 1A= L INBy

WIHINOA ISNTIXT YTTWTN GIVOH JOTLLSHKI SAIIANAS ALINNWIWOD TTVANTTIH

\?s §% W 03AIFIIY




Date:

TO:
FROM:
SUBIJECT:

May 5, 2022

Board of Directors

Kimberly Cox, General Manager

Agenda item #3d Resolution 2022-1F: Discussion and Possible Action Regarding
Adoption of Resolution 2022-01A: A Resolution of the Helendale Community Services
District Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring
the Existence of Local Emergency Conditions, and Authorizing Remote Teleconference
Meetings of the Board of Directors and Its Standing Committee for the Period May 5, 2022,
to June 2, 2022, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions




RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 01F

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT RE-RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A
STATE OF EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM, DECLARING THAT LOCAL

EMERGENCY CONDITIONS PERSIST, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE
TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS
STANDING COMMITTEES FOR THE PERIOD MAY 5, 2022, TO JUNE 2, 2022,

PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (the “District”) is committed to
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of its Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s Board of Directors (the “Board™) and its standing
committees are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government
Code Sections 54950-54963), so that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch
those bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, in Government Code Section 54953(e), makes provision for
remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without
compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), subject to the
existence of certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition for application of Government Code Section 54953(e) is
that a state of emergency is declared by the Govemor pursuant to Government Code Section 8625,
proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and
property within the State caused by conditions as described in Government Code Section 8558,
and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom proclaimed a state of emergency
to exist in California as a result of the threat of COVID-19, and such proclamation has not yet been
lifted; and

WHEREAS, it is further required under Government Code Section 54953 (e} that state or
local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing or that the
legislative body meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of
attendees; and

WHEREAS, the Board previously adopted Resolution No. 2022-01E on April 7, 2022,
finding that the requisite conditions exist for the Board and its standing committees to conduct
remote teleconference meetings without compliance with Government Code Section 54953(b)(3);
and

l1|Page



WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions set forth in Government
Code Section 54953(e), the Board must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency
that exists within the District, and the Board has done so; and

WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist within the District, specifically COVID-19 and
its Delta variant, remain highly contagious and, therefore, a threat to the health, safety, and well-
being of the District’s employees, directors, vendors, contractors, customers, visitors, and
residents; and

WHEREAS, directions from the San Bernardino County Department of Public Health and
regulations from the State of California impose various social distancing restrictions and provide
guidance on best practices with respect to actions to reduce the spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find that a state of emergency continues to exist within
the District’s service area as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which has caused,
and will continue to cause, conditions of imminent risk to attendees of Board meetings, and has
resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders and related guidance, and which has
caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District
that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the
District, and the Board desires to re-affirm that a local emergency exists and re-ratify the
proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the Board does hereby
find that the Board and all standing committees thereof shall continue to conduct their meetings
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code Section 54953, as
authorized by subdivision () of Government Code Section 54953, and that such legislative bodies
shall continue to comply with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings
as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (¢} of Government Code Section 54953; and

WHEREAS, the District will continue to provide proper notice to the public regarding all
Board and standing committee meetings in accordance with Government Code Section
54953(e)(2) and shall continue to provide notice to the public of how they may access any such
meeting via call-in number and/or internet link.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Persists. The Board hereby considers the
conditions of the state of emergency within the District and proclaims that a local emergency
persists throughout the District as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which
continues to cause conditions of imminent risk to attendees of the District’s Board and standing
committee meetings, and which have resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders

2|Page



and guidance, and that continuing to conduct the District’s Board and standing committee meetings
virtually will minimize the possible spread COVID-19 and any variant thereof.

Section 3. Re-Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The
Board hereby re-ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of
Emergency regarding COVID-19, dated March 4, 2020.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The District’s General Manager, or his or
her delegee, and the Board and standing committees of the District are hereby authorized and
directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution,
including but not limited to continuing to conduct open and public meetings in accordance with
Government Code Section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately
upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date this Resolution was adopted, as set forth below, or (ii) such time as the Board adopts
a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code Section 54953(e)(3) to extend the
time during which the Board and standing committees of the District may continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code
Section 54953.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District this 5% day of May, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Tim Smith, President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary, Board of Directors

3|Page



A
Y
g e
o

¥l a . . . .
[EEM Helendale Community Services District

sie®

DATE: May 5, 2022
T0: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of a Senior Nutrition Program

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks direction from the Board regarding this item.

STAFF REPORT:

Staff reached out to the First District Supervisor’s office and the Barstow Senior Center regarding
programs for our seniors. On Friday, April 29, a representative from Barstow Senior Center came
to view our facilities and discuss the options with Staff. Barstow Senior Center provides the food
service for multiple senior nutrition programs throughout the high desert including Oak Hills,
Hesperia and Barstow.

The program would provide all of the equipment and staffing to serve lunch five days per week.
Attached for the Boards review is the menu for May 2022. The service operates on a donation
basis with a suggested donation of $3 per senior or $7.50 for non-seniors, however, no one is
turned away if they do not donate. The menus are approved by a registered dietician and the
program is funded through the County Department of Aging and Adult Services as a contract. The
vendor would provide NSF approved refrigerator and freezers along with steam tables and
sufficient staff for the program. It would potentially provide employment for up to four local
residents for four hours a day. This program will compliment the current Meals on Wheels
Program. The logistics of the program, including set up, serving and tear down will be handled by
the employees. This includes cleaning the kitchen and vacuuming the floors, etc. The envisioned
use agreement would provide the exclusive use of the facility (Unit C or D} Monday through Friday
from 11:30 to 12:30 with closure for certain holidays.

Pending Board approval, we are planning on contracting with the Barstow Senior Nutritional
Program for the scheduled quarterly senior Taco Lunch for June 17 that is funded by the District.
This will provide the opportunity for a presentation about the program. President Smith will be
making a presentation for that meeting and can introduce the program manager at the conclusion
of his presentation.



If this new program is approved by the Board the anticipated start date will be July 11", The
Helendale Senior Center Board of Directors approved the concept and requested that Staff bring
this item to the Board with their support. They view this as a win-win for our senior community.

FISCAL IMPACT: Use of the Facility in conjunction with the Helendale Senior Center
and the addition of Wednesday lunch.

REQUESTED ACTION: Direct Staff to work with Counsel on a Use Agreement for Senior
Nutrition Program with Barstow Senior Nutrition

ATTACHMENTS: May Menu



nepreg amsoy A1 |

PO0S-9$T-09; Xed -taqdsey O 4EIYM feq
1696091 ‘Ud “pees HIID SH0TIey JeLIOWR AL
0ETI—0E 1T '$90]el0g poysey Pasord
PRARS TPIT seoglod I (113 6C
aBme satoeag addy -pearg imag
=10 WLIEPUREY; [0y O 12, pRfES 1RO PR ; JeYA\ pe[e§ Yormdg
1ROT[AL ‘IO “AARID) | TRQID) ‘PRI WIWIOF | TN Ry SIOIWD) | sTeRg moarn) ‘Aaeln aduern “1seo I on
£ 20104 PRYSEIN  -THED "URMRIT M op CAABID/M SA0IBIOG | A S30IRIO] PIUSRIA | ~IRY) "pefes USAIL) “Ues
& JuopRAN ST |-AOIVIWDmMRA 97 | POUSY AL <7 weogpod pL | -auIRd BYND £ | oo
. SBumo oy |
aBuRIQ ULIRPUERY ST [IOW ST | S2YDEOJ "Pries WISIEY | JEAIL| ") patmear) |
oy 1eagy Yoemdg | ajddy “mo)) pelsecy] “ABAM /A TANOY 23 1011E) “T[0I01g *KABIC) /M 520}
“saopeog pedoqieds *SULaE] ‘23NN BpY| -I[une) 3Ty uAMoIg ‘20T UMOIF ‘NIod | -EJO PRUSER ‘Yedls
Ig PG e | TRPUI W0 67 | PO g &7 mogpreang  2F _ PRI TRPIYD 97 ¥
| I
adnojy Furppng v
“BIUED ISEO L WAL, | T{OY 1R\ PE[ES TP natf paxIy ‘syns sIeRd Ty
a1d o1ddv IOy -aBesneg ‘saojelod | -1en) “smords [essnag | 25921 ML) “pRIES BT, “pR[ES TP
JBIYN “pejeg Tjodd0rg | pely Amumo)) ‘sEEg "SBOIEICA PIUSEIN poemdg Tnyaong | -mn slome) y sead |
rI URWID 5T plqumg 7 WeOYINg [T | HOIRgasaeY)  of | Powesonging 6 e
! e ynd |
ssipiad | ayedyoyg AHagmeng ~0X Auaqdsey peatel
[{axese) B0 REl RV (L TIOW AT PR apddy 0¥ Wo) "peres meag
WO FOY 18N PR | 982 PAXII “AARID) | -[E§ UIPIRD) “SIOMIEY) 12T “pefeg Uap 33U "G, "S30)E} |
-[eS Tesar)) "T02003 | M SOOREIed PATSUIN ‘saojejod POUSE | -mD Tjosooag eony | ~od pedopeas tAawin
£ | ‘ejolessepeuny 9 JeopgaN € BWEOY Yod  p | RYPRIYG pNEE £ Minedyeeg o I
jes d nyl PaM anlL UON

“ITU JRY-410] 95T THIM PIAIAS ST [BaWT Aloag

A Ay Jo mammmdag VO o WOI PR IS ¥ gAn0ry SYVA TS 3¢ Ao o) Lq popraoad usaq sey adlames st Jof Supung [ereg

20T AN




SERVIp,

";-
s

m.l.sn‘-\q’

n

;
ﬂ""

HeIendaIe Community Services District

<
t
r

FyCOMMUN,

DATE: May 5, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion Only Regarding Denial of Waiver from SB1383 Organics Program

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
None.

STAFF REPORT:

Staff was very disappointed that the District’s waiver was denied for organics recycling under
SB1383. This program has some challenging provisions that Staff’s views as costly for our
residents and the District to implement.

Absent the waiver, the District, as outlined in Ordinance 2022-XX, are responsible for
implementation of the requirements including citations and fines as appropriate. The District
would engage in punitive measures as a last resort, however, it is important to understand that we
are encumbered with this mandate.

During the course of the call with CalRecycle, State staff explained the technicality that caused the
District’s waiver denial. It is based upon population per square mile using the 2020 Census maps.
Had they used the 2010 Census maps, the District would have qualified for the waiver.

Richard Nino participated on the call with District Staff and was insightful in asking if a drop-off
location would be acceptable with State staff. Cara Morgan, Chief of Local Assistance Branch
concurred with Richard that a drop off site would work. Staff will work with Burrtec on this option
as it will be the most cost effective to meet the State’s requirements. In the future if the State
determines that further measure are required, then the District will have to implement further
provisions.

FISCAL IMPACT: TBD
POSSIBLE MOTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: Census Maps for 2010 and 2020



Census Tracts 2010

LA LU N TN




vEL600/£090

0011014090

LO9IZEOIP7090
02@035

20911012090
0zaie®n




SERV’C‘

S,
f, ﬁg‘ Helendale Community Services District

HELENDALE

Date: May 5, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion Only Regarding Review of Governor’s Current Conservation Mandate

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
None

STAFF REPORT:

The media outlets have shared the woes of drought for the past few months. Recently
Metropolitan Water Agency , the largest water service provider in Southern California, announced
drastic cut backs for water users. This messaging has been streamed on television and in the new
paper headlines regularly. Local customer have called the District asking about what measures we
are imposing.

Staff wanted to provide this report to explain what our District’s response requirement is currently
related to the drought. Based upon evaluation by Mojave Water Agency staff, we are currently in
year 11 of what appears to be a mega-drought cycle. Mega-droughts can last up to 30 years.

While we are hopeful that rain is in the near future, there is no certainty at this point. Mojave
Water Agency is engaging in drought mitigation recharge pilot project with the potential of more
to come. This project is being done in an effort to help private and domestic wells that have been
impacted by the drought conditions.

Attached for the Board’s review is a press release issued after the Governor’s Executive Order N-7-
22 was issued. The Governor encourages all Californians to conserve water and further as directed
by the Governor, the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) issued the requirement that
Urban water suppliers, those providing service to more than 3000 connections, put stringent
measures in place to reduce water use. The Urban Water Suppliers were previously required to
adopt a Water Supply Contingency Plan that addressed drought scenarios. These water reductions
scenarios include watering odd or even days, punitive measure for water waste, mandatory
reduction in water use, etc. As a small water agency, the District is not required to adopt a Water
Supply Contingency Plan until July 1, 2023 and outlined in Senate Bill 552. Staff is participating in
the rule-making currently for a Plan.

As the Board may recall, in 2016, the District adopted an Ordinance establishing water
conservation measures to meet the State requirements from the drought that occurred at that
time. The Board opted for an approach that embraced the minimum guidelines of the SWRCB.
Section 3 of the attached Ordinance outlines the Mandatory Conservation Actions. In Section 7,



punitive measures were addressed. The pending Water Supply Contingency Plan for small systems
will have some of the similar elements as out conservation ordinance.

ATTACHMENTS: Press Release dated 3/28/2022
Executive Order N-7-22

Senate Bill 552
Ordinance 2016-02: Ordinance of the Board Establishing Conservation

Measures for the Delivery and Consumption of Water for Public Use



As Western Drought Worsens, Governor Newsom
Moves to Bolster Regional Conservation Efforts

Published: Mar 28, 2022
Executive order calls on local water suppliers to activate drought contingency plans

Governor orders Water Board to consider ban on watering of decorative grass around commercial, industrial and institutional buildings

SACRAMENTO - Following the driest first three months of a year in the state’s recorded history, Governor Gavin Newsom today took steps to
drive water conservation at the local level, calling on local water suppliers to move to Level 2 of their Water Shortage Contingency Plans,
which require locally-appropriate actions that will conserve water across all sectors, and directing the State Water Resources Control Board
to consider a ban on the watering of decorative grass at businesses and institutions.

In an executive order signed today, the Governor ordered the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB} to evaluate the adoption

of regulations banning irrigation of “non-functional” turf {or grass), such as decorative grass adjacent to large industrial and commercial
buildings. The ban would not include residential lawns or grass used for recreation, such as school fields, sports fields and parks. The
Department of Water Resources estimates this ban alone will result in potential water savings of several hundred thousand acre-feet. An
acre-foot of water serves the needs of approximately three households for a year.

“While we have made historic investments to protect our communities, economy and ecosystems from the worsening drought across the
West, it is clear we need to do more,” said Governor Newsom. “Today, | am calling on local water agencies to implement more aggressive
water conservation measures, including having the Water Board evaluate a ban on watering ornamental grass on com mercial properties,
which will drive water use savings at this critical time. Amid climate-driven extremes in weather, we must all continue to do our part and
make water conservation a way of life.”

A copy of the executive order can be found here.

As the drought persists into a third year and conditions worsen amidst dry, hot weather, today’s order called on the SWRCB to consider
requiring urban water suppliers to activate, at a minimum, Level 2 of their customized Water Shortage Contingency Plans, These plans,
required by state law, are developed by local water agencies to navigate drought and each plan is customized based on an agency’s unique
infrastructure and management, Triggering Level 2 of these plans involves implementing water conservation actions te prepare for a water
shortage level of up to 20 percent. For example, in many communities, this would mean reducing the number of days that residents can
water outdoors, among other measures.

To further conserve water and strengthen drought resiliency in this critically dry year, the Governor is encouraging suppliers, where
appropriate, to consider going above and beyond the Level 2 of their water shortage contingency plans, activating more ambitious
measures. The Governor has also ordered state agencies to submit funding proposals to support the state’s short- and long-term drought
response, including emergency assistance to communities and households facing drought-related water shortages, facilitating
groundwater recharge and wastewater recycling, improvements in water use efficiency, protecting fish and wildlife, and minimizing
drought-related economic disruption,

Today’s executive order includes several ather provisions that will protect all water users:

« Ensuring Vulnerable Communities Have Drinking Water
e Cuts red tape so communities that need access to emergency hauled or bottled water can get it immediately
¢ Safeguarding Groundwater Supplies
+ Requires local permitting authorities to coordinate with Groundwater Sustainability Agencies to ensure new proposed wells
do not compromise existing wells or infrastructure, as 85 percent of public water systems rely heavily on groundwater during
drought
« Streamlines permitting for groundwater recharge projects that help to refill aquifers when rains come
» Protecting Vulnerable Fish And Wildlife
« Expedites state agency approvals for necessary actions to protect fish and wildlife where drought conditions threaten their
health and survival
« Preventing Illegal Water Diversions
» Directs the Water Board to expand site inspections in order to determine whether illegal diversions are occurring

The Governor’s California Comeback Plan invests $5.2 biltion over three years to support the immediate drought response and build water
resilience, including funding to secure and expand water supplies; bolster drought contingency planning and multi-benefit land
repurposing projects; support drinking water and wastewater infrastructure, with a focus on small and disadvantaged communities;
advance Sustainable Groundwater Management Act implementation to improve water supply security and quality; and support wildlife
and habitat restoration efforts, ameng other nature-based solutions.

1/2



Earlier this month, Governor Newsom advanced an additional $22.5 mitiion to bolster the state’s drought response. Of this funding, $8.25
million will be used to increase educational and outreach efforts, including through the Save Our Water campaign, which is providing
Californians with water-saving tips via social media and other digital advertising. The Governor's California Blueprint proposal includes
$750 million in additional drought funding, $250 million of which was set aside as a drought reserve to be aflocated in the spring, based on

conditions and need.

More information on the state's response to the drought and informational resources available to the publi¢ are available

at https://drought.ca.gov/.

it

212



EXECUTIVE ORDER N-7-22

WHEREAS on April 12, 2021, May 10, 2021, July 8, 2021, and October 19,
2021, | proclaimed states of emergency that continue today and exist across all
the counties of California, due to exireme and expanding drought conditions;
and

WHEREAS climate change continues to intensify the impacts of droughts
en our communities, environment, and economy, and California is in o third
consecutive year of dry conditions, resulting in continuing drought in all parts of
the State; and

WHEREAS the 21st ceniury to dote has been characterized by record
warmth and predominantly dry conditions, and the 2021 meteorologicat
summer in California and the rest of the western United States was the hottest on
record; and

WHEREAS since my October 19, 2021 Prociamation, early rains in October
ond December 2021 gave way to the driest January and February in recorded
history for the watersheds that provide much of California’s water supply; and

WHEREAS the ongoing drought will have significant, immediate impacts on
communities with vulnerable water supplies, farms that rely on irmigation to grow
food and fiber, and fish and wildlife that rely on stream flows and cool water;
and

WHEREAS the two largest reservoirs of the Central Valley Project, which
supplies water to farms and communities in the Central Valley and the Santa
Clara Valley ond provides critical cold-water habitat for salmon and cother
anadromous fish, have water storage levels that are approximately 1.1 million
acre-feet below last year's low levels on this date; and

WHEREAS the record-breaking dry period in January and February and the
absence of significant rains in March have required the Department of Water
Resources to reduce anticipated deliveries from the State Water Project to
5 percent of requested supplies; and

WHEREAS delivery of water by botile or fruck is necessary io protect
human safety and public heaith in those places where water supplies are
disrupted; ond

WHEREAS groundwater use accounts for 41 percent of the State’s total
water supply on an average annual basis but as much as 58 percent in a
critically dry year, and approximately 85 percent of public water systems rely on
groundwater as their primary supply: and

WHEREAS coordination between local entities that approve permits for
new groundwater wells and local groundwater sustainability agencies is
important o achieving sustainable levels of groundwater in critically
overdrafted basins; and




WHEREAS the duration of the drought, especially following a multivear
drought that abated only five years ago, underscores the need for California fo
redouble near-, medium-, and long-term efforts to adapt its water monagement
and delivery systems to a changing climate, shiffing precipitation patterns, and
water scarcity; and

WHEREAS the most consequential, immediate action Californians can take
to extend available supplies is to voluntarily reduce their water use by
15 percent from their 2020 levels by implementing the commonsense measures
identified in operative paragraph 1 of Executive Order N-10-21 {July 8, 2021);
and

WHEREAS to protect public hedlth and safety, it is critical the State take
certain immediate actions without undue delay to prepare for and mitigate the
effects of the drought conditions, and under Government Code section 8571, |
find that strict compliance with various statutes and regulations specified in this
Proclamation would prevent, hinder. or delay the mitigation of the effects of the
drought conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, 1, GAVIN NEWSOM, Governar of the State of California,
in accordance with the autherity vested in me by the State Constitution and
statutes, including the California Emergency Services Act, and in particular,
Govemment Code sections 8567, 8571, and 8627, do hereby issue the following
Order to become effective immediately:

[T 1S HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. The orders and provisions contained in my April 21, 2021, May 10, 2021,
July 8, 2021, and October 19, 2021 Proclamations remain in full force
and effect, except as modified by those Proclamations and herein.
State agencies shall continue 1o implement all directions from those
Proclamations and accelerate implementation where feasible.

2. To help the State achieve its conservation goals and ensure sufficient
water for essential indoor and outdoor use, | call on all Californians to
strive fo limit summertime water use and to use water more efficiently
Indoors and out. The statewide Save Our Water conservation
campaign at SaveQurWater.com provides simple ways for Californians
to reduce water use in their everyday lives. Furthermore, | encourage
Californians to understand and track the amount of water they use
and measure their progress toward their conservation goals.

3. By May 25, 2022, the State Water Resources Control Board (Water
Board) shall consider adopting emergency regulations that include all
of the following:

a. Arequirement that each urban water supplier, as defined in
section 10617 of the Water Code, shall submil fo the Department
of Water Resources o preliminary annual water supply and
demand assessment consistent with section 104632.1 of the Water
Code no later than June 1, 2022, and submit a final annual water




supply and demand assessment fo the Depariment of Water
Resources no later than the deadline set by section 10632.1 of
the Water Code;

b. Arequirement that each urban water supplier that has
submitted a water shortage contfingency plan o the
Department of Water Resources implement, at a minimum, the
shortage response actions adopted under section 10632 of the
Water Code for a shorfage level of up to twenty percent [Level
2], by a date to be set by the Water Board; and

c. Arequirement that each urban water supplier that has not
submitted a water shortage contingency plan to the
Department of Water Resources implement, at a minimum,
shortage response actions established by the Water Board,
which shall take into consideration model actions that the
Department of Water Resources shall develop for urban water
supplier water shortage contfingency planning for Level 2, by a
date to be set by the Water Board.

To further conserve water and improve drought resiliency if the drought
lasts beyond this year, | encourage urban water suppliers fo conserve
more than required by the emergency regulations described in this
paragraph and to voluntarily activate more stringent local
reguirements based on a shortage level of up to thirty percent (Level
3}.

. To promote water conservation, the Department of Water Resources
shall consult with leaders in the commercial, industrial, and institutional
sectors to develop strategies for improving water conservation,
including direct technical assistance, financial assistance, and other
approaches. By May 25, 2022, the Water Board shall consider adopting
emergency regulations defining “nan-functional turf” (that is, a
definition of turf that is ornamental and not otherwise used for human
recreation purposes such as school fields, sporis fields, and parks} ond
banning imigation of non-functional turf in the commercial, industrial,
and instituticnal sectors except as it may be required to ensure the
health of frees and other perennial non-turf plantings.

. In order to maximize the efficient use of water and o preserve water
supplies critical to human heatth and safety and the enyvironment,
Public Resources Code, Division 13 {commencing with section 21000}
and regulations adopted pursuant to that Division are hereby
suspended, with respect to the directives in paragraphs 3 and 4 of this
Order and any other projects and activities for the purpose of water
conservation to the extent necessary ta address the impacts of the
drought, and any permits hecessary to carmy out such projects or
activities. Entities that desire to conduct activities under this suspension,
other than the direcfives in paragraphs 3 and 4 of this Crder, shall first
request that the Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency make o
determination that the proposed activities are eligible to be
conducted under this suspension. The Secretary shall use sound
discretion in applying this Executive Order to ensure that the suspension
serves the purpose of accelerating conservaiion projects that are
necessary to address impacts of the drought, while at the same fime




protecting public health and the environmeni. The entifies
implementing these directives or conducting activities under this
suspension shall maintain on their websites a iist of all activities or
approvals for which these provisions are suspended.

. To support voluntary approaches to improve fish habitat that would
require change petitions under Water Code section 1707 and either
Water Code sections 1425 through 1432 or Water Code sections 1725
through 1732, and where the primary purpose is o improve condifions
for fish, the Water Board shall expeditiously consider petitions that add
a fish and wildlife beneficial use or point of diversion and place of
storage to improve conditions for anadromous fish. California Code of
Regulations, title 23, section 1044, subdivisions {a){1){A]){i)-(ii) are
suspended with respect to any petition that is subject to this
paragraph.

To facilitate the hauling of water for domestic use by local
communities and domestic water users threatened with the loss of
water supply or degraded water quality resulting from drought, any
ordinance, regulation, prohibition, policy. or requirement of any kind
adopted by a public agency that prohibits the hauling of water out of
the water's basin of origin or a public agency's jurisdiction is hereby
suspended. The suspension authorized pursuant to this paragraph shall
be limited to the hauling of water by truck or bottle to be used for
human consumption, cooking, or sanitation in communities or
residences threatened with the loss of affordable safe drinking water.
Nothing in this paragraph mits any public health or safety requirerment
to ensure the safety of hauled water.

. The Water Board shall expand inspections to determine whether illegal
diversions or wasteful or unreasonable use of water are occuring and
bring enforcement actions against ilegal diverters and those engaging
in the wasteful and unreasonable use of water. When access is not
granted by a property owner, the Water Board may obtain an
inspecfion warrant pursuant to the procedures set forth in Title 13
{commencing with section 1822.50) of Pari 3 of the Code of Civil
Procedure for the purposes of conducting an inspection pursuant to
this directive.

. To protect health, safety, and the environment during this drought
emergency, a county, city, or other public agency shall not:

a. Approve a permit for o new groundwater well or for alteration of
an existing well in a basin subject fo the Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act and classified as medium- or
high-priority without first obtaining written verification from a
Groundwater Sustainability Agency managing the basin or area
of the basin where the wellis proposed to be located that
groundwater exiraction by the proposed well would not be
inconsistent with any sustainable groundwater management
program sstablished in any applicable Groundwater
Sustainability Plan adopted by that Groundwater Sustainabitity




10.

12,

13.

Agency and would not decrease the likelihood of achieving a
sustainability goal for the basin covered by such a plan; or

b. Issue a permit for a new groundwater well or for alteration of an
existing well without first determining that extraction of
groundwater from the proposed well is (1) not likely to interfere
with the production and functioning of existing nearby wells, and
(2} not likely to cause subsidence that would adversely impact or
damage nearby infrastructure.

This paragraph shall not apply to permits for wells that will provide less
than two acre-feet per year of groundwater for individual domestic
users, or that will exclusively provide groundwater to public water
supply systems as defined in section 116275 of the Health and Safety
Code.

To address household or small community drinking water shortages
dependent upon groundwater wells that have foiled due to drought
conditions, the Department of Water Resources shall work with other
state agencies to investigate expedited regulatory pathways fo
modify, repair, or reconstruct foiled household or small community or
public supply wells, while recognizing the need to ensure the
sustainability of such wells as provided for in paragraph 9.

. Stafe agencies shall collaborate with tribes and federal, regional,

and local agencies on actions related to promoting groundwater
recharge and increasing storage.

To help advance groundwater recharge projects, and to
demonstrate the feasibility of projects that can use avaiiable high
water flows to recharge local groundwater while minimizing flood
risks, the Water Board and Regional Water Quality Control Boards
shall prioritize water right permits, water quality certifications, waste
discharge requirements, and conditional waivers of waste discharge
requirements to accelerate approvals for projects that enhance the
ability of a local or state agency o capture high precipitation events
for local storage or recharge, consistent with water right priorities and
protections for fish and wildlife, For the purposes of camying out this
paragraph, Division 13 {commencing with section 21000} of the
Public Resources Code and regulations adopted pursuant to that
Division, and Chapter 3 ([commencing with section 85225) of Part 3 of
Division 35 of the Water Code and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto are hereby suspended to the extent necessary to address the
impacts of the drought. This suspension applies to {a) any actions
taken by state agencies, {b) any actions taken by local agencies
where the state agency with primary responsibility for the
implementation of the directives concurs that locai action is required,
and [c} permifs necessary fo camy out actions under (a) or (b). The
entities imptementing these directives shall maintain on their websites
a list of all activities or approvals for which these provisions are
suspended.

With respect to recharge projects under either Flood-Managed
Aquifer Recharge or the Department of Water Resources Sustainaiole




Groundwater Management Grant Program occurring on open and
working lands to replenish and store water in groundwater basins that
will help mitigate groundwater conditions impacted by drought, for
any [a) actions taken by state agencies, {b) actions taken by a local
agency where the Department of Water Resources concurs that
local action is required, and (c) permits necessary o carry out
actions under {a) or [b). Public Resources Code, Division 13
{commencing with section 21000} and regulations adopted pursuant
io that Division are hereby suspended io the extent necessary 1o
address the impacts of the drought. The entities impiementing fhese
directives shall maintain on their websites a list of all activities or
approvals for which these provisions are suspended.

14. To increase resiience of state water supplies during prolonged
drought conditions, the Department of Water Resources shall prepare
for the potential creation and implementation of a multi-year transfer
program pilot project for the purpose of acquiring water from willing
parthers and storing and conveying water to areas of need.

15. By April 15, 2022, state agencies shall submit to the Department of
Finance for my consideration proposals to mitigate the worsening
effects of severe drought, including emergency assistance to
communities and households and others facing water shortages as a
result of the drought, facilitation of groundwater recharge and
wastewater recycling, improvements in water use efficiency,
protection of fish and wildlife, mitigation of drought-related
economic or water-supply disruption, and other potential investments
o support short- and long-term drought response.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that as soon as hereafter possible, this Order be
filed in the Office of the Secretary of State and that widespread publicity and
notice be given of this Order.

This Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or benefits,
substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, against the State of
California, its agencies, departments, entities, officers, employees, or any other
person.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | have hereunto set
my hand and caused the Great Seal of the
State of California to be affixed this 28th

day of March 2022,
4

. § F
GAVIN NEWSOM
Governor of California

ATTEST:

SHIRLEY N. WEBER, PH.D.
Secretary of State




4127722, 9:14 AM Bill Text - SB-552 Drought planning: small water suppliers: nontransient noncommunity water systems.

N 7 ,
‘e race. <D ro—aalf CGMV%QW
/ LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION Plar~

Home Bill Information California Law Publications Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites

SB-552 Drought planning: small water suppliers: nontransient noncommunity water systems. (2021-2022

SHARE THIS: Date Published: 09/24/2021 02:00 PM

Senate Bill Ne. 552

CHAPTER 245

An act to add Part 2.56 {commencing with Section 10609.50) to Division 6 of the Water Code, relating to water.
[ Approved by Governor September 23, 2021. Filed with Secretary of State September 23, 2021. ]

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

SB 552, Hertzberg. Drought planning: small water suppliers: nontransient nencommunity water systems.

Existing law declares that small water suppliers and rural communities are often not covered by established water shortage
requirements, and that the state should provide guidance to improve drought planning for small water suppliers and rural
communities. Existing law required the Department of Water Resources, in consultation with the State Water Resources Control
Board and other relevant state and local agencies and stakeholders, to use available data to identify, no later than January 1,
+2020, small water suppliers and rural communities that may be at risk of drought and water shortage vulnerability. To
implement this directive, the department formed a stakeholder advisory group, the County Drouaht Advisory Group, Existing
law required the department, in consultation with the state board, to propose to the Governor and the Legislature, by January
1, 2020, recommendations and guidance relating to the development and implementation of countywide drought and water
shortage contingency plans to address the planning needs of small water suppliers and rural communities, as provided.

This bill would require small water suppliers, as defined, serving 1,000 to 2,999 service connections, inclusive, and nontransient
noncominunity water systems that are schools, no later than Julz 1, 2023, to develop and maintain an abridged Water Shortage
Contingency Plan that includes specified drought-planning efements. The bill would require a small water supplier serving fewer
than 1,000 service connections to add drought planning elements to its emergency notification or response plan and submit the
plan to the state board. The bill would require these water systems to report annually specified water supply condition
information to the state board through the state board’s Electronic Annual Reporting System or other reporting tool, as directed
by the state board. The bill would require smalt water suppliers and nontransient noncommunity water systems that are schools
to implement, subject to funding availability, specified drought resiliency measures, including, among others, having at least
one backup source of water supply and metering each service connection. The bill would exempt from these provisions small
water suppliers, or small water’;ﬁpliers integrated into larger water systems, that voluntarily choose to instead comply with
specified existing law relating to urban water management plans.

This bill would require & county to establish a standing county drought and water shortage task force to facilitate drought and
water shortage preparedness for state small water systems and domestic wells within the county’s jurisdiction, as provided. The
bill would autharize a county, in lieu of establishing a standing task force, to establish an alternative process that facilitates
drought and water shortage preparedness for state small water systems and domestic wells within the county’s jurisdiction, as
provided. The bill would provide that a county that establishes a drought task force on or before January 1, 2022, shall be
deemed in compliance with these requirements as long as the task force continues to exist. The bill would require a county te
develop a plan that includes potential drought and water shortage risk and proposed interim and long-term solutions, as
provided. Because the bill would Impose additional duties on counties, the bill would impaose a state-mandated local program. |

This bill would require the department to take specified actions to support implementation of the recommendations from the
County Drought Advisory Group. The bill would require the department to establish a standing interagency drought and water
shortage task force to, among other things, facilitate proactive planning and coordination, both for predrought planning and
postdrought emergency response, which shall consist of varicus representatives, including representatives from__local
governments. Because the bill would impose additional duties on local gevernments, the bill would impose a state-mandated
local program.

htips:ifleginfo legislature.ca.govifaces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=2021202205B552 1/5



HEliEL, Ut

= iy ChiRL HiRRR = oI h i R RN o pna b g e ekl W mE B D IR R DR D R R L A B B

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the
state, Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that, if the Commission on State Mandates determines that the bill contains costs mandated by the state,
reimbursement for those costs shall be made pursuant to the statutory provisions noted above.

Vote: majority Appropriation: no Fiscal Committee: yes Local Program: yes

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Part 2.56 {commencing with Section 10609.50) is added to Division 6 of the Water Code, to read:

PART 2.56. Drought Pianring for Smal! Water Suppliers, State Sinall Yifzier Systams, and Domestic Weli Communities
CHAPTER 1. General Provisions

10809.50. The Legislature finds and declares all of the following:

(a) Droughts are predicted to become more frequent, longer, and more severe as climate change progresses, putting drinking
water supplies at risk of running dry or becoming contaminated.

(b) As demonstrated by the most recent drought from 2012 to 2016, inclusive, {2012-16 drought) drought conditions
disproportionally impact low-income, small, and rural communities, as demeonstrated by all of the following:

(1) (A} Rural communities are more likely to rely solely on groundwater from small water suppliers or domestic wells.
(8) Domestic wells tend to be shallower and are susceptible to running dry when groundwater is overpumped.
(2) (A} The 2012-16 drought negatively impacted over 480,000 people relying on drought-impacted public water systems.

(B) Seventy-six percent of impacted public water systems were small, serving 1,000 service connections or fewer and
concentrated in the southern San Joaquin Valley.

{c) There are currently varying levels of water contingency planning and coverage across counties for small water suppliers and
self-supplied communities, leaving hundreds of thousands of people at risk of going without water to meet their basic household
and drinking water needs during the next drought.

(d) If another drought occurs that is as severe as the 2012-16 drought, more than 4,500 domestic wells in the San Joaquin
Valley may be impacted. The cost to mitigate this damage could be more than one hundred fifteen million dollars
($115,000,000).

(e) No one should go without running water during a drought. Califarnia can take basic steps to implement more proactive
drought planning that would benefit the communities most at risk, and by doing so help prevent catastrophic impacts on
drinking water for the communities most vulnerable to the impacts of climate change.

10609.51. For purposes of this part, the following definitions apply:
{a) "Community water system” has the same meaning as defined in Section 116275 of the Health and Safety Code.

{b) "County Drought Advisory Group” means the group created by the department te implement Chapter 10 (commencing with
Section 10609.40) of Part 2.55.

(c) "Department” means the Department of Water Resources.

{d) “Domestic well” has the same meaning as defined in Section 116681 of the Health and Safety Code.

(e) "Fund expenditure plan” means the fund expenditure plan established in Section 116768 of the Health and Safety Code.
(f) "Groundwater sustainability agency” has the same meaning as defined in Section 10721,

(g} "Nontransient nencommunity water system” has the same meaning as defined in Sectien 116275 of the Health and Safety
Code.

(h) *Public water system” has the same meaning as defined in Section 116275 of the Health and Safety Code.

(i) “Risk vutnerability tool” means the tool created by the department to implement Chapter 10 (commencing with Sectien
10609.40) of Part 2.55.

{(j) "Rural community” means a community with fewer than 15 service connections, or regularly serving less than 25 individuals
daily at least 60 days out of the year.

(k) *Small water supptlier” means a community water system serving 15 to 2,999 service connections, inclusive, and that
provides less than 3,000 acre-feet of water annually.

(1) “State board” means the State Water Resources Control Board.

https:/fleginfo.legislature.ca.govifaces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=2021202205B552

2/5



4/27/22, 9:14 AM Bill Text - $B-552 Drought planning: small water suppliers: nontransient noncommunity water systems.

. {m} “State small water system” has the same meaning as defined in Section 116275 of the Health and Safety Code.

CHAPTER 2. Small Water Suppliers and Nontransient Noncommunity Water Systems

10609.60. (a) No later than July 1, 2023, and updated every five years thereafter, a small water supplier serving 1,000 to 2,999
service connections, inclusive, and a nontransient noncommunity water system that is a school shall each develop and maintain,
onsite, an abridged Water Shortage Contingency Plan {WSCP) that includes, at a minimum, all of the following drought-planning
elements:

{1) Drought-planning contacts, including all of the following:
{A} At [east one contact at the water system for water shortage planning and response and the development of the plan.

(B} Contacts for local public safety partners and potential vendors that can provide repairs or alternative water sources,
including, but not limited to, local community-based organizations that work with the population in and around areas served by
the water system, contractors for drilling wells, vended water suppliers, and emergency shower vendors.

(C) State and local agency contacts who should be informed when a drought or water shortage emergency is emerging or has
oceurred.

{D) Regional water planning groups or mutual aid networks, to the extent they exist.
(2) Triggering mechanisms and levels for action, including both of the following:

(A) Standard water shortage levels corresponding to progressive ranges based on the water supply conditions, Water shortage
levels shall also apply to catastrophic interruption of water supplies, including, but not limited te, a regional power outage, an ;
earthquake, a fire, and other potential emergency events.

(B) Water shortage mitigation, response, customer communications, enforcement, and relief actions that align with the water
shortage |evels required by subparagraph (A).

{b} A small water supplier serving 1,000 to 2,999 service connections, inclusive, and a nontransient nencommunity water
system that is a school shall each make the abridged Water Shortage Centingency Plan available on their individual internet
websites, if any. A small water supplier serving 1,000 to 2,999 service connections, inclusive, or a nontransient noncommunity
water system that is a school that does not have an internet website shall make the abridged Water Shortage Contingency Plan
available to persons upon request. The abridged Water Shortage Contingency Pian shall be provided to the state beard’s
Division of Drinking Water for inspection upon demand. 1

{c) A small water supplier serving fewer than 1,000 service connections shall add drought planning elements, including, but not
limited to, those listed in paragraph (1) of subdivision {a) and subparagraph {A) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a), to its
emergency notification or response plan and submit the plan to the state board. The plan shall be updated every five years, or
when significant changes occur.

(d) No later than December 31, 2022, the department and the state board shall create an abridged Water Shortage Contingency
Plan template for small water suppliers serving 1,000 to 2,999 service connections, inclusive, and nontransient noncommunity
water systems that are schools to facilltate implementation of this section.

{e) To the extent that funding is made available, the state board shall offer technical assistance to smail water suppliers serving
fewer than 1,000 service connections and nontransient noncommunity water systemns that are schools to improve drought and
water shortage resiliency, including reguirements related to the emergency notification or response pian.

10609.61. A small water supplier and a nontransient noncommunity water system that is a school shall each report annually
water supply condition information to the state board through the state board’s Electronic Annual Reporting {eAR) System or
other reporting tool, as directed by the state board. Water supply condition information includes, but is not limited to, both of
the following:

(a)} An inventory and assessment of each water supply source, including its avallable status and if any further investments or
treatment are required for its utilization, any lead time required for its utilization, and its delivery parameters such as flow rate
and total velume available.

{b) The reporting year's total water demand volume for each month, and average and peak flowrate demand for each menth
and annually.

1060%.62. Small water suppliers and nontransient noncommunity water systems that are schocls shall implement, subject to
funding availability, all of the following drought resiliency measures:

(2) No later than January 1, 2023, implernent monitoring systems sufficient to detect production well groundwater levels.

(b) Beginning no later than January 1, 2023, maintain membership in the California Water/Wastewater Agency Response
Network (CalWARN) or similar mutual aid organization.

https:/leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtm| ?bil_id=2021202205B552 3/5



4iZ2fiZ22, 914 AM Blii iext - SB-552 Urougnt planning: smaii waier suppilers. nontransieni noncominunily waiei sysicims.
(¢) No later than January 1, 2024, to ensure continuous operations during power failures, provide adequate backup electrical
supply.

(d} No later than January 1, 2027, have at ieast one backup source of water supply, or a water system intertie, that meets
current water quality requirements and is sufficient to meet average daily demand.

(e) No later than January 1, 2032, meter each service connection and monitor for water loss due to leakages.

(F) No later than January 1, 2032, have source system capacity, treatment system capacity if necessary, and distribution system
capacity to meet fire flow requirements.

10609.63. This chapter does not apply to small water suppliers, or small water suppliers integrated into larger water systems,
that voluntarily choose to instead comply with Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 10620) of Part 2.6.

CHAPTER 3. State Small Water Systemns Serving 5 to 14 Service Connections, Inclusive, and Domestic Wells

10609.70. (a) (1) A county shall establish a standing county drought and water shortage task force to facilitate drought and
water shortage preparedness for state small water systems and domestic wells within the county’s jurisdiction, and shall invite
representatives from the state and other local governments, including groundwater sustainability agencies, and community-
based organizations, local water suppliers, and local residents, to participate in the task force,

(2) In lieu of the task force required by paragraph (1), a county may establish an alternative process that facilitates drought
and water shortage preparedness for state small water systems and demestic wells within the county’s jurisdiction. The
alternative process shall pravide opportunities for coordinating and communicating with the state and other Jocal governments,
community-based organizations, local water suppliers, and local residents on a reguiar basis and during drought or water
shortage emergencies.

{3) A county that establishes a drought task force on or before January 1, 2022, shall be deemed in compliance with this
subdivision as long as the task force continues to exist.

{b} A county shall develop a plan that includes potential drought and water shortage risk and proposed interim and long-term
solutions for state small water systems and domestic welis within the county’s jurisdiction. The plan may be a stand-alone
document or may be included as an element in an existing county plan, such as a local hazard mitigation plan, emergency
operations plan, climate action plan, or general plan. A county shall consuit with its drought task force or alternative
coordinating process as established by this section in developing its plan. A county shall consider, at a minimum, all of the
following in its plan:

(1} Consclidations for existing water systems and domestic wells.

(2) Domestic well drinking water mitigation programs.

{3) Provision of emergency and interim drinking water solutions,

{4) An analysis of the steps necessary to implement the plan.

(5) An analysis of local, state, and federal funding sources available to implement the plan.

{(c) The state board shall work with counties, groundwater sustainability agencies, technical assistance providers, nonprofit
organizations, community-based organizations, and the public to address state small water system and domestic well
community drought and emergency water shortage resiliency needs, including both of the following:

{1) Proactive communication to domestic well communities before a drought occurs, such as information on local bottled water
and water tank providers.

{2) Funding for installation of basic drought and emergency water shortage resiliency infrastructure, such as well monitoring
devices.

CHAPTER 4. State Agency implementation

10509.80. (a) The department shall take both of the following actions to support implementation of the recommendations of its
County Drought Advisory Group:

(1)} Maintain, in partnership with the state board and other relevant state agencies, the risk vulnerability tool developed as part
of the County Drought Advisory Group process and continue to refine existing data and gather new data for the tool, including,
but not limited to, data on all of the following:

(A) Small water suppliers and nontransient noncommunity water systems serving a school.
(B) State small water systems and rural communities.

{C) Domestic wells and other self-supplied residents.

{2} Update the risk vulnerability tool for small water suppliers and rural communities periodically, by doing all of the following:

https:/fieginfa.legislature.ca.govifaces/billNavClient.xhtmi?bill_id=2021202205B8552 415



4427122, 14 AM Bill Text - SB-552 Drought planning: small water suppliers: nontransient noncommunity water systems.

{A) Revise the indicators and construction of the scoring as more data bacomes readily available.
‘ (B) Make existing and new data publicly available on the California Open Data internet web portal.

(C) In consultation with other relevant state agencies, identify deficits in data quality and availability and develop
recommendations to address these gaps.

‘ (b} (1) The department, in collaboration with the state board and relevant state agencies, shall establish a standing interagency
drought and water shortage task force to facilitate proactive state planning and coordination, both for predrought planning and
postdrought emergency respense, to develop strategies to enhance coliaboration between various fields, and to consider all

types of water users,

(2) The interagency drought and water shortage task force shall include representatives from local governments, community-
based organizations, nonprofit technical assistance providers, the public, and experts in land use planning, water resiliency, and

water infrastructure.

SEC. 2. If the Commission on State Mandates determines that this act contains costs mandated by the state, reimbursement to
local agencies and school districts for those costs shall be made pursuant to Part 7 (commencing with Section 17500} of Division

4 of Title 2 of the Government Code.

https:/fleginfo.legislature ca.govifaces/bilNavClient xhtml?bill_id=2021202205B552 515



ORDINANCE NO. 2016-02

ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING CONSERVATION MEASURES
FOR THE DELIVERY AND CONSUMPTION
OF WATER FOR PUBLIC USE

WHEREAS, Helendale Community Services District (“District”) is a public agency
created under the Community Services District Law, California Government Code Section 61000
et seq., to, among other purposes, provide water service to the water users within the boundaries
of the District;

WHEREAS, on January 17, 2014, Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr. issued a
proclamation declaring a State of Emergency to exist in California due to severe drought
conditions;

WHEREAS, on April 25, 2014, Governor Brown issued an Executive Order to
strengthen the State’s ability to manage water and habitat effectively in drought conditions and
called on all Californians to redouble their efforts to conserve water;

WHEREAS, on April 1, 2015, Governor Brown issued Executive Order B-29-15 which
mandates a 25% reduction in urban water use as compared to 2013 consumption, and directed
the State Water Resources Control Board (“SWRCB”) to impose restriction to achieve the
statewide 25% reduction;

WHEREAS, on May 18, 2016, the SWRCB adopted new emergency regulations to
allow local agencies to develop conservation standards based upon their unique circumstances;

WHEREAS, the District is required to comply with State law, including regulations
adopted by the SWRCB, and is authorized to take necessary actions to comply with those
regulations and to reduce water use within its service area; and

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Directors has determined that it is essential to
conserve water in order to continue to meet the health and safety of the properties and residents
of the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale
Community Services District as follows:

SECTION 1. PURPOSE, INTENT, AND FINDINGS.

1.1  Article X, Section 2, of the California Constitution declares that the general

-1-



welfare requires that water resources be put to beneficial use; waste or unreasonable use, or
unreasonable method of use, of water be prevented; and conservation of water be fully exercised
with a view to the reasonable and beneficial use thereof.

1.2 The District is authorized by Government Code Section 61100(a) and Water Code
Sections 375-377, 1009, and 71610.5 to restrict the use of District water during any emergency
caused by overdraft, drought or other threatened or existing water shortage, and to prohibit the
waste of District water or the use of District water during such periods, for any purpose other
than household uses or such other restricted uses as may be determined to be necessary by the
District and may prohibit use of such water during such periods for specific uses which the
District may from time to time find to be nonessential.

1.3  The District is further authorized by Government Code Sections 61100(a),
61045(b), 61060(a)-(b), and 25120 et seq., and Water Code Sections 375-377, 1009, and 71276-
71281 to prescribe and define by ordinance those restrictions, prohibitions and exclusions it may
determine to be necessary to restrict the use of District water during threatened or existing water
shortages, and is authorized by Government Code Sections 61064(a) and 25132 and Water Code
Section 377 to declare violations of this Ordinance to be a misdemeanor.

1.4  The District’s Board of Directors, at a duly-noticed public hearing, considered the
following evidence regarding water supplies in the District:

a, The water production records and consumption of water;

b. The Water Master Plan for the District;

C. The stipulated judgment, statement of decision and judgment in City of
Barstow v. City of Adelanto (Riverside Superior Court Case No. 208568), in which it has been

determined that there is an overdraft of the Mojave River Basin Area and each of its respective
Subareas, including but not limited to the Subarea of which the District is a part;

d. Current problems existing with respect to the overuse and waste of water
provided by the District to certain customers in connection with various uses thereof, including
but not limited to irrigation of landscaping and other outdoor vegetation, lawns, and other
growth; and

c. Other relevant evidence.

1.5 It is in the best interest of the public and the customers and users of District water
services, for the District’s Board of Directors to exercise its rights in the operation and use of its
water system and providing of water, and to find that the prohibitions in this Ordinance are
necessary to restrict the use and misuse of water and to prohibit waste of water, until and subject
to further action by the District.

1.6 It is therefore the intent of the District’s Board of Directors to establish by this

2-



Ordinance those procedures required to maximize the beneficial use of its available water
resources to the extent to which they are capable, and that the waste or unreasonable use or
unreasonable method of use of water be prevented and the conservation of such water is to be
extended with a view to the reasonable and beneficial use thereof.

1.7  The purpose of the Ordinance is to provide the District with additional tools to
control the amount of water utilized within the District’s service area, particularly to control
potential wasteful uses of scarce water resources when water supplies are limited. The District’s
Board of Directors hereby finds that the Ordinance will have a beneficial effect by ensuring that
there will be adequate water supplies for all District customers while protecting the public health
and safety. Based on the foregoing, the District’s Board of Directors has determined that there is
no possibility that the Ordinance have any potential to cause significant effects on the
environment, and that, pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources
Code Section 21000 et seq.) (“CEQA”™), the Ordinance does not constitute a “project” under
Sections 15061 and 15378 of the State CEQA Guidelines, and is therefore exempt from
environmental review.

SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS.

2.1 “District” shall mean the Helendale Community Services District.

2.2  “Board” shall mean the Board of Directors of the District.

2.3  “General Manager” shall mean that person appointed by the Board pursuant to
California Government Code Sections 61050-61051 to manage the activities of the District or his
or her designee.

2.4  “Water” shall mean that water supplied by the District.

2.5  “Overdraft” shall mean that wherein the current total annual consumptive use of
water in the Mojave Basin Area exceeds the long-term average annual natural water supply to

the Basin Area or Subarea.

2.6  “Consumption” or “Consumptive Use” shall mean the total quantity of water used
by a water user.

2.7  “Water User” shall mean any person, firm, partnership, association, corporation or
political entity using water obtained from the water system of the District.

2.8  “May” shall mean an action which is discretionary.
2.9  “Shall” or “Must” shall mean an action which is mandatory.

2.10 “Water Supply Shortage” shall mean any water shortage caused by drought or
any other threatened or existing water shortage, disaster or facility failure, earthquake, extended

-3-



loss of electrical power, pipeline failure or other condition which results in or threatens to result
in the District's inability to meet the water demands of its customers.

2.11 “Waste of Water” shall mean any unreasonable or non-beneficial use of water or
any unreasonable method or use of water, including but expressly not limited to, the specific
uses, conditions, actions or omissions prohibited or restricted by this Ordinance, as hereinafter
set forth.

SECTION 3. MANDATORY CONSERVATION ACTIONS. All water users shall use water
wisely, prevent the waste or unreasonable use of water, and reduce water consumption to that
necessary for ordinary domestic and commercial purposes. No water user shall allow water to be
wasted or misused. All of the following conservation measures are hereby imposed by the Board
and any violation thereof is hereby determined to be a waste of water and is hereby prohibited,
and any violation thereof may be enforced by the District pursuant to Sections 6 through 12 of
this Ordinance. To prevent the waste and unreasonable use of water and to promote water
conservation, each of the following actions is prohibited, except where necessary to address an
immediate health and safety need or to comply with a term or condition in a permit issued by a
state or federal agency:

3.1  The application of potable water to outdoor landscapes in a manner that causes
runoff such that water flows onto adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, private and public
walkways, roadways, parking lots, or structures;

3.2  The use of a hose that dispenses potable water to wash a motor vehicle, except
where the hose is fitted with a shut-off nozzle or device attached to it that causes it fo cease
dispensing water immediately when not in use;

3.3  The application of potable water to driveways and sidewalks;

3.4  The use of potable water in a fountain or other decorative water feature, except
where the water is part of a recirculating system;

3.5 The application of potable water to outdoor landscapes during and within 48
hours after measurable rainfall;

3.6  The serving of drinking water other than upon request in eating or drinking
establishments, including but not limited to restaurants, hotels, cafes, cafeterias, bars, or other
public places where food or drink are served and/or purchased,;

3.7  The irrigation with potable water of ornamental turf on public street medians; and

3.8  The irrigation with potable water of landscapes outside of newly constructed
homes and buildings in a manner inconsistent with regulations or other requirements established
by the California Building Standards Commission and the Department of Housing and
Community Development.

-4-



SECTION 4. DETERMINATION, IMPLEMENTATION, AND REPORT. The Board, in
accordance with the foregoing findings, hereby determines and declares that the regulations and
restrictions on the consumption of water within the District’s service area as set forth herein are
necessary, in the sound discretion of the Board, to conserve the water supply for the greatest
public benefit with particular regard to domestic use, sanitation, and fire protection. The Board
hereby authorizes the General Manager to take specific steps to implement the required water use
restrictions set forth herein. The General Manager shall also monitor the supply and demand for
water on a daily basis to determine whether a Water Supply Shortage exists and whether
additional and/or modified conservation measures are needed or recommended.

SECTION 5. EXCEPTIONS.

5.1 Application for Exception Permit. The General Manager may grant permits for
uses of water otherwise prohibited under the provisions of this Ordinance if he or she finds and
determines that special circumstances make compliance impossible, or that restrictions herein
would:

a. Emergency - Cause an emergency condition affecting the health,
sanitation, fire protection or safety of the water user or of the public.

b. Hardship - Cause an unnecessary and undue hardship to the water user or
the public.

Such exceptions may be granted only upon written application therefor. Upon
granting such exception permit, the General Manager may impose any conditions he or she
determines to be just and proper.

5.2  Appeal to Board.

a. Deadline - Any person whose application for an exception permit is
denied by the General Manager may appeal the denial to the Board. The applicant shall file a
written appeal not later than ten (10) days following issuance of the General Manager’s decision.

b. Hearing - The appeal shall be scheduled for the next regular meeting of
the Board; provided that, the Board may continue the appeal hearing in order to carry out an
investigation of the dispute and/or to receive additional information relating to the dispute.

c. Decision of the Board - The Board may affirm or deny any appeal, and
may impose any and all conditions that the Board determines to be reasonable and necessary
under the circumstances. The decision of the Board shall be final. Should the Board not render a
decision within thirty (30} days of submittal of the appeal to the Board, this failure to act shall be
deemed to be a denial of the appeal unless both parties have agreed to extend the resclution
period.



SECTION 6. INSPECTION. Authorized employees of the District may, after proper
identification and notice, during reasonable hours, inspect any facility having a water
conservation plan, and may enter onto private property for the purpose of observing the
operation of any water conservation device, irrigation equipment or water facility, and to
investigate possible violations of this Ordinance. The investigation shall be made with consent
of the owner or tenant of the property. If consent is refused, the District may apply to the
Superior Court for a warrant pursuant to California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1822.50 et

seq.

SECTION 7. ENFORCEMENT. Violators of the mandatory provisions of this Ordinance shall
be subject to surcharge and other enforcement rights of the District, as follows:

7.1 First Violation: For a first violation, the District shall issue a written notice of
violation to the water user violating the provisions of this Ordinance. The notice shall be given
pursuant to the requirements of Section 8 herein.

7.2 Second Violation: $250.00 Surcharge. For a second violation of this Ordinance
within a 6-month period, or for failure to comply with the notice of violation within the period
stated, a surcharge of up to a maximum of $250.00 is hereby imposed for the meter through
which the wasted water was supplied.

7.3  Third Violation: $500.00 Surcharge and/or Installation of Flow Restrictor. For a
third violation of this Ordinance within a 12-month period, or for continued failure to comply
within 30 days after notice and imposition of second violation sanctions, a monthly penalty
surcharge in the maximum amount of $500.00 is hereby imposed for the meter through which the
wasted water was supplied and will continue until the violation is corrected to the satisfaction of
the District. In addition to the surcharge, the District may, at its discretion, install a flow-
restricting device at such meter with a one-eight inch orifice for services up to one and one-half
inch size, and comparatively sized restrictors for larger services, on the service of the customer at
the premises in which the violation occurred for a period of not less than 48 hours. The charge to
the customer for installing a flow-restricting device shall be based upon the size of the meter and
the actual cost of installation but shall not be less than that provided in the District’s Rules and
Regulations. The charge for removal of the flow-restricting device and restoration of normal
service shall be as provided in the District’s Rules and Regulations and fee schedule.

74  Subsequent Violations: Discontinuance of service. For any fourth and/or
subsequent violation of this Ordinance within 24 calendar months after the first violation as
provided in Section 7.1 hereof, the penalty surcharge provided in Section 7.3 hereof shall be
imposed and the District may discontinue water service to that customer at the premises or to the
meter where the violation occurred. The charge for reconnection and restoration of normal
service shall be as provided in the Rules and Regulations of the District. Such restoration of
service shall not be made until the General Manager of the District has determined that the water
user has provided reasonable assurances that future violations of this Ordinance by such user will
not occur.



SECTION 8. NOTICE.

8.1  First Violation. For a first violation, written notice shall be given to the customer
and/or property owner personally or by certified mail.

8.2  Subsequent Violations. If the penalty assessed is a surcharge for a second or third
violation, notice may be given by certified mail.

8.3  Violations Involving Installation of Flow-Restrictors or Discontinuance of Water
Service. If the penalty assessed is, or includes, the installation of a flow restrictor or the
discontinuance of water service to the customer for any period of time, notice of the violation
shall be given in the following manner:

a. By giving written notice thereof to the occupant and/or property owner
personally; or

b. If the occupant and/or property owner is absent from his/her place of
residence and from his/her assumed place of business, by leaving a copy with some person of
suitable age and discretion at either place, and sending a copy through the United States mail
addressed to the occupant and/or owner at his/her place of business or residence; or

c. If such place of residence and business cannot be ascertained, or a person
of suitable age or discretion cannot be located, then by affixing a copy in a conspicuous place on
the property where the failure to comply is occurring and also by delivering a copy to a person
there residing, if such person can be found, and also sending a copy through the United States
mail addressed to the occupant at the place where the property is situated and to the owner, if
different.

d. Form of Notice. All notices provided for in this Section shall contain, in
addition to the facts of the violation, a statement of the possible penalties for each violation and a
statement informing the occupant/owner of his/her right to a hearing on the violation.

SECTION 9. HEARING.

8.1  General Manager Hearing. Any customer or property owner, against whom a
penalty is levied pursuant to this Ordinance, shall have a right to a hearing. A written request for
a hearing before the General Manager shall be filed with the General Manager within ten (10)
business days after notification by the District of the alleged violation.

8.2  Appeal. The customer or property owner may appeal the General Manager’s
decision to the Board. Such appeal shall be filed within ten (10) business days of issuance of the
General Manager’s decision. The appeal shall be scheduled at the next regularly scheduled
meeting of the Board; provided that, the Board may continue the appeal hearing in order to carry
out an investigation of the dispute and/or to receive additional information relating to the dispute.
The customer or property owner may appear and present any evidence in support of his/her
position to the Board.



9.3  Decision of the Board. The Board may affirm, reverse or modify the decision of
the General Manager, in its discretion. The decision of the Board shall be final. Should the
Board not render a decision within thirty (30) days of submittal of the appeal to the Board, this
failure to act shall be deemed to be a denial of the appeal unless both parties have agreed to
extend the resolution period.

SECTION 10. INJUNCTION. In addition to the remedies set forth in this Ordinance, the
District may file a civil action to compel compliance with this Ordinance, including but
expressly not limited to, an action to enjoin any pending or future violations of the Ordinance, or
for the issuance of an order stopping or disconnecting a service if the charges for that service are
unpaid at the time specified in the Ordinance.

SECTION 11. ENFORCEMENT OFFICER. The General Manager is hereby declared and
appointed as the enforcement officer of this Ordinance, and shall be empowered to take such
other actions as authorized herein, or as may otherwise be authorized by the Board or be
reasonably necessary, for enforcement of the Ordinance.

SECTION 12. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS. All remedies set forth in this Ordinance are
herein declared to be cumulative and non-exclusive, and shall not preclude the District from
enforcing any other rights or remedies to discontinue service and/or otherwise enforce this
Ordinance or any other rules and regulations of the District.

SECTION 13. SEVERABILITY. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid, such decisions shall not affect
the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 14. PUBLICATION AND POSTING.  The Secretary of the Board is hereby
directed to cause a summary of this Ordinance to be published at least five (5) days prior to the
date of adoption hereof in a newspaper of general circulation printed and a copy of the full text
must be posted at the District office at least five (5) days prior to the meeting. The full text of
this Ordinance must be published within ten (10) days after adoption with the names of the
directors voting for and against the adoption, and must likewise be posted at the District office.

SECTION 15. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance supersedes Ordinance No. SD 90-11
adopted by the District’s predecessor on or about October 15, 1990, and shall become effective
immediately upon its adoption.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2016.

Ron Clark, Vice President
Attest:

Sandy Haas, Secretary



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

L , Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District, do hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance, being Ordinance No.
, was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said District at a regular meeting of

said Board held on , and that it was so adopted by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Secretary of the Helendale Community Services
District and of the Board of Directors thereof

SEAL

May 2, 2022 9.




2 SERVie,

$
= 1

£ ‘l'. : 9 . . . .
T Helendale Community Services District

et

LsIo®

DATE: May 2, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
SUBJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion Only Regarding Draft Budget Review

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks input from the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s input is a draft copy of the FY23 Budget. All funds are balanced except
Solid Waste. In the past the budget was adopted with the understanding that the Solid Waste
fund would draw down reserve funds to balance at the end of the year. This year, the deficit was
such that Staff allocated 30% of one full-time Recycling Center employee to the Recycling Center
(Fund 3} in an effort to Balance the Solid Waste Fund. The Recycling Center is operated under the
Solid Waste Fund so charging a portion of salary to that fund was an appropriate option.

Minor modifications were made to revenues and expenses based upon Staff’s efforts over the past
few weeks evaluating the current year and projecting future circumstances in a relatively volatile
market.

FISCAL IMPACT: As outlined in Budget

POSSIBLE MOTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: Draft FY23 Budget Document



9€ 40 G£ abed

Wd 85:L¥ib 220¢/2/S

99VZI'LES'T  LTZ00'PS0'T-  PUWLE'EST'T  ET'ISTZ08'T IS'ETGETI'T  SYHRO'SSS'T  vTRER'BIH'T
000 Yo' LTL L6 00°0 £8'STS- 00°005 LT9LEOE- 00°005°8T
¥¥'002'S0T SR'ET0'6LT 08'005°0ZT ZT'I8STTT 9£°690'9€T 00'0Z8'51Z 8SR'6ZTtHT
+¥'002S0T T8°962'T8T 08'005'02T 6E'990'ZCT 9/'695'9ET £1°EFY'S8T 88'629'79T
16'926°'T2- LE'SSL'TT 08'96¥'BT- YZ'6ES WL~ 1S'€95'T 19'756'9€- £6'TEDVT
10°821'S88 SO'TSLTTL 96°6ZE'TL8 96'582'8.8 66'TLE'ITE 00'64T 8L LT8Y6'SEL
0T'102'798 605 ¥TL 9T'€ER'TSE TLove'vog 0S'9E6'878 GE'YZT'0SL 02°086°65L
S0°6TY'SLT 9T ETT'EET- LE'EEITIT 50°T66'6L7 §5'9T1°ZZT TOPLV'ELL V6" ELS06T
6%°5L0°LSE 76'P6Z'T09 ¥6'L98°LZE ELTVTTT 60"LEL'BLE L9°0T8'TSE- 6E'VEV'GEE
¥5'v61'ZES 99'TLT1'89€ TETOSOVS LE'BOYT0S ¥9°€58'005 SE'E99°'TEZY ££°800°0£9
75°60Z'01 I8'ZIE'69 ST°S8Z0T TESLY'STT LO°L8V'TZ 9T'VEL'9T9- 000
8t'0LZ's8 PEIBL'EY S8 Y66'LTT FA AR A £6'266'90T 97'158'ShL 16°£60'0TT
00'08'SZT ST'660'ETT 00°08Z'8TT 58'296'STT 00'08%'8TT OT'LTT'6ZT T6'£60'0TT
05°85Z'C £ rSSAZT 00°0 OT'65P'8 00°0 68 000
0S¥ 65T ZT'TOT'0ST 99'6SZ'ELT L9TVTL6T 00°0T9'64T EP'¥ZT6ET Z5'6S0°61C
00'000'85¢ §9'559'8L2 99°65Z ELT 147004 'S0E 00°029'6LT 66'97¢'9€2 7S'650'61C
79 LOV'OTY €E'TES 36V ¥9°8£9'68 £T°825'BLT- LL'EBVBIT 6" 20196 £5°ST9'66T
PTLTE'EOE'T  LTBEP'I6Y'T  TT686'8ET'T  TSTVE'OES'T  SEEEE6TT  00'SL9'CETT  SS'EQL'BITT
9L PEEDLL'T PEO06TOT'T  92°/99°8ZET  STPIV'SSE'T  TULTRISIET  vELZ00EE'T  ZT'BLE'BIET
P0°09L'1E6 ST°19Z'59%- 8L ELT6S6 90°6EB'EVS'T  TH'7IL'8LR L6°60T'DLE'T  08°80T'988
95 /G0'EYT’Z PTLIZTZE'E  99T86'SI0T  TVESSTLE'T  TTLST'TRL'T  #6'990'02L'T  97'STE'999'T
09'/S8'FZ0'€  66'SS6'SSE'T  PE'SSZ'BLE'T  L¥TEESTS'E  E0'0Z0'065°T  TEOLT'OEOE  90'KIE'TSST
Aeuiwijiead Ayapov ata wipng =m0l Ayapy ol 1@8pngejol ANAROY jEloL  398png |ejoL
£ZOT-TLOZAd  TZ0T-TZOZAd  TZOZ-TZOTAd  TZOZ-0T0TAd  TZOT-0ZOZAd  OZOZT-6TOZAd  OZOZ-6T0Z Ad
s3a8png pauyaq

Atewiwing dnour

220Z/1E/50 :Bujpul poliad ZZ0Z-TZOT Ad ijedsid 404

‘(paaq) snjding poday
{uoyeq) sniding UOREBISIUIIPY - 0T pUny
asuadxy
DNUIATY
JUOI_RSIUIWPY - 0T :pung
:(319y2q) snjduns jesods|q a3sepm PIOS - 90 spund
asuadx3
anuaasy
|esodsiq 23SEM PYOS - 90 spund
«{30ueq) snjding uoieaudaYy B Hed - 50 puny
asuadxa
anuassy
uUonEIDY B Died - S0 tpund
(wayaq) sniding [eyusy Anadosd - 0 jpund
asuadx]
anuaasy
[eyuay Auadoid - p0 :puny
:(yopea) sndang Jagua) uphoay - £0 :pund
asuadx3
anuaAay
Jaua) Buypisay - £0 puny
:(19yaq) snjding suopesadg Jemas - Zo ;pung
asuadxy
anuaaay
suopea<lQ Jomag - Zp :punyg
:{ayaq) snjdang sucpesadg Ja1em - T0 :pund
asuadxg
anuaasy
suonesado J21eM - TO :pung
adA) junoxy

19310 128png



g jo 1 abed

Wd £5:£0:F 2202/2/S

¥S'655VE

00°056°0T
00°000°0T

00°005%

TE'TEROT

00°000°08L

Z£°068'505'T

Aeujuyjaig
ET0T-TTOT Ad
s1adpng pauysq

ZZ0Z/1£/50 bulpul poliad ZZ0Z-120Z Ad :1edsid Jod

Alewwing JunoYy
199YSHIOM 193png

1DIN-[EIDIBLILIOY) - SI[BS JSIEA 0-00-TZOTTP-10
uondwnsuo) Aeuiwinald
uonduasag apo) 193png
jleaaq 198png
SU0J-AUQ JA1EM - SB|BS JBIEM, 000-ZTE0T-TO
BNBN-AUQ INBM - S3|eS JBIEM 0-00-TTEOTP-T0
uondwnsuo) Aewwl|ald
uopduasaq apo) 128png
I'e3aq 188png
uo)-AWed-RYN Al - SSES JATEM 0-00-¢E10T#-TO
75°09TTS
=TT XTL'968 RPN, Miwed-1niAl Aeunujaud
097555
=TT X50'9p§ AW , T Allwes-niniy Areunuipad
uopdpasag apo) 198png
Ile3aq 198png
BIN-AIeL-D NN - SI(BS JAIBM 0-00-TITOTH-10
uondwnsuo) Aleuiuyaid
uopdussaq apo) 398png
1re12q 383png
uoD-Aliey 3(BuIS - S9[ES JIBM 0-00-¢T00TH-TO
7S'09TIS
Use 2 Apwey 3jBuls Aeujwlaid
0977555
URlsN L, T Apwey 93uig Aeujwyaid
uondiasag apo) 193png
lle32q 108png
AN-AJILE] 3|BUIS - SD|BS JOIBM 0-00-TTO0T+-TO
anuanay

suonesado Jajem - T pung

aso ajepusjsH



9 Jo z abed

Wd £5:£0:F Z202/T/S

00'0067Z

96'168°6

00'E9£"SK

P IVL9

00'SP8'6T

Aeujwijaad
£T0T-TTOT Ad
sya8png pauyaq

05°559'TC

0sEre's

05°'SLO'TE

0Z'819'S

LTTO9'vE

ABAROY QLA
Z20Z-TT0T Ad

ZT0Z/TE/S0 :3uipu3 ponad ZZOT-TZOT Ad {25 Jod

00'958°6Z 00'669°0E 00'958'62 059TT'9Z
¥z ozs's- yz9zs'ss  00'T
TLS9EY- TLSOE- 00T
unowy d syun
96'168'6 TL'ES86 96'168°G 88°G£9'8
00°0ST°L1- SL'0- 00°000°€T
00°00g'e- 0s'T- 00'00Z'2
00'ET8 VT~ 0s°1- 00 Zrsor
unowy nd sHun
00°£9E'Sk £T'¥8S'YE STYOL'8T 00'790°22
YO'TZE T 76°09TT-  00¢
08°0er V- 09°755- 00’8
unowy 2id spHun
¥eTHLD OT'STL'9 TS'ETH'E 88'588'S
00°00%- 051~ 00'00Z
o0'sze- 0s'T- 00°0ST
00°'566'T- 66'E- 00°00S
00'005'9T- 0s'1- 00°000°TT
00'5Z8- 05'1- 00'0SS
unowy aoud spun
00'st8°6T Z1'86'TS 00'0S5°4T PE'STEDT
8’116 or'/£9'T- O0E
ZH'E6T 1496 00t
rIEL'S ILS9E- 002
¥2'9C6'ET- TS09T'T- 00T
08'€E8T'L- 09'Z55- DO'ET
unowy 9l4d syun
wEpng ol AARdvEIoL  1REpng Mol ANARIY (R0
TZT-TLOT A4 TZOZT-0Z0ZAd  TZOZ-0Z0TAd  0Z0T-6T0Z Ad

00'9S8'6T dwnsuo)-|ooy3s - SI|BS JS1eM
=T X 5095 - S99 ¥ [00YIS
TL'S9EYS = TT X TB'E9ES HalBW £ |o0YdS
uondussag

9T'686'Y 133300 - S3|BS Jalem
(1eutsaup) yued uondwnsuol
J}ed AY V1S - uondwnsuo)
yied - uondwnsuo)
uopdioseg

0929692 ondwnsuo)HIEd - SBES J21BA
ZS'09TTS =TT X TL'96% 918N T Yied
09°7556 =ZT X SO'9S a1a T J4ed
uodppssan

OR'9EL'E IB1R|N- I - ST|BS JDIBM
|RUIBU| JDIEMDISEAN - LONAWNSUOD
19304 - uondwnsuo)
JeIpAH uopINIIsSUOD - uoRdwnsuo)
[EIRJaWWO) - uoildwnsuo)
sayaunyy - vopdwnsue)
uonduosaqg
05'ST9'9T SUOD-|BIJDUILIOY - SBJES JDJEM
9T LE9TS
=5I919W € X ££°SPGS 19191A] UOLINIISUOD
[eussl] dLAAM ,Z [BIDIBLIWAD
TLGOERS
= 7T XI@'E9€S JOIBN £ [ERIWWO)
TS'09TTS
=TT X TL96% 919N 2 [BIMaWIWeD
09°Z555
=TT ¥G0'0FS ORI T [BI2IBLULIOD
uopduasaq

198png |e1oL
0Z0Z-6T0T AJ

0-00-TTSTIP-TO

Aeuiwljaig

Aeunuyjaid
apa) 3adpng
\'e1aq 398png

0-00-TZSTTP-L0

Aleujwidid
Adeuiwnaid
Aeunwinaid
apo) yelpny
Iexaq 193png
0-00-7ZTTv-10

Aleujwiaid
Aeujwaad
apoD 103png
lles2q 1e3png
0-00-TZ¥TTT 10

Aeunwaag
Aeujunaad
AleujwiRid
Aeujwiaid
Aeujwaid
apo) 1e8png
le3eq 39dpng
0-00-220TTH-10

Aeuiunjaid
Aeujwiaad

Aleujw|2ud
Aeuiwaid
Adeuiwaad

apo) 1e8png
(1e38q 1e8png

18aysyicm 193png



9 jo ¢ afied

Wd £5:£0%% Z20Z/2/S

05'€557C
00°'000'SE
00'0008T

00'00t‘T

00'000°0Z

09'900'6
00°09¢

00'005CS

7S'98T'L1

Aeujuyad
£20Z-¢Z0T A
s)92png pauyaqa

¥ YS6°TE
00'0

9%'95£9T
SS'8/9TH
TT'09Z'8T

00'00t'Z

00°000°5Z

09°900'6
00°0¥2

00'¥85'6tr

OTZZE'YT

Aoy ala
T0T-TZOT A

ZZOZ/TE/S0 -3ulpul pouad 220Z-TZ0T Ad -[BJsld Jod

000 00°086°LL9 000 00'SLY'PEY
000 00’0 00D 000
06°€55°TC- 00'L0T'Ey- 050
unowy 3a1id sjun
¥'EES BT T ¥66'9T 05°80¥'6T OT THBYT
00'000°0E 78'9T6'VE 00°000'TE TUEQD'TS
00'000°€T TZ'€05'SE 00'00007 05°95T12
00'00%'¢- 00'009- 00y
junowy adlid s}un
00’00 00'009°9 00°002'T 00°'008'T
0O"000’0T- 00'000's- 00
unowy a3id SHUN
00'00002 00°000'5S 00°000°0T 000
09°900'6- S9'1sT'e- 00t
junowy g sHun
09'900'6 ST'89L'YT 0E'€05t S6'YSL'TT
00'09E 007099 00°0ZT 00'08T
00°005°25- 05'1T- 00°000sE
junowy 3314d s\un
00'005ZS 0090405 05'08L'ZS 00'920Y
TLS9LTT- TS'09T'T- 00T
080T 09°755- 008
unouy aoud SN
Z5'98TLT STE80LT ZT'9L6'FT 8L E00'ST
00'006'vZ- 0s'1- 00°009°9T
unowy aaud spun

wipng ejol  Anamoy EloL

wipngiejo),  AYARoY [el0L
TZOZT-TTOZAd  TTOT-0Z0Z A4  TZ0Z-0ZOZAJ  0ZOZ-6TOZ Ad

000
000

0000981
00’000
00'000°4LT

000

000
00005

05°08L°ZS

8¥'79ZVT

3edpng |e0)
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

SIYB1Y JOIEAN JO SSEDT JO Bjes
4 JalEM JuRIpAH fuoanlisuo)

JUDWIBSINGLUIRY IIIAIDS YD
uondiasag

WISINQLUIRY IDIAISS JIUBYIBN
saljjeuag 1§ saad uanbulsg

saBiey) g sea4

334 UONE(eISU| 4318
uondudsag

uone||EISsY| JS1RW

234 Ajddng Jajepn
uoduiseg

224 Aiddng Ja1ean

§9'79ZZ5 294 uonpauuo)
uopdpasag

Sa94 UoIP2uuD)

suolpadsu g sjwIad

uopndwinsuod Ad
uopdposaq

NSUO-UoNESLL| - S3|es J2JBAN

= ZT XT£'96% 31N ,Z UONEBiL)

=ZT X S0°9FS 318 , T uenedi)
uopdisag

1918IN-UORESI| - SI[ES J91BM

uoidwnsuo?)
uopduasag

0-00-00005+-T0
0-00-ST86TH-T0

Aeuiwiaig

apo) 1e8png

|e3=q 3@8png
0-00-00L6TF-10
0-00-00S6T%-10
0-00-0006TF-TO

Aeunupaag

apo) 3=3png

IiE38q 183png
0-00-000£T%-10

Aleujwjaid

apo) 3e8pna

Iie3eq 1w@8png
0-00-0059TF-10

Aleupugaid
apo) 1edpng
eleq 1eBpng

0-00-0009T%-10

0-00-0005T#-10

Aeuiuaud

apo) 3a8png

|1eyaq 193png
0-00-Z¥0ETH-TO

Aeuwiaid

Areuiui@ad
apo) 198png
11e334 323png

0-00-T¥OETP-10

Aeunijalg

apo) 1a3png
I'=32q 3e8png

193ysyIoMm 138png



9 40  abed

Wd £5:£0:% 2202/2/S

09°'£SB'PLO'E  66°SSE'SSE'T  PE'SST'SL6T LVTGE'SIS'E  E0'0TO06S'Z  T6'9LI'060°E  90'PZE'ZSST 0L Hoday
09°LSB'VLO'E  66'SSE'SS8'?  VE'SST'BLE'T  LVIGE'SISE  £0°0Z0°06S'ZT  T6'9LT°060°E  90°vZ6'ZSST :jere) suonesedQ Jejeas - T Jpund
09°LSBVLO'E  66'SSE'SSA'T  PE'SST'BLE'T  LVIGE'SIS'E  €0°DZ0'065'T  T6'9LT060E  90°'HT6'TSS'T ![e301 INUSASY
00'000'5- 00'000's-  00'T s1auMed 218318415 VMIA
9|eas ||ews
00°000°05- 00°000°0S- 00T J5Y JO NeaIng Wiody JUIWSSINGUIRI JUBIS
00'0000SE- 00°000'0SE- 00T UBID YT
unowy 23ld spun uonduasag
00°000°50F 08°0£9°TLY 00'000'SOE 0205009 00'00S"LE 05°LS2°06 00°000°SL INUIAIY JUEID)
B0'T98°C 000 6t'Z81'C 00'000°T S9'EPS 00'000'€ 180.d 3suodsay puewsag X jau3l
¥2'925'88 000 82°9059 000 0o 00'0 UU0IU| BYIO
000 000 00°0000T 000 000 000 51355y JO B|€S pUe $507 40 UleD
00'00L2 6°£50°9T 00'005 90'EeL'T 00'009'T YTIEL'Y 00'0T9'T saxeL anbuijag uo saujeud
00'858'r S0'8Z8°L 007008’y 89°059°C 00'008t OT'68L'8 00008 UEJS 1318 Ad - SIWSSY |epads
00'028°TC SLTLTET 00°000°8T STTIE'oT 00'000'8T OT'€9E9T 00'000°8T QPUELS J31BM - SUSSY [2133d8
Aeupuyaid Aimpyals  wSpngmol Awapoyjelol je3pnaelol Ajagov |ejol  3e3png [eolL
€20Z-T20TAd  TZOZ-TZOZAd ZZOZ-TZOTAd TZOZ-0ZO0ZAd TZOZ0ZOZAd  0ZOZT-6TO0ZAd  OZOZ-6T0Z Ad

s199png pauyaq

TT0Z/TE/S0 :3ulpu3 pouad ZTOZ-TZOZ Ad }|edsid Jog

Aleulwjaig

Aleupuyaad
Aeujwid
apo) yedpng
118 198png
0-00-00007Z-10

0-00-00ZZTLT0
C-00-000ZTL 10
0-00-006TTL-T0
0-00-00090L-T0
0-00-005S0L-T0
0-00-00050-T0

133ysyjiop 193png



840 1 ofied

Wd T+:80:¥ 2202/2/S

00'0Y8'TE
000009

00'6LT'E

00952
00'658
00'08829
00'9t6'0F

05°€55'12

00'060'vT
00°000'¢T
79'961°S0E

Aseuigaug
€207-2Z0T A
sjadpng pauiad

Z20z/1£/50 :Bulpu3 pouad ZZ0Z-1Z0T Ad :[easld Jod

Alewwng JunodYy
199YSHIOM 198png

05°7£9'1Z
0S'6ZY'E
000
ELLTST
0S'106'%
9F'619'TT
£5°90L'E
L¥'9LLD
£9'G85'8
PE'TFS'LE
00'952'92

S1'0SS'SE

00'0ZL'TT
6T°9TE'ET
THEEE" LT

AaRdY ala
ZTOT-TTOZ AJ

00'SLt 00'sit 00'T
00005 00°000'T 050
00056 0008 00°ZT
unowy 2d sHun
00'080°TT 06'69LES 0000002
000009 00'0S6'E 00000
000 00'8E02T 000
00°008T TLSH9'T 00'599'C
000 L6'L0S'S 000
oo'o ST'E6E'0T 000
000 Y6'SET'Y 000
£E26169 78°080'L 181199
ST'99L'S LT'LSE'R 00'F9E'L
00'0079 6L'TT6 Y 00°00F'C9
60'LTY'SE +1'888°0E 00°0¥0°9E
05°£551Z 00'L0T'Er 050
unowy oud sHun
00'vES6T £7'89F'ZE 00°L18%E
po'orT'e 00°0¢ 00°30T
000S8'L 0005 00'/ST
unowy 22gd syun
00°060YT STL9T'FT 00°0TE"YT
00'000%T St'645'ST 00°000"tT
TOLPT6LT 80055792 00 29"E0T
wipngEol Aunpoy ol 31e8png [RiolL
T20T-TZOZAd  TZOZ-0TO0ZAd  TTOT-DZOZ A4

GE'STE'9E
00'SL0°L
00'v0F'EZ
BETVTC
99'9LLY
000
¥8L59T
TSEREY
09'916'92
86°EEEVY
T6'PPE'ST

6¥'8Y8°LT

129001
82°Z65'ET
€0'vL9'6EC

Ayjapay 1oL
0Z0Z-6T0T Ad

00°05E'ET
000003
000

000

000

000

00'0
L9°6EG'D
9T'¥58'8T
eIe6TY
SV ELL'OY

00'09T'LE

00'0TEYT
00°000'FT
95'9€T'vLT

19dpng jmoL
0Z0T-6T0T AJ

994 [enuuy WAy S1g

Hay S1g

uopeaunwwo) Aajjea ajddy
uopduasaq

SIDIAIS [ENIIRIIUDD
sisAjeuy Alojelogel

[py asuadx] uoisuag [euendy
U208y Yudad

JIANd3 SHad

LSt @suadxa Juawainay
asuadxq |euaq f uoIsip
2JeIP3N/YDIS - SaxeL j|oJAeq
uo1esuRdWo] SISNIOM

ue|d Jyauag

Judwailay SHid

%0S @ JUEYIIW
uondisag

AUy AW -Lied - SUIe|eS

SyEEM ZS X SAEP Ny L-UON [[eD-UQ
T{SaMm g5 X SAEp £ JuUnsS-Li4 [[eD-uQ
uogduisaqg

Aed ||ED-UQ - SBLIeleg

AwiPaaQ) - sae|es

WL Ind - SAUees

aso alepuaiaH

Aeuiungpid
Aeuuid
Aeuiunaid
apo) 1a3png
it=3eg 328png
0-00-005TZ5-T0
0-00-000TZ5-T0
0-00-00T0T5-10
0-00-6000T5-T0
0-00-8000TS-10
0-00-Z000T5-10
0-00-500015-10
0-00-E000T5-10
0-00-Z000TS-10
0-00-TO00TS-T0
0-00-0000T5-10

AeujwiRid
speod 19dpng
|1e1aq 123png

0-00-¥00005-10

Aleujunjasd
AeunaId
apod 1edpng
I'e3aq 333png
0-00-E0000S-T0

0-00-200005-T0
0-00-T0000S-T0

asuddxy
suonelsad( Jajem - TO :pund




8 40 ¢ abed

Wd T80 z20z/e/s

00'8EL
00000

00'0062Z

00°TIV'LT
00°000°9

Aeujwipad
£202-Z20Z A4
s199png pauyag

6T'VBE'E
000

£E0°'T60'6T

95°809'82
00°008'E

Aianoy LA
TTOT-TTOZ Ad

ze0e/TE/Se :Buipua polad ZZ0Z-T20T Ad ‘1evsd Jod

00'00% 0000t 00'T
00°00E 00'00€ 00'T
00°000°T 00°005 002
00°009 00°00E 00
00'00S'T 00°005'T 00T
00'892'z 00'68T 00ZT
00'0ZL 00'st 0091
00009 00'00E 00¢
00009 00002 00'E
00'0SL 00°5ZT 009
unowy aoyd syun

00'08T°0T YT LGE'T 00°TTL'8

00°0002 000 00'0007
00'000°8T 00°000'8T 00T
00'00T'Z 00'STS 00t
00'000'T 00'000°T 00T
00'008 op'oor 00z
00'000°T 00'000 0s0
unowy 83ld suun

00'008'22 TT6EGVT 00°00Z'8T
000822 00’0822 00'T
00'05Z'T 00'052' 00T
00°ZTT9T 00'ZITOT 00T
00'008°9 0000%s 00¢
unouny 30ld SN

00'ZTH LZ 8v8'1e 00°050°L

00°000'9 00°000'T 00'000°9
00°000'C 00°000'T 00T
00°S06'L 00°S06°L 00'T
00'000'S 00°000'S 00'T
00'000°ST 00'000°ST  00'T

198png |0l Ayapy ol 3aFpng |ejoL

Z20Z-TT0ZAd  TZOZ-OZOTAd  TZOZ-0TOZ M

96959
000

9T'¥T6'ST

£y'0g8'L
000

Auanay (=301
0Z0Z-6TOT AJ

FIURIDJIO]) HEWS JRIBM

Fuoys yauaul

Suluiesy

SuiFBel4 ayel)

SNOUE|RISIN

:(hep/Lss)

s|eajy g [9redl ‘(Aep/ZETS) BuiBpol
YINMOH

adeds pauyuo)

S0

B L3S 1] - uonensiSay f Bumel) n3d
|emauay / SUDEIYPUD)
uopdiasag

orad ]
00°000'Z

Suuiel] pue uoneanpy

|elusy wawdinby

H4MS

2414 Aunod 8s

3SIN

anwovanu

%05 Bunsal juel [and [enuuy

uvondusag

00°08E'ST $384 pUe SWIad

JUAS ElRQ HINY JRIAL

1AL

{PaueuB I

UOUEISISEE 1§ IBMYOS) SNSUDS

sasuaon g - woddns §19

uondusag

00'008Y yoddng a1emyos
00000 $921AI3S Supasuibug

vavas

SN

HOWH
40198J3U07 |EMIID)T

1@3pna |ejoL
0Z02-6TOZ Ad

Aseujuaad
Aeujwipid
Aeujwisid
Aeujwiead
Aeujwinaig

AleuiwiRad
Aeujwy21d
AeujwjRid

Aeujwjaid

Aeujwaid
apo) 108png
liesaq 193png

G-00-005725-T0

0-00-000¥<S-T0

Aeuiwnaid
Aleujwip.d
Aleu|wija.d
Aleujwild
AJeujwR1d
apo) 3edpng
1ie32q 393png
0-00-000€Z5-T0

Adeujwiaid
Aleuiwia.d

Aseujwaid
Aeunaig
2po) 198png
el 392png
0-0C-009TZ5-10
0-00-T0STZS-10
Aeunujald
Aeujunaid

Meuiwidug
Meujwiaug

18aysiiom 193png



2 4o ¢ abed

Wd T+:80% 2202/2/S

00°000°sZ
00°000'L

00'000'06

00°000°S
00005

OLYT'L0T
00'068'T

00°008'6

Areuiujaug
€20Z-Z20T M
s123png paulaq

6T°L5L°0¢
OT'STT'8

89°€E0'6¥

LVHIE'E
L9'8LT

S9'ZTLTST
00'068°T

00°00Z'L

ANAROY QLA
TZOZ-TZOZ A4

T20Z/1E/50 :8ujpul poliad ZZ0Z-TZ0T Ad |28l Jog

00'00£°LT 06'048'9T 00°000°ET
00°000°0T TZTSEET 00°000°0T
00°000°sZ 00'000'sZ 00T
00°000°59 00°000's8 00T
unowy 2014 sHun
00'000°06 TTPrSLS 00°00006
00°009 0005 0071
00'952 00°'€9 o0'zI
00'000'€ 00'05¢ 00'eT
o0'ziz 00'ZLT 00T
o0'eLE 00'1E 00ZT
unowy a24d SHUn
00°000's EOETL'Y 00'968°
00°005'T 9T'ZET 0O'0tS
ZE'L09 19705 00T
00'8L9 0595 00'ZT
¥F98T'T £886 00T
TEEOT'T 19'€8T 00'zT
ot'0ZT'ES 0L'9ZF'Y 00Z1
00'9SE'T 00°ETT 00'ZT
87995 6T'L6T 00zt
96'615'69 ER'SGL'S 00ZT
¥8'600'69 Z205L'S 002
8t°696 6L'08 00zT
00°000'S 00°000's 00T
unowy 30pd sun
v0'LPT L0T Z0099°SZT OF'90T ¥ZT
0009¢°T 00'092'T 00°092'T
00°009'6 00008 00°ZT
wnowy ad sHun
00'009°6 000096 00°009'6
wdpngelol Ayalovimiol  3e8png [ejol
T20Z-TZ0T A4 TTOZ-0ZTOZAd  TT0Z-0Z0T Ad

00'000'tT
0000001

6£'S807T
19°099'6

[2nd 2)IlYan

BUBUIIUBI SIY3A

SUEd 1319 pue sislen
31AJDS SIUBLSIUIEN
/ S[EWRIBIA 7 SHEd UcINgLIIS]
uofydyasag
T PrT'0T 00°000°06 92UBUBIUIEY PUE SuoiEradQ
doys Ja1epn
(SHUN ) 1D|GEL - SSB|RUIAN UOZLIBA
HRIS JRIBM ¥ - UOZIIDA
I[N
205 - JIUBYIDN
uondiasag

SE'66Y'Y 00'¥8sy
9E'95Y 00°07S

auoydapL - SN

SeD - SAULN

TL-865H-6T0-E ‘6 [1PM
89-96SY-6T0-E B II9M
t7-965-620-€ L# IIPM
9E-96S-6C0-€ 9# IIPM
£0-9651-620-€ Tt lISMm
£8-565t-620-€ €4 llam

LT-TOOY-6C0-E “TH IIPM

ETH IPM

LL-5ESY-6T0ETHIPM

64085 =/5'T9T$ X §'0 = Jied/doys Jorem
ETi [|PA - 201AJ3S UOSIP3 MIN
uonduasag

09¥92'0TT 00'0EL'ETT
00°0E9 00°092°T

311123(3 - SARIAN
53§ JUEL G - 3udY

yled o} pied asea] doys J31epn
uonduasag

00'009'6 00°009'6 doys J91EA - SI5BTT pue sjudy
198png [e1oL
0202-6T0Z Ad

Aoy |ejol
0Z0Z-6TOT Ad

0-00-100S¥S-T0
0-00-0005%5-T0

Adeuiuaid

Aleuiuaid

apo) 1e8png

iteleq 19dpng
0-00-000TvST0

Aseujunaid
Aeunujaid
Adeuiwinaag
Aleujwipag
AlBUWR.d
apo) 198png
Itexaq 192png
0-00-005Z€5-10

0-00-TOOTES-TO

Aleupujaid
Aleujualg
Aleujwyaad
Aeujwia4d
AdeuwinRig
Aeuunaid
Aeuwaid
Aseuiiaid
Aseupu|aig
AleuiwRid
Adeuiwaid
apo) 193png
|iejaq 3a8phg
0-00-000TE5-T0

0-00-TQSLZ5-TO

Adeujwiaid

apoD 3a3png

Ile3aq 128png
0-00-005£Z5-10

waysydonn 193png



8 Jo  abed

Wd Tv:80:¥ 2202/2/5

00'SPS'€0F

9Z'TES'SLE
000

00'994°£2T
00°000°2

00°052
00°000°E
00'005°T

00°000t

00°000'8T
DOQOS'T
Aeujw|jaud

€20Z-TZO0T M
s198png pauyag

000

PLOLO'ZET
698EL'S

LT'1Z6
SE'588'y
67 Z95'T

TLL09

6L9VTLT
0269

Ayansy aLa
ZTOT-TTOT A

TZ0Z/TE/S0 :Sulpu3 poudd 2Z0Z-TT0T Ad ¢|easld Jod

00'S/6'6E 00'SL6°6E 00T
00'0L5°8LT 00045841 00T
unowy 201d sjun
LLTTT'S6E 61°9L2'80C +9'820'FCC
000 89 PEP'ET 000
000 60'29L'9ET 000
000FF'L 00'0bt'L 00T
00'9ZE0ZT 00'9ZE'0ET  0O'T
wunowy ud siun
TE96T'9ET Y5 06T°0ST SO'SOLYIT
00'00T'8 TTE05'6 00"00F'L
00'szT 00'sTT 00'T
00'seT 00°'sz oo's
Junowy 22dd sun
00°5¢T SZT'TLE 00'SEE
00°0SL'T LR'EBZ'E 000522
00°005°E 08°28b'T 00'TE6'E
00'00¢ 00°00T 00'E
00'005 00'005 00T
00'00T 00001 00'T
000052 00001 00°'sZ
00°22e 00222 00T
00°'8LE 9z 00" 00E
unowy ud spun
00'85TY 000 000851
00’0008 00°000'8 00'T
00°0000T 000000T 00T
wunowy a3pid sHun
00°000°ET OF'Z60°8T 0000021
00'00S'T 89 TEE'T 00°00TT
je8png =0l Ayapov jelol  398png oL
TIL0T-TTOZAd  TZOZ-0Z0ZAd  TZOZT-070Z Ad

63'8SE'ETT
oo'o
6%'Z60'EEL

06'8E9'CLT
9E'0TS'E

v'aL-
£9°TSZT
SL'6E9T

00°0

97'0¢6'sT
TETPO'T

Auandy |ejo
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

BI'EEL'E8E
000
000

000
00'09€"L

00'SEE
00'05£°C
00'PL0E

00°005°T

00°000t¢
0000t

1e@png [el0L
0Z0Z-6T0Z M

¥20-0¢ ueoy 0zoz
LTO-$T - Ue0 +102
uond|Jaseq

FNAIBS 1930
asuadig YO

uonjeaudag

+20-0¢ - ueo QZo<
L10-PT - UeO] 102
uonduasag

asuadx3 1saJa1u]

saa4 JNSELUBIeA

3SIN
YMWAH
uonduseq

suonduasqns 1§ senqa
S|O0L |[ews

swuopun

doysyjIopn UOITEAIBSUDY) JDI1BAN
S|ELIAIEIA PIIUL UDIIBAIBSUDD J91BM,
UPNY JAeM

wetSold a1eqsy 19101

IS5

Jepualel DYMY

uopdiuasag

welfolgd UOIBAIISUDD JBIEAN
so||ddng Sunesad( 1N
auuof)

uopduasag

salddng Sunessdo

sINGUIDY [2AR)L pue aSeajily

Aeujwinaid
Aeuiuaud
apo) 3a8png

ley=q 1=2png

0-00-000008-TQ
0-00-00002L-T0
0-00-000009-10

Aeunwyaid
Aeuiunjaig
apo) 1a8png

iteysq ¥a8png

0-00-100565-T0
0-00-000T95-TO

Aeunwjaud
Meujwaid
apo) 1w3png

le12q 193png

0-00-005955-10
0-00-009¥55-T0
0-00-009£55-TQ

Aeujwaid
Meunwu@id
Aeuwaid
Aeujwaid
Aeunnaid
Aeujunald
apo) edpng

neseg 198png

0-00-555£55-10

Aeuwiaad
Aeuiunjald
apo) 183png

e3aq 123png

G-00-000£55-10
0-00-002255-10

193ysyiom 128png



g8 40 5 afeg

Wd TF:80y 2202/2/3

Ot"SZ0'9r9

Aeviunjad
£202-Z20Z Ad

5193png pauyag

69'£69°TEY
000
00'€8£°SZ
00°0007Z
00'006'9T
00'068°6€
LT°69T'S
09'v61°T9
00'066E5
06'8TOEL
00’0

00'0
05'T9t'4T
90°8T6'TE
00’0
90'¥IT8YT
80'Z8SVIT
SSELTPEY
¥S'TLY 90
o000

00’0
00’0

Ay ala
TT0T-TZOZ Ad

ZzZ0Z/1E/50 :5ulpu3 poliad ZZ0Z-TZOT Ad :|edsid 404

¥6'96L°0L5 69'6v9'895

000 69°TSTE

000 00’0

00'0 000

oo'c 00’0

00'0 00’0

000 000

000 00’0

00’0 00°0

000 000

00’0 ¥O'LYO'T

00’0 ¥6 YIS PLE

000 00'000°06L

000 000

000 00'0Er'T

000 LL7E9E'VR

000 00’0

000 SZ'08%T

00’0 PE9S'EVT

000 ESTZTYITT-
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
unowy @od

00’0 000

000 18'921'71E-
00'000°S8T

wiEpngejol  AyApav [BloL
TZOZ-TTOZ Ad

TT02-020T A4

TT'L0Z'85S

000
000
000
000
000
000
a0'0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00’0
000
000
000

000
000

001
00T
00T
00°T
sun

00'000°S8T 00T

1e8png [moL

T202-0202 Ad

9€'L19°06%
8E'STO'EE
ooc

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

000
£1'895°052
000
00'S99°TET
9S'815'SS
ao'o

000

000
PI'8L6LVE-

¥0'998'8
GEB'BSE'ETZ-

Auanoy (0L
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

LB'OTST6Y
000
00'0
000
000
00’0
00'0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00'0

UOREIO|Y ULIPY

juawdinbg Jo1ep

d SuIpjing 3oUBUSIUIBYY JBIEA
yaniL Jolaep

MBN 403 Aul] ysn|3 Alelodwiag
31Ul “eI3WED ‘Supudy ‘81831Iu0)
€T [IPM |BI1I3]3

€T [I2M BSNOH [IFM

su| pue asueulquiely doys plo
Buip|ing Jo Jouaju)

2YD Ue|d - Buipjing sdo J91ep
ucnisinbay Apadold |eaY dI1D
SIYBRY Jarem

NNy adNAIDS

sajoH 159 uonelojdx3 |3
SIZ1RN INV

03 133uuo?) suljadid oA MmaN
{gal uoneaoy) am maN
IEIRIN QZTX0S pieA 21esodio)
Jysued] jendes

0000vS - syuBwiaAo.dw] Buipling YT |IPM

ao'o
o000

1@3png |e10L
0202-6T0T Ad

000°0TZS - 3ulIadd [[PM MaN
000°065 - ojelauan
£99°29T$ - SIMIBN INY
uopduasag

ainyipuadxg (exded

|ESIDADY SIIAIBS 103

€T-T/2Z-T SYidny Jarep uewid

0-00-00T666-10
G-00-05007T8-T0
0-00-9v0018-10
0-00-0v00TR-T0
0-00-6E00T8-T0
0-00-6200T8-T0
0-00-8200T8-10
0-00-£200T8-10
0-00-520018-10
0-00-€Z00T8-10
0-00-0Z0078-10
0-00-6T00T8-T0
0-00-8T00T8-T0
0-00-ZT00T8-T0
0-00-9T00T8-T0
0-00-ST00TE-10
G-00-900078-10
G-00-E000TE-10
0-00-T000TS-10
0-00-665008-10

Aeu|ald
Aeuiwpid
Aeuiwnpid
Aleujuald
apo) je8png
Ie32q 323png
0-00-005008-T0

0-00-00T008-10

Adeujuinaig

J99ysiiom 123png



2 30 g abied Wd T#:80:% ZT0Z/2/S

95" Z60°EYT'T  PTLITIZE'E  9S'TS6'8TO0T TPESST/6'T ZTULSTIVLT  v6'990°02L'T 925189991 i[ezol poday
OS'LG0EPT'T  VULIZIZEE  9SIS6'BI0T  TYESSTLET  ZULSTTRPLT  16°990°02L'T  9Z'STIR'999'T ‘|e301 suopesadp Jaje - TO Jpuny
OS'L60'EPT'T  VILTTIZE'E  OSTRE'BI0ZT  THESSTL6T  ZULSTIVLT  ¥6'990°02LT  9Z'SIR'99S'T ‘{e30), @suadx3

OF'SZ0'ovs 6£°05026C"1 050 UOIIEIO][B UL PY JO %05 Aeulyaid
unowy ud sun uonduisaq apoj 128png
|=ag 393png

Aseujwiaig Aoy aia 1e8png jplol  ANAROVEI0L  eBpnglejol Alapoy|ejol  3e8png jejoL
£207-TZ0ZAd  TTOZ-TZOZAd  ZZOT-TTOZAd  TZOZ-OZOCAd  TZOZ-0ZOTAd  0ZOZT-6TOTAd  0ZOZ-6TOZ Ad
$198png pauyaq

2Z0Z/TE/S0 3uipu3 pouad ZZOZ-TZ0T Ad :[esld 104 1993ysoM 198png




G j0 T 2bed

O0F'8¥6'2 ZT'SIZ'e OF'86T'T L9602 Ov86T'C
+0'509°6- +8'60€- 00'TE
+0'5.98- +8'642- 00°TE
79626 ¥8'60€E- 00
75'688- Ye'6LT- 00'e
Z1'690'TZ- ¥8°60€- 0089
Z1'620'6T- 86T 0089
0T'6¥5'T- Y8 60E- 00°S
0C'66£'T- ¥8'6L2- 00's
unowy ud syun

9L°S60'E9 [AN:T4: RV 4 9LSH0'LY b L20'Ly 9L SH0" LY
8F°Z95¥T- ¥8°60¢- 00'Ly
BY'ZSTET- ¥8'6LC- ooty
unowy 2ud s3un

96'¥IL LT 8886202 96'¥99'0¢ ST'£99°07 89'€T¥TT
80'98Z'0¥8- ¥2'60€- 00TILT
80'9Z6'85L- ¥8'6LZ- 00'ZILT
unowy aJdldd 5N

9T'ZIZ'66S'T  ZI'R989EQ0'T  9T'ZIHT6I'T  S2'2S5C6TT OV PEE'6BI'T

Areujwijaug Appyala e8pngeiol Auandyesol  1efpng R0l

€T0Z-TLOZAd  TTOZ-TZOZAd  TIOZ-TTOTAd  TTOZ-0Z0TAd  T1Z0Z-0ZOT Ad

s198png pauyaq

22Z0Z/1£/50 :6ulpu3 pousd ZZ0Z-TZ0T Ad :|edsld Jod
Alewwing junoJay

199YSHIOM 123png

0e'sTo'z

BZ'STI'EY

96'799'0¢

09'996'T6TT

Aoy [eol
DZ0Z-6T0T Ad

Wd 8£:92:t Z20Z/2/S

02612 yied - SSBIRYD) Jomas
/ P8 6OES=SYIUOU 9 X F9'T5S = 310N
/PR 6LZ5=SYIUOW § X 9°0FS = |10
na3 / v8'60es
=SLIUOW § X #9'T5$ = SWOH GOy
nai/ ve'6Lzs
=SYJUOL § X {9 0p$ = SWOH 3[IqOoIN
na3 / v8'c60E$
=SYIUOW 9§ X $9 TGS = [EIUDUOD)
na3/ ve'6Les
=SYIUOLU 9 X $9'0pS = [EIDISUICD
/ ¥8'60ES=SYIUOW 9 X $9°T5S = Yyunyd
/ P8'6LTS=SUIOW 9 X $9°91$ = YyunyD
uopduasag

LSO Ly [e1213W WO - SABIBYD) Jamag
nai
/ #8'60€ =SUWOW 9 X $5°T54 = D1El JIIMIg
naa
/ ¥8'6LT= oW g X §9°9¢5 = BIEl JoMaS
uonduasag

BO'EZY'TT Ajwieg-niny - seSiey) Jomas
na3i /+8'60€
=SYIUOW 9 X H9p5S = Ajlwiey ajSuls
na3 /a6l
=SYIUOW §X 9916 = Ajued Surs
uonduasag

OF FEE'68T'T Ajlwed 9j3u1s - saduey) Jamag

128png |eyo1
020Z-6T0Z Ad

0-00-0Z¥1T¥-20

Aeutwnaad
Aeujwiaud

Areujwyald
Aleujwigaigd
Aleujuiaid

Aeupuaid
Aeupwyald
Aeujuinzid
2po) 19dpng
eeq 1@dpng
0-00-020TTv-20

Aleujw|@id

Aeuiualg
apod jadpng
|1e3aq 198png

0-00-0TT0T#-20

Aleuiuaad

Aleuiwiaad
apo) 323png
Ie3ad 193png
0-00-0T00TF-20
anuanay
suojesadQ 12mas - 70 Jpund

as) s|epusjaH *



& Jo g sbed

Wd 8€:92:¥% ZZ0Z/2/S

00°000°T 000
00'009 60'ST8'Y
00'L28't 95'659°L
00'Ott'6T S0°LTTOT
00'000°4T LY TET'IT
oo'st
09'Ert'ET 08'EPt'ET
00'9.L8 00'948
TL'BSET 05'STS'T
9T'8TR1Z O8'TITYT
Aeujuijasg AUARaY QLA
£T07-Z20TAd  ZTOZ-TZOT Ad
s198png pauyag

Zz0z/TE/50 :8ulpu3 polued ZZ0Z-TZOZ Ad :|edsld 1oy

00°000°T 00°000'¢ 00'0
00'009 6/'89€'T 00°0S5°T
00'00t'T £2'SE9T 00008t
00°000°ST SO'66LTT 00°000°ST
00°000'ST TL 8891 00°000°ST
000 000 00’0
09°ErYET- 06'09E'¢-  00'v
wunowy aaud s3un
0 Er'ET St'0L6°9E 00'8EY
00'9/8- 00'61Z- 00t
unouly 22ld sHun
00948 00'60¥'T 00'0
9E'6ET'T- ¥8'60E- ooy
9€'6TT'T- 8'6LT- o0t
unowy 22Ld sHun
TLBSLT TL8eL'T z4'852'T
80'v9FTT- ¥8'60€E- ooLE
80'¥SEDT- ¥R'6LZ- 00'LE
unowy 221d suun
9T'89Z'0T 91'89¢'91 91°'892'91
07'6¥ST- ¥8'60E- 00's
0T'66€'T- veeLe- 00's
unowy aud spun
398png ol Auanov |ejol 3@3png oL
TTOT-TTOTAd  TTOZ-0ZOZAd  TZOZ-0ZOZ Ad

00’0
9ETIY
0£99L'8
0F'9/9'ET
SE'986'LT
000

$8'Z80'0T

00'£59

9TZI9'T

8Y'ZIE YT

Aagoy [eoL
0Z0Z-6T0T Ad

000
00'0SS'T
00'008Y
00°000'ST
00'000'8T
000

000

TLesLT

91°89Z'91

1eEpng w00
0T0T-6TOT Ad

$1955Y JO B|ES UO 5507 JC UED
saxe] juanbuiag uo salyeuay
UE]S JOMBS Ad - SJWSSY |eads
qpUE]S JOMIS - SIUSSY [e1dads
53[)|EUad 7 5894 Juanbuwag

SAIIAIRG 18 5994

$394 UDIIBUUD) JaMIS
uondudsag

5334 UCIIBUUD))

saa4 uoiadsul 1§ Juwaad
uo3dppasag

uoiadsu| 1§ suwIag

na3/ ¥8'60Es

=SYUOW g X pO TGS = L) IIMIS
naia/ va'6L7$

=SYIUOW 9 X $9°0t$ = D1E) James
uopdiassg

o/m uonesi) - sadiey) somas

Na3 / +8'60€$

=SUOW § X £9'T5S = DJel Jamag
nasa / ¥8'6.7s

=SUJUOLU § X 9 OfS = D)L Jamas
uojiduasaq

|00Y3s - SaBIeY) JOMIg

na3 / v8'60€%

=SYIUOLW § X $O'TSS = BIES J1amag
naa/veeLzs

SSYIUOW 9 X $9"OFS = DRI Jamas
uopdjaseq

0-00-006TTL20
0-00-00090£-20
0-00-005504-20
0-00-00050Z-20
0-00-0056T+-¢0
0-00-0006T+-<0

AleuiuwRig

apo) 193png

11e3aq 398png
0-00-0005TF-20

Aeupaid

apa) je8png

Ieea 1w@dpng
0-00-0005TF-C0

Aleujwiyaid

Aleujwijalg
apo) 198png
nereq 1e8png

0-00-0FQETH-20

Aeunwjalg

Aeupuaid

apo) 1edpng

leseq 393png
0-00-025TTH+-20

Aeunwupig

Aeuiwiaig
apo) 393png
nessq 338png

je3ysyJom 193png



S Jo £ abed

Wd 8E:9Z:F TZ0Z/E/S

OLVEEVLLT  PHO0G'TET'T  9L'/99°BTET  BT'PIYBSE'T  TTLIR'STET  v6LZL0OEE'T  ZI'GLE'SIETL
QLU VEEPLLT  PES06TET'T 9L [99'BTET  STPIY'BSE'T  TLISSTET  V6'LLODEET  ZIELE'STET
OLVEEPLL'T  V6906'Z6T'T  OL'[99°STE'T  BT'PIV'SSE'T  TT'LIS'STET  ¥6'LL0'OEE'T  ZTT'GLE'STET
YEVLYP'ET 000 99'vST'T 00’0 000 00’0
Aeujwyaid Ajaov ala ©3png oL Aynwoy ol 3eSpngjelol  AuApoymor  398png jeioL
€Z07-ZZOTAd  TZOT-TZOZAd ZZOZ-TZOZAd  TZOZ0Z0ZAd  TZOZOZOZAd  DZOT-6TOZAd  OZOZ-6TOZ Ad

s}edpng paugaq
220Z/TE/50 ‘Buipu3l pouad ZZOZ-TZOT Ad :|edsld 103

i|egol uoday

:je30) suonesadQ Jamas - Zo -puny

‘|e101 anuanay

awos| J24ip

0-00-000ZTL-C0

193y oM 193png



£ 4o 1 abed Wd ST:8¢:¥ Z20Z/2/S

00°00¥'Z 00'00Y'z 00T Woddng 519 Aeujupp.g

unowy aud sHun uopdudsag apoy183png

le3aq 188png
00'000'S 00'00tT 00000'S OT'LLLT 00'00FT 00°00v'c 00°00PZ woddng §i9/asemyog 0-00-009TZ5-20
000 00700582 00'0 00°0000T 000 0000001 saolag Sunsauidul 0-00-T0S1Z5¢0

0000022 000002 00T Sujuea|) au Jamag Aeunuigdig

00'81E9 00'8TEQ 00T ISIA Aeujuigjalgd

00'0ST'S 00°05T'S 00T A40A [€214399]3 Aeujwiljaid

00'00T'T 4% 00°0SE Haly 51g Aeuiwizid

00'000'8T 00'000'8T 00T sqe sey Aeuunpig

00°ZEY 009t 00'ZT SRLLE[Y - UolIEUNWWOY) Ad|jeA 9ddy AlRujwiR1d

wunowy ad sHun uonduisaq apo) 123png

1e3aq 1293png
00°000°€S oF'e9L'st 00°000tt 86'£88Ek 00°'000°0F T9E6T'TT 00'289°st 59I|AIDS |ENIILUCD 0-00-005TZ5-¢0
0000002 00'661°1Z 00'000°5Z 05'€816C 00'000"sZ 00'TO6'62 00'000°6T sisAleuy Aojesoge] 0-00-000TZ5-20
000 000 00'160ZT 00’0 00°019'9T 000 [py asuadx3 ucisuad {eleny 0-00-001015-20
00°ZOEY TT'STE'E EV'TLOE 88'97T'E 00'vTZ'E LSBIRT 00’0 WBWRIMAY YHdId 0-00-600015-¢0
BT'LSB'E 000 £2'000'F 000 10409 000 JWd3 543d 0-00-300075-20
€T°LT6'C o000 69’ TL0'E 00'0 o0'o 000 L5t 3suadx] Juawaunay 0-00-L00015-20
€6°LL6'T 000 TL'EB0'E 000 oF'bzET 000 asuadx3 |BIUS] / UOISIA 0-00-500015-¢0
00'TE0"Y Or'89Z'E 86°60L'E OF'865°E Y€'805°E SZ'9EET L¥OSE'E BIENPIA /YO - Soxel ||olheq 0-00-E000TSC0
00'TE89 L1665 68600 £E8'619'S 00°810°L 9L'TEV'ET gt 'ETHOT uanesuadwo) SIHoM D-00-2G0015-¢0
00'09T LY LSt vy 00°00B‘9t £L'ES8'8Y 00°008'0F 08'960'8E ¥S'87R'6E ue|d J4ausg 0-00-TO00TS-20
00'¥ER'ZE TLTET'TE 86'P¥S2T EL'PT9'ET 00°56L'0E 18'060'€T 66'399°ZE WBWRINRY SYId 0-00-000015-20
00'0F0"¥T 00'020'2T 00'060°%T LSBLTPT 00'0TERT PTLO6'ET 00'0TEYT Aed ||eD-uQ - salejes 0-00-€00005-20
0070002 66'8E0'9 00'000ZT TL06T'8T 00'Z9T'ST 9E'¥96'LT 00'Z9T'sT AWLAAQ - SBeleS 0-00-Z00005-20
00'1E6€9¢ 61'6812TT 08'0Z8°THT S6°0TS02Z 00'5Z6'822 80'0£E0ZT 08'95L9TZ awuy ||ng - sauejes 0-00-T00005-20

asuadxy
suonesadg 1amas - 20 spund
Meunuyaig Mampyala  I9dpnglelol Ajapovieor  39dpngelol Aapovjelol  3eSpng jelol
€207-TZOTAd  TTOZ-TZOTAd  TTOT-TZOZAd  TTOZ-0ZOZAd  TZOT-0Z0ZAd  0ZOT-6TOTAd  (OZOT-6T0Z Ad

s1afpng peuyeqa

¢ZOE/TE/S0 :BUjpul polad ZZ0T-1TOT Ad :[edsld 104
Alewuwing JunNoIdYy

193ys)}Jom 138png

asD °(epudfeH

ol
“Y



£ jo 7 abed

Wd ST1:82: 220T/T/S

0oove 60°5¥38
00°€T9'68 08'LE2°F8
00°LLT'D 8LTETT
D0'00SLE 85°/97'TE

Aeujwysig Ajapoy aLa
€20Z-TTOT A4 TZOT-TTOZ M
—_ 5193png pauyaq

ZZ0Z/TE/S0 :3ujpu3 polad ZZOZ-TZOZ Ad ‘|edsld Jod

000zL 8 IvL

OF'816°ES
P PTLET
OF'ER9'TT
ZT'916
00°08Z't
96'¥95
B9'EES'E
unow'y

00°'ET9°68 ££°S60'TL

00°006
0O'TOL'T
00'9LE
00°0EE
00°006

00°00F
000ZL

00'0s8
unowy

00°S8¥’'L 80°8¢6

00000
00°000°F2Z

0070001
00005y
00°000°€

00°000°T
unowy

00°000'5€E 90r660°08

00°009°C

00'0ZL
0TE6Y'Y 00zt
18'THTT 00zt
$6'950°T 00'ZT
1694 00'ZT
0008’y 00'T
80'L¥ 00'eT
89'EES'E 00T
22144 sun
0£'05£6L
00'00% 00'E
00'68T 006
00°88T 00t
00°0TT 00°E
00'00E 00'E
0000z 00'z
00'0vZ 00'e
00058 00'T
aoud siun
00'/9t'9
0070007 00'T
00°000%Z  00'T
00°000°'T 001
00005 00T
00000 00'T
00'000'T 050
aoud suun
0021942
00009 00'T

jofpng ;oL Aumy R0l 1edpng |eloL

TCOT-TE0ZTAd  T20T-0T0Z A4

T20T-020T A3

oar'eLL

TO9LTLL

LE'6L9'T

ST9SEVT

Ayapoy jgol
0Z0Z-6T0T Ad

Q0'ozL SED - SAUIN

T8-P6SP-620-€ ‘WOCY 19MOo|g dLAMM
¥/-TT06-62-€ ‘uJej pos
#9-5651-620-€ :UCIIEIS YT uosyuws
Sb-S6Sr-620-E (UOREIS W1 415
pa|2A29Y Adepuodas

SZ-56SF-670-€ JUCHE)S Y J2uooyds
IIN

uopdpasag

00°'556'39 IPA|Y - SSUMN

Suues ) Sui8se)d oyes]

{Aep/L5$) s|eain 8 (Aep/zETS) SuiBpol
Bupuiel] vam)

SUCRIS|OD ¥IMD

2oeds pauyuod

SIBY1D

) ajels Wl - uonensi@ay f Suiues nId
|EMBUBY / SUCILIIYAD

19YsSagey UOIEIMNUS]

uonduasag

00 29t'9 Suuiel] pue uoeINp3

J€ AuxedwioD /1ea1yL - §DUMS
gz Auxe|dwo) / 18au1yL - SIUMS
BHI JAS VILYWZVH 'vSdY
‘YdNDJ-UonINold 214 03 95
SNOBURJBISIA

seg 1eN ‘dimmEul

|esa1g°pod senaBpns - ANDVAW
%05 1591 jUEL [3n] [EnUUY
uonduosag

00°000'9¢ 5394 PUE SHWIad

Snoaue|aIs| W

1e8png [eq0L
0Z0Z-610Z Ad

0-00-TOOTES-C0

AleujwiRid
Aeuiwiaad
Aeuiwiaad
Aleujujaid
Aleupuald
Aeunjaid
AMeunwaid
apo) 323png
Iteyaq 128png
0-00-000T€5-20

Aeujwiaid
Aleuwlad
Aeunfpid
Aeulwpid
Adeulwyaid

Aleujwidad
Aeunwaid
Aleuiwiaid
apc) 1=2@png
|1e3aa 38dpng
0-00-005%25¢0

Aeununaid
Aeuiwnaid

Aeuiunjaid
Aeuiunaad

Azeuiun)aid

Aeujwiaig
apo) 1e8png
ieleq 198png

0-00-000£25-¢0

Aleujwjaid

193ysyIom 193png



£ 4o £ abed

Wd ST:iBZ:¥ 220Z/T/5

007005t
00°005°€

00085
00°000'6
00'00S'T
00°000°TT

LBTRT6T
00°000°ST

81 L95'E

00'0E09
00000

Aeuiwnjaad
ETOT-TZOE A
s1e8png pauyaq

E£SVEDY
9T'8LT’T

000
TTTEE'S
000
TETBSE

Y LVPBTE
09°058°TT

6LEVL'T

¥’y
89'80C'%

AngoY dLA
Z20Z-T20T A

ZzZ0Z/TE/S0 :8ulpu3 polad 2Z0Z-TZOT Ad (95 Jod

00°005'% 76'066'T 00'000°€
00Erz's T8'S/0T 0O'EPZE
00'00% 00'00E 00T
00'00T 00°00T 00T
00°0ST 0g'0 00°005
unowy 4d SHUN
00055 00’0 00'055
00"000'2T ¥¥EZ9'0T 00°000'S
000057 9E'9bE'T 00'002'T
000006 16'9¢09 00000’
IB'TVT'LT ST'/OT'EY  OvD
00'0PE'T 00°0v6'T 00'T
junowy a0ld spun
0T°£95°LT £0'258'8T 00'0ZR9T
00700087 8070801 00'000°52
+9'308'T TL0ST 00'et
+8'852 512 v]vira d
00'0ZL 0008 00Tt
00’082 0059 00'eT
unowy ERITE] sjun
00968t S8'9t9'E 00'968"Y
- 00'0ETy 0065 oo'oL
00'006°T 00'SLY 00t
wnowy 30ld sHun
000299 ST'6¥0Y 00'0DE9
00'00E 000 000
0008 0oL 00zt
wunowy 20ud SHun
weipng eiol Aoy (eol  38dpng o)
ZTOT-TT0Z A4 TZOT-0ZOZAd  TTOZ-0ZOZ A4

95'992°7
YTeT

9£'90F

CO0EL'S
05'STZ'T
68'ETO'R

LETTI'ST
SZT'vr6'TT

IS66EY

ZSTOT'6
000

Aoy (=301
0Z0Z-6T02 A4

00°000'7
OO'BTO'E

00'055
00°000°0T
00°00Z
00°0058

0002891
00°000°0E

009687

00°008'L
000

1@dpng (@01
0Z0Z-6TOT Ad

S|a0] jjews

suuojiun

S|ELRIBIN YIESANO
ISl

iaM4 Soq
uopdisag

yoeanng gnd
sanddng Buneladg
IsINquIIBY |31 pue sBed|iy
19n4 3PIY3A
BB,
Loy JUBLIRSINGWIDY JOGET HUBYIB[A

5331AIS 1§ SHEd Jleday SpIYaA |BIDUDD
uopdudsag

IJUBLIIUIEW INYSA

B3UEBURIUIBIA PUE SUOIIEIAI0

s101e43d () £ -S5O UOZMBA
1B|GEL - 55324 UOZUBA

UOHE]S 1IN UOSYIWIS

$530014 10} WB|Y SBUl|pue] Japuoldy
uopdjiosaq

auoydaja]
sprosolg - aa4 8mdd) ) =jesodsig a8pnis
adpn|s - Sulney 2auung

uonduaseq

|esodsig 1sodwo)/e3pn|s
dLAMM -11ef-sa01i0n

dLMM - SeD 1SaMUInos
uondiasaq

0-00-009%55-20
0-00-009€55-20

Aeujwaag
Aeujwinaig
Aeujwiaid
apo) 128png
|eyeq 3a8png
0-00-955€55-C0
0-00-000€55-20
0-00-00£Z55-¢0
0-00-T00S¥S-20

Aeuiuijzag
Aeuwujzid
apo) 1adpng
Ieleq 3e8png
0-00-0005+5-20

0-00-000T¥S-20

Aseunwaid
Adeujwinaig
Aeujwiaig
Aeuunsid
apo) jadpng
neyad 1a8png
0-00-0052€5-20

Aeuiwaad
Aeuiwnpig
apa) 3=dpng
Ie3eq 393png
0-00-900T€5-20

0-00-Z00TES-Z0
Aeujwaid

apoy 198png
lelaq 198png

J39ysiiom 108png



£ J0 ¥ obed

Wd ST:82:+ TZ0e/2/S

000
00’0
00°0¥0'LY
00°70'9E
00'SHTTOT
00°005'9T
000
£0°0ET "LV
00'0
- o000

000
T 00D

000

00°660°98 ZS'E09'TY
Q0’0

000

00'¥209T 76'/5F'6

00014 00°09T

Aeuiwyalg
£202-TZ0T Ad
— s3adpng pauyag

Aoy ala
TZOT-TTOT Ad

TZ0Z/1€/50 :2ujpul popad ZZ0Z-TZOT Ad :[B3sid Jod

000 000 000
000 SS810'76 00’0
000 000 000
000 000 000
00'0 000 000
000 000 000
000 YOLYO'T 000
000 FLr:Ta A 000
00’0 LOE0E'9L 000
000 o0'o 000
000 00'0 000
000 £E'TEY'ETE- 000
o000 ZTSPEES- 000
00'660'98 00'660°98  00'T
junouwly 234d sHun
9£'9LE°65 60'EET'ZS LT9TL95
oo 9T HIYPT 000
00'0 LE6T'TOT 00°0
00¥Z09T 00'¥Z09T Q0T
junowy 2014 squn
S0°000°ET TH960°LT 9E"GZE'ST
0005 00's2 00z
00°099 00022 00'E
unowy Saad SN
00'0TL 00Z6T 00'Ev9
00°005'€ 00°00S'E 00T
00°000'T 00°0007 050
Junowy 82dd sHun
wipng el Auanoy elol  1e8png 0L
Z20Z-TZOZAd  TZ0Z-0ZOZAd  TZOZ-OZOZ Ad

00'0
T6°Z06'S0T
00’0

000

000

00'0

000

000
00'0ET"Y
€8'9T0VPT
00'STO'6Y
€£°¥90'S0€-
9T'S6t'25-

9T'S61'ZS
00'0
[£45: 144 21

69'705'7¢

00767

Aapoy |ejoL
020Z-610T Ad

000
000
000
00’0
000
00°0
00°0
000
00’0
0o'o
000
000
000

£9°TY0'SL
000
ao0'o

000

00°EY9

198png |01
020Z-610Z AJ

Buiur Jamas AuaBiswiz
awdinby Jamas

|Ing S0UEUBIUIEL JIIBMBISEAR
1aloid uorels Yn-iuly
ajuiely Jo uonajdwod iopan)
IPIYBA NOM

ueld - 3uip|ing sdo Jjemalsesn
qe/aay0/3uipyng sdelois
[oid dwing uoneSiu) Aiepucass
aoe|day) waysAs |ercway D
|13 Supo)uoly

Jaysues| jendes

|eSI3ABY - 3IAIBS 1030

t20-20 SJueulysy ueo] gz
uopdpasag

2MAISS 1990
asuadx3 Y10

uonenalidag

¥Z0-Z0 SIUEUYDY UeQ] QZ0Z
uonduisag

asuadx3 15sJa3u|
(s0ssy 1218/ LA Masad YBIH) YAWAH
Yimd
uopduoseq
suopdiiasqnsg 1§ sena
a1y

001 [|BWS JIURYIIW
uonduasag

0-00-TS00¢3-20
0-00-050028-20
G-00-3%00¢28-20
0-00-5700¢8-20
§-00-8€00¢8-20
§-00-£20078-20
00002002820
0-00-8000¢8-20
0-00-Z000¢8-20
0-00-9000¢8-20
0-00-£000€8-20
0-00-665008-20
0-00-00T008-20

Aeunuaid

apo) 393png

neRa 1edpng
0-00-000008-20
G-00-0000¢Z-¢0
G-00-000009-20

Aleutuyiaad

apo) 128png

Ile32q y28png
0-00-T00565-20

Adeupuaid
Aleuiwiaid
apo) 3a8png
{le3aq 193png
0-00-005955-20

Aeujwnjaid
Aleunaad
apo) 123png
{le3aq 12dpng

j9aysyiom 189png



£ Jo g abed

Wd ST:8€:p 2202/2/S

PTLTEEIET  LUBEY'TEI'T  TU'GBE'BEC'T  TSTVE'OES'T  SEEEEZ6TT  00'SZ9°EEZ'T  SSEOLSIT'T :|eyo) Hoday

VULIG'EOE'T  LTBEV'I6Y'T  TUGSE'BEC'T  TSTPE'OES'T  SE'EEELEIT  O00'SZ9'EETT  SSUE9L'SITT i{ejoL suonesadQ Jamasg - Zo :pung

VTLTO'EIE'T  LTSEV'TE9'T  TT'6BESET'T  TSZvE'9EST  SE'EEEL6TT  O0'SL9'EET'T  SS'E9L'BITT :|ejo) asuadxy

{(n1ed

00'00T 2t 00'00T'2H 00T woi4) 141303y JUBWARY UROT pUnyBlU|
unowy 92)dd s)un uopdiasaq

00°00T 2t~ L6'VLS'TE- 00°00T Tt~ €T'Z8E6ST 00°00T T~ 000 00°00T Tt (u1}/An0 13j5u84) pPUNKBIU
62'POT'€€9 64'050°Z62"1 60 UC[IEJO||E LIWPY JO %6t
unowy ad sHun uonduasaq

68'FOT EEY TL'SPBETY 00°19¢'59S £€9'9/Z°L5S B0'EFO"LYS L0°SOB'08Y 99'089'T8Y UoRed0||Y Ui py

Aeujwiyaad Alagoy aia efpng moL Aymioviesol  1edpng moL Auanoy ol 398png [ejol

£T0T-ZTOZAd  ZTOZ-TZOZAd  TIOZ-TTOZAY  TLOZ-OTOZAd TZOZ-0Z0ZAd OZOZ-6TOZAd  OZOZ-6TOZ Ad

5328png pauyag

220Z/TE/S0 :wpu3 poad ZZ0Z-TZ0T Ad ieas|d Jod

Aeujuwjald

apa) 128png

l'e3aq 1a8png
0-00-006666-20

Aeulaad

apo)338png

lieaaq 198png
0-00-00T666-20

J39Ysy.oM 198png



€ Jo T abeq

Wd LT:62:t T20T/2/S

007000°852 S9°559°BLT 99'652'ELT L1°00LS0E 00'029'6LT 66'9ZZ'8ET T5'65061¢
00°000'85T $9'S59°842 99'6STELT LL'00L'SOE 00'029°6LT 66'9ZTIET TS'6S0'61T
00°000'852 S9'S59°8L4% 99'652'ELT L4°00L'SOE 00°029'6L1 66'9Z2 96T TS6S0'6IT
00'000°L9- 00'0 ¥E'OvL'9ZT- 00'0 00'08€y8- 000 8'0¥6'VL-

000 oD 000 000 00°000°0T 000

68'779'L 000 000 000 000 00’0
00'000°5Z€ 9L'ZE0TLL 00°"000'00€ LL700L'S0E 00°000'%92 66'927'8T2 00°000v6C
Aseujwiaid Aoy gla  wWipng ol Auapov ol edpngelol Auapvelol  1adpng (0L
ET0T-TZOTAd  TTOT-TZOZAd  TZOZ-TZOZAd TZOZ0ZOTAd  TZOZ-0ZOZAd  O0Z-6T0T A  0ZOZ-6TOT Ad

s122png pauyaq

2202/1€/50 :Bulpul polad ZZOZ-TZ0T Ad :[eIsld 1o

Alewiwing Juno22y
199YSHIOM 198png

i[e30) Joday
:leaol Jagua) upioay - g0 jpuny

:[2101 AnuIARY
NUIAIY AleuoNaIIsK] piecd

3NUBASY JueID)
awoau| JayIn

J3ua) BupAday - Sajes 1e1ay

0-00-00/666-E0
0-00-0000VZ-E0
0-00-000ZTL €0
0-00-00008+-€0
anuanay

J3ua) 3upAlay - €0 (pund

asD 3(epusjeH




¥ 10 T abed Wd 9£:0€: ¥ 2202/2/S

00'0959'T 89'SZE'T 00'095'T 89'PEF'T 00'vZsT FE'86E'T 00°860°T auoydajay, 0-00-005ZE5-50
00°000°sT 00'000's2  00'T IVAH freurun|zad
00°Z90°L 057885 00'ZT uos|p3 Aeunuiald
unowy a3d sHun uopdpasaq apo) yo8png

liezaq 183png

00'79028 89619 00°790°L 08'089'S 00°0099 81'STBD 00°000°8T JU1233 - SN 0-00-0001£5-€0

00°000‘s LE'TZY'Y 00°000't 6T'0S6'E 00'000'e 89°608'E 00'000°E sagieyDd jueg 0-00-0066¢5-€C

00°00S 000 00'005 000 00'005 007009t 00'009's Suisreapy 0-00-T099Z5-€0

00005 000 00°00S 000 00'005 000 00'005 duiulel) pue uonesnpy 0-00-005FC¢3 €0
00°00S 00°00s 00T SIN Aeuunjaig
000002 000002 00T STIAIDS DIUBUIUIERN Aeuiw|aig
000002 00'000°e 00T |0J3U0D) 31RW|D Areulunaad
Unowy apd s3un uopdiaseq apo) yo8png

ne1sq wipng
00°005"% 000 00'005'C 68°ETE 00'00€"Y ST8TL 00°00E'S SRDIAIBS |EMIBICD 0-00-005TZ5-£0
000 000 60°LLY- o0 000 000 asuadig uawiojdwaun G-00-¥000TS5-€0
00'ZT9'TT £€6'059'8 11'6£9'6 SLOTB'L 00'6Z1'0T 68'68L'ST SE'TOLTT 2IeIP3N /YIS - Saxe] ||oshed 0-00-£000T5-€0
00°984'T €E°E0T S5°060'T 19951 00'TZT'T ES'86EY oT'T80'E UCHEsSUIOLIOD SIFHJOM 0-00-Z000T5-E0
00°064'TST 00°064'TST 00T Ssalejes awll ved Aeunupig
wnowy aopd saun uopduosaq apo31edpng
I1e3aq 198pna
00'06L°TST 67 Z30'ETT 00'2L¥'9CT £9'269'20T 00'9ZE'9ET 86¥SE'POT 00°656'ZST awn|-Jed - salejes 0-00-700005-0
Dm.mm.v.wﬂ Qo.mwh‘ﬂm 00 IgYs hOw__Ewn_:m 21015 Yyl >._m:_E=w._n_
wnowy saud sHun uopduasag @po) 198png
llesaq ya8png
0S'SEY'RT 000 00'0 000 00'0 000 00'0 auw [n4 - Salejes 0-00-TOD0D5-E0
asuadx3z

Jequa) 3uyAlay - £0 :puny

Aseujuwaud Apnpyals e8pngelol Auapov ol 3adpngeiol Ayapov ol 1adpng ejol
£70Z-220T A4 TTOT-TZOZ A3 TZOZ-TZOZAd  TZOZ-OZOZAd  TIOZ-0T0ZAd  OTOZ-6TOZAd  OTOT-6TOZ Ad
syedpng pauyaq

220Z/1£/50 :Buipu3 pouad Zz0eg-TZ0Z Ad F|eIsld Jod Whes

?.mEE:m JUNOoNY asD @lepualsH P
199YS)4O0M 193png



+ Jo 7 afied

Wd 9€:0€17 2202/T/a

05'bvL SSZ ZT'T0T'0ST 99°6STELT LI TYE'L6T 00°079'6LT EF'VZL6EL TS'6S0'6TT
05'bL'SST ZTTOL0ST 99'65Z°ELT L9THTL6T 00°0Z9'6LT £V YTL'6ET 25'650°612
05"tbL SS2 ZTTOT'0ST 99'65ZELT L9°THTL6T 00°029°6LT £'PTT'6EC 75'650°67Z

000 00’0 O TOPPST 00’0 £9°T05'6L 000

000 000 00'0 000 TU9EL'DT- 00’0

o 000 oo 00’0 00'0 TT'9EL’0T 000

000 000 60'8LET- 00'0 SLEVT- 000

00’0 000 YI'ELOT 000 LT'¥86 00’0
00'000°L YeIED 00'000°L £2°859'9 00°0Z0°t LY'696'T 00'0Z8'S

000 000 9¢'€E 00’0 000 00’0
007001 000 000 TLT8 00’0 00’0 00’0
00’0008 L6'899°L 00°000°0T IT+TL'0T 00°000'8 069568 00°000°0T
00°00F S§TLT 00°00Y PEVEE 00°00E 99'9ZY 000
00000'T OF'TIET 00'000'T £T'849 00'000°T 8TRTR'T 000
00'005°T 90°Zk9 00°005'T 80'7L0'T 00°000°T 8E°STLT 00°000'7

00'095'T 00'0EY 00zt
unowy add siun
Aeunwipid Ayaoy aua edpnamol Awanoyjelol JeBpngejol Ajagov elol  3Bpng Il
€70Z-ZZOZAd  TTOZ-TIOTAd TTOZ-TTOTAd  TZOZ-0Z0ZA4 TZOZ-0ZOTAd  0ZOZ-6T0ZAd  OZOT-6TOT Ad
s198png pauyeq

ZZ0z/TE/S0 :8uipu3 poled 2Z0Z-TZ0Z Ad f(edsld Jod

:|ejo) podey
[e10) Jajua]) SupAdey - €0 spuny

jjero)] asuadig
u| Jajsuel] punpiagul

Jajsuel] [eyde)
aunyjpusdxy [eyded
asuadxg JaylQ
uopepaldaq
wesgoig 3anuadu| 33
Sjoo] jlews

SwLoUN

sayjddng BunesadQ
auedoid/jang apRIyap
SOUBUIUIBIA] 3PIYBA

IUBLDIUIEY PUE suonesndo

Sul| pJed upa1)
uopdudsag

D08666-50
0-00-665008-E0
0-00-005008-E0
{-00-0000¢Z-€0
0-00-000009-€0
0-00-008955-€0
0-00-005¥%55 €0
0-00-009€55 €D
0r00-000E55€0
0-00-T005PS€0
0-00-0005%5-€0
0-00-000T75-£0

Aeuwiaid

apo) 1e3png
|1e32q 198png

13aysyiom 198png



£ 4o 1 abed

Wd TZ:TE:¥ Z20Z/T/5

00°08°'SZT ST'660"ETT 00°082°82T S8°296'STT 00081821 OT£IT'6ZT 16°£60°0TT
00°08b'STT ST'660ETT 00'082'8Z1 §8°796'5ZT 00°08v"82T OTLIT621 16°L60'0TT
00°08b'STT ST'660°ETT 00°082'871 S8'796'S7T 00°08v'82T OT'L1T'6ZT T6'L60'0TT
000 000 00'0 000 000 60'0TETZ-
000 000 S0'9EE oo'o 000 000
00°009°€E- 00'00¢- 00'8t
wnowy 2oud s1un
00'009°EE 00'008°0E 00'009°EE O2'TESEE 00°009'EE OT'Z9T'0% 00'826'6C
00°009'6T- 00'008'2-  00'L
00°000°0T- 00°000T-  00'S
00°00Z'€T- 00°00T'T-  00'TT
00'000°8T- 00'005'T-  00'ZT
00°000'9- 00'005- 00'ZT
00°000'2T- 00'000'T-  00'ZT
00'080'ET- 00'060'T-  00'ZT
unowy aoud sHun
0008816 sT'6ez'ee 00'089'%6 00'085°T6 00°089'v6 00'085'86 00'08%'Z0T
00°0L 000 00'STS 00°00Z 00'S.LE 000
Aeujwjaig Aunnay QLA 3edpng|e3ol  Ayapavielo),  1eBpnglesal  AApovecl  3eEpng [eol
€20Z-ZZ0ZAd  TZOZ-TZOZAd  TZOZ-TZOZAd  TZ0Z-D0ZOZAd  TZOZT-0Z0ZAd  OZOT-6TOZAd  0ZOT-6TOT Ad

syadpng pauyaqg

Z220Z/1£/50 buipul pouad zZ0T-1Z0T Ad :[eIsld 104

Alewiwing 1Uuno2aYy
199YSHJOoM 128png

jeyol Hoday
ile3oL [eauay AuRdoud - ¢0 spung

lej0L anuanay
2nuzAYY ABUONI3SI] pIeog
awooul 1B3Y1Q
a-v suun
uonduasaqg

|EJUDY peoY PIIM STVST

J#uun

J#uun

J#UUN

qQ#uun

J#uUN

a%uun

Aopped Z v UUN
uonduisag

[BIUSY UOSYUWS ZOEST
salj|eusd juanbwaqg

dsd s|epus|oH

0-00-004666-F0
0-00-0002TL-70

Aeujw|jRid

apo) 128png

Ile32q 128png
S-00-000ESF+0

Aeunuijaid
Aeujuijzad
Aeuruaid
Aeununjad
Aeuiunad
Aleulwijalg
Aeunwialg
apo) 193png
lie3aq 3123png
¥-00-000¢5v+0
0-00-0056Tv-70

anuasay

|e3uay Auadold - ¢ spund




Wd S+1Z€:¥ T2oe/T/s

9E6LT'T

OF'86L'C

0T'ZVE'T

25°566'E
00°005T

00°000F

00°£9E
00°000°s

Areuiunjaud
£20Z-TTOZ Ad
s123png pauyaq

8¥'TET'T

09'0vs'T

0E'Ci8

89°566
SLOSET
LS
L1118
79'1E
000
0o'sEY
000

AYAnoY dia
TTOZ-TLZOZ Ad

TZ0Z/1E/50 :Bujpul popad ZZ0Z-TZ0T Ad :[€Jsld Jod
Alewiwing JUNo22Y

199YS)I0M\ 198png

89'655 8T°€6 009
unouwy aolid sHUn
TL8SL'T o000 L1854t
0T6bS'T 0z°857 00’9
026¥Z'T 0Z'802 00’9
junowy ao1d syun
Or'86T'T 000 Or'86TC
0T'S0T'T 01'26 00°ZT
00'LET 0S'T 00°'85T
Junowsy 99l4d sjun
0T'IFET 000 0TTPET
25'09T'T 1496 o0zt
00'SE8'T 05T 00°068°T
junowy aoud syun
75°566'E 000 TLTTL
007008 LL'SEST 00'008
000 000 000
00'00£' TE'L6EE D0D0E'E
oo'o €L'STH 000
oo'o 000 000
00'£9E a0'o 00°'£9¢
00'000°S 000 00°000°S
19dpng jejol Aapoy eol 198png [ejoL
TI0Z-TZOTAd  TTOZ-0TOZAd  TTOT-0ZOT Ad

000

000

oo'o

000
TSOVET
000
76'L68'T
00’0

9T L'
00°£9¢€
00°'SZE

Aoy (2301
0Z0T-6TOZ A4

000

oo’

000
000957
000
00959t
00°0

oo0'0

00’0
00'000°0T

yadpng |ej01
0Z0Z-6T0T Ad

8T'E6S =

¥9'9t X SUUN T - sadley) Jomas Ao

uondiiasag

PILA - 15MAS - SaNIIN

=$9'TS X NA3 § - UOSLIILIS JOMBS
=59 X Q3 § - UOSYIWIS JOMDS
uopdursaqg

UOSYJILIS -J3M3S - SBINIAN

= GOOtS X T - Sa31eyD JIISIN JI1EM
uoRdwnsucy Jatepy
uoidussag

‘Pd PIIM 1918 -S3I1IN

4T - S9BLey) 1919 J91BM
uondwnsuo Ja1ep
uondisag

UOSYUWS ~J3IEA-SANIN
PY PIIM - SBD - SRIIRN
UOSYIILS - SED) - SBIUII

PY PILA - 91198]3 - SRR

UOSYIILUS ~ J)I1ID|3 - 53

13N
@ N - 1133(3 - SAIEN
s9a4 AJuno) ouipleussg ues

SPIIAITS |ENDBIJUOY

asD 3[epusPH

Aeuiwiaid

apo) Jeipng

neyeq ye3png
S-00-E00TESV0

Aeuiwald
Aeujwiald
apo) y28png
lie3aq 393png
$-00-E00TES¥0

Aeunuzid
Aeunua.d
apod 123png
Ite1eq 198png

Aeuiwipig
AeuiwiRid
apoD 328png
|'e3aq 3a3png
¥#-00-Z00TES-+0
5-00-100TES-¥0
¥-00-T00TES-¥0
5-00-000TESF0
-00-000TES-+0
0-00-000T£S-F0
0-00-005£75-¥0
0-00-00STZS-¥0
asuadxg

|eluay Apadoud - 0 :pund

L
T



¥ Jo 7 abed

Wd 9F:gE:y 2202/2/5

8r°0LT'SE YE98L'EY S8'P66'LTT LY TISTOT- £6'766'00T 9T TS8'ShL 16°£60'0TT ijeyoy, poday
8y'0LZ's8 YE'OBL'EY S8'P66°LTT LY TTST0T- £6'266"90T 9Z'TS8'ShL 16°L60°0TT ijezoL [eauay Apadosd - g0 spuny
SYr'0LZ'S8 VE'98L'EY S8 PE6"LTT L' TTS T0T- £6°Z66'90T 9T TSB'SPL 16°£60°01T je10)] asuadig
000 000 60'28Y'T0Z- 000 000 ooo QO JBYSuEL] punpau|
00'0 000 L0'88T oo'o 68'955'619 000 | Jaysuel) punpau
000 000 000 00'0 £9°880°09- 000 {BSI2ARY - DIAIBS 1030
00'85L vt 00'85LYr 00T ¥Z0-07
unowy d spun uopdiaseq
00852 VY e LEY'TT ST'¥S6°49 00 ZE'606"YY £978380°09 T6'T8R'SS Auadoud [Rusy - 921035 10Rd
000 000 SSISL'E 000 00'0 00'0 asuadx3 ;Byi0
000 000 E0TIV'ET 000 ZTI66°TT 000 PY Pit\ - uonepaudag
000 000 98 L66'Tk 000 05'Z6T°Ey 000 uosyws - uonepasdag
000EEs 00'0EE'R 00'T aseydung Apadold $20-02 - uec
wunowy 2o)4d snun uopdiasaq
00'0EE"8 79'9T6'Y 98'BL8'¥T 8T TPEDT 85'246°02 BO'ESL'ST 000 asuadxg 1sa13u|
00°000°'T 85914 00°000'9 6£'49T'C 00'000'% 996ty 00000’ IIAA - SuUBUSIUIER § UOREISAO
00°000°0T 00'vET9 00°0000% ETTO5DT O0'EED'T ET'ERSE 00'000°s ws - dueUAUIE 1§ uohesRdo
82'E0TS =
89'6T9 8T'E0T 009 #9°T5 X sHun g - saBieyy amas Aiuo
Aeujwijaid Aimpyagla  1edpngleiol Aadvieol  1eSpng ol Auanov|ejol  3aSpng jelol
€207-ZT0TAd  TI0T-TTOZAd  TZOZ-TTOZAd  T20Z-020TAd  TT0ZT-0Z0ZAd  0Z0T-6TOZAd  0ZOT-6TOZ Ad
5123png pauyaq

Z20z/1€/50 Buipu3 popiad ZZ0Z-TZ0T Ad (edsld Jo4

0-00-006666-10
00866670
-00-00T008-%0

Aleujwiaid
apo) 1e8png
lleyaq 1edpng

©-00-000008-+0

0-00-000024-P0
5-00-000009-¥0
t-00-000009-10

Aleujuaid

apo) jalpng

1ie3aq 388png
0-00-T00565-70

5-00-000TvS-¥0
+-00-000T¥5-+0

Aeujwiald

123ysyJop 198png



¥ Jo 1 afied

Wd DE:E€ ¥ ¢20T/T/a

96'VL6'L

00°009'6
00°009
00"00%
00'00S'T

00°000'S
00'000°S

00'00T'6

oo'oor'e
000007

Adeujuyjaug
€T0T-TTOT Ad
s1adpng pauyag

Z20Z/1£/S0 6uipu3 pousd ZzZ0Z-TZ0Z Ad :1easld Jod

Alewwing UnoY
199YSHIOM 193png

90'S8Z°L
000

00'00Z'L
00°00Z'T
00°0sY

000st'

18'€E6'0T
65'Z€9°8

T'881'6

9E£'08LL
00°LEV"9

AYARoY ala
TT0Z-TTOZ AJ

96'PL6'T-

wnowy

96'VL6'L
ooo

00°009°6-

wunowy

00°009'G
000
000
000

00°000°S-

jJunowy

00°000°S
00°000°S

00°00T'6-

wunowy

00°000'8

00°00t'8-

wnowy

00009
00°000'T

193png |R10L
T20Z-T20T A4

86°LE- 0028
aug syun
TLTESE 000009
00'000'9 00'0009
00°008- 00'Z1
anug syun
00°009'6 000096
000 000
000 000
00'0SL 000
00'0T- 00°00S
ad sHun
000598 00'000's
o' v680T 00'000's
0004~ 00'0ET
CL1TTY N
DOQED'T 00°008°0T
00°0L- 00°0ZT
aopud sun
000 000009
000 00°000°T
Ayapoy esol  1e8png (o)
TZ0Z-0Z0ZAd  TZOZ-0ZOZ A

00000
00°000°9

00'009'6
000
000
000

00'66T
00'7L59

08'0£5°0T

000509
00°0vE"T

Ajapav (el
0Z02-610T Ad

000009
000009

00'o09’s
000
00’0
000

000
00°008°CT

0000801

00°000'S
00°00T

108png |e10L
0202-6TOT Ad

{Aepames) jeruay younyd
uonduasag
W3y 3 Huf 13U ANURWIWOD)

BAN DIjOS WO aed je 3Sei0ls

doys 118
uopduasaq
awodu) asea] doys Ja1epn
dwe) Jaay)
andea 9joyulod
lleqyos inpy
JURIS) 193 YNeW 1deN
uopduasag

193 19BN S1DLLIeY

INUIAIY T BN Stawled

YoBa G/ 5 1193205
uopdasag

1333085 Yinoz

yIea OLS slleqiaysed
uopduasag

394 weidold anSea jegleyseg

5394 weiBold uonealdrsy

dsd ajepus|sH

Aleujwaid
apo) 1edpng
lie3aq 128png

Z2-0¥-000T9%-50

Aeujwaid

apo) 183png

|le3aq 198png
€-00-00009¢-50
0-00-6000%-50
0-00-8000E¥-50

Adeujwialg

apo3 3e3png

1eaeq 3a3png
g-00-7000E¥-50

0-00-7000Er-90

Aleujwaid
8po) 193png
|le3eq 393png

0-00-2000E%-50

AEBULW] R
apo) 123png
lle3aq 198png
0-00-Z000EY-50
0-00-0000E%-50
anuaaay

uQEa109Y § SHed - 50 :pund

P
4



¥ 40 T abed

Wd 0€:€€: ¥ TZ0T/T/S

¥S'VEY'TES 99°TL1'89E 1E'T0500S L€°80¥'Z05 9°€S8°00S SE'E99'TTV £€'800°0E9
Y5 V6v"2ES 99°'TLT'89E TETOS0bS LE'80¥'Z05 ¥9°£58°005 SE'€09'TTY £€'8000£9
Y5 PEY'TES 99°TL1'89¢ TE'TOS0VS LE°801'205 ¥9'£58°005 SEE99'TTY ££'800°0E9
00'002°T6- 000094~ 00T
00°'T€856- 00'TEB'SS- 00T
00'000°£9- 00°000°£9- 00T
00'SEEES- 00'SEEES- 00T
85'0YT'v0T- 8S'OFTYOT- 00'T
wnowy 3ddd un
85'905' T 9£'999'T9T SEOvE IOV 86" L VIE ¥IE00"LTY ZT'0EQ'6GEE €E'899°0ZY
o 000 000 TE'9SH'EY 000 000 00°0000ET
000 o000 00T
000 000 00T
000 000 00’1
00°005°S- 00'00S'Ss 00T
a0 000 007
unowy addd suun
00°005'S 00°0ST°0T 00'005°S 00'E95‘TT 00'064°0T 00'9TLTT 00'0b6TT
00°088°9- 00°0ZLT- 00V
unowy and SHun
00'088°9 0070889 00'088'9 0002681 000 00°09T'S 00'0
FI't90'E 000 000 000 000 000
O0'EESET £6'90R9T 00°000°8T 9t'600°0Z 0009T'LT £8'Y6E'IT 00°009°9T
00'005'T 00'S8Z'C 00°005'T 05'8.6 00°005'T 0S'8ZF'T 00°005°T
00°000's- 00°000's- 00T
wnowy adud sHun
00'000's 00°29t's 00°000°L 00'052°2 00'000's 000 000
00'000°9- 00'005- 00°2T
Aeuiujaad Ay gia 3edpngesol Ayapov ejol  19Spngjelol Apapdv|elol  39Epng [ejoL
€£207-220ZAd  TIOZ-TZOTAd ZTOZ-TZOZAd TTOZ0ZOZAd TZOT-0Z0ZAd  OZOT-6TOTAd  OTOT-6TOZ Ad
s3a8png pauyaqg

2ZOZ/TE/S0 :Buipu] pouad ZZ0Z-TZOZ Ad :|E3sld 104

:|e3o) poday
‘jelol uoliealday g Sed - S0 Jpund
HIETIELTEL ST
vin
334 IsIyouEl] F)SEAN PIOS
19N J93ua) Buypdioey
a5 Jamo] olpey
saxe| Auadolg
uogduasag

anuaAdY AJBUOIRIDSK] pJeod

onuaAgY JuUelD

diysosuods Jasoos ynop
diysiosuods 991 [euowaN
diyssosuodsyied ayj u SHaU0)
UOIIBUO( [ENUUY J3LINY
diyssosuods anSea jeglaseqy
uoidussag

diysiosuods 3 sucneuoq

5324 Pedw| awdosasq Jued
uopdiasag

s994 Pedw| Juawdolaasq jied
Lo JBYI0
s1y817 199N - saxe) Auadosd
18 ) - [RIURY JBIUDD) AUUNWILIDD
((eqyos/192205/||EGI00
(SH 10} |elUsY Pl
uopduasaq

[e3uay pJald ed

Aepung |ejuay yaunyd

AeulwRId
Aeujwaid
Aleujwjaid
Aeununjaid
Aeujujald
apo) 183png
(le3aq 1@8png
C-00-004666-50

0-00-0000%L-50

Aleujwiaad
Aeulwijaad
Aeuiwaid
Aeujwaig
Aeuiwaid
apo) yedpng
Iie1eq 1w03png
0-00-2000€L-50

Aleujunaid
apo) 193png
|1e3ag 1a3png
0-00-00Z€TL-50
0-00-00ZZTL-S0
0-00-000004-50
£-04-000T9%-50

Aeujunaid

apo) 123png

(1e3aq 188png
€-04-000T5%-50

Aleuigaad

199ysioMm 198png



Wd 60:¥E: ¥ Z20T/2/S

00°E86 00'LEY 00'€98°T 00°EET DO'BEE'S 00'8¥8'T 00°8¥8°T 5934 uojIIadsu| pue sywiagd 0-00-000£25-50
0005 00°05€ 00T JJBAYOS UOIEIIIDY Aeunwaid
BE'6ET 66°61 oozt S.EM1JOS 13Jely SJauled Aeuruald
unowy adld syun uwonduosag 2po) 388png
eq 128png
88°685 00'8LY 88'685 ¥b£99'T 00'006°T EE'EET 00°0 yded - poddng aiemyjos 0-00-009TZS-90
00°000°S 00°000°5 00T SNOSUBYBISIA Aseunuipid
00000's 00°000°S 00T JOJ3RNUOY) S3UBUUIRN Aeuiunsid
00'00Z°L 00°00€ 009t SMBLD AUl Areuriugaag
00'000°T 00°000°F 001 sasnag SuuaauBul Aseunwiaid
007000 00'000'C 00'1 sdwems / 19183 ' /¥ -|011U0T 3ew|) Aeuiwyaid
00°095'T 00'0ET 0021 suoReaunuwo) Asjea ajddy Aeulwpid
unowy a0lg syun uopdpasag apo3 128png
lieasq 333png
00°094°T2 99298t 000956 66'TT9VT 00°095ZT TO'990'ET 0O"008TT $33]AJBS [EMIEIIUO]D 0-00-005T¢5-50
000 000 000sS 000 00°6SL 00°0 [py asuadx3 uoisuad |euenlay 0-00-00TOT S-S0
o0'gLT'e Tt 86'VEE'S 6v'968't 00'6ZE'S 85°LLT'Y 000 WBWANSY Yidad 0-00-6000TS-50
000 Qo0 000 000 62°24¢C 000 JlAd3 SHad 0-00-8000T5-S0
S£'5089 000 ¥5BEG'D 000 000 000 £5t 9suadx3 Juawainay 0-00-£000T5-50
£ETITT 000 STELT'T 000 T9'8E8 000 asuadx3 |ewag / uoisia 0-00-500015-50
6L'3Y oo 000 00°0 1008 000 asuadx3 Jawhojdwaun 0-00-r0O0TS-50
00'00Z'T E0°L0E'T 6F'TEE'T 6L'v0TT 00'E99°T €0'652°T TLTT6T UeNPAN /DI - SIXEL [[joIAed 0-00-E000TS-50
00°59S5'v 00°0€0'T 00'80Z°E 0085zt O00'TIT'E S6°89V'TT 0E¥EL'R uoResuIdWOD SISHOM 0-00-2000TS-S0
00'0bY'TE BT TREVT 00'00T'TE 64'0S0'LT 00'00Z°TE LOTBEPT ¥8°158'9T ue|d 1yauag 0-00-TO00TS-90
ET'8E 00’0 SLTRE 00'0 TL'8TY 96'68Y9 JUdWiaIN2Y SHAd 0-00-0000TS-50
00'000°T 68°89% 00°000°F 865 00°000t LO'SEY 00000t JWILBAQ - SSUE|eS 0-00-200005-50
00'TOL'T8 08'r19'59 09°LLE'9L 0t'906'89 00°S62°9L E0°49T'v9 0TTLT'SL 3Ll ||nd - sBuejes 0-00-TO000S-S0
asuadx3
uoRELIBY 1§ NE - 50 puny
Aeuiwijaud Auanoy gia wipng el Auapovesol  19Spngelor Auamdv(el0L  122png |eadl
£Z0T-ZLOZ A4 TIOT-TZOTAd TZOT-TTOZAd  TZOZ-0ZOZAd  TZ0Z-0ZOZAd  OTOZ-6T0ZAd  OQTOZ-6TOC A4
s328png pauyaq

220z/1£/50 :6uipu3 poliad 2Z02-120Z Ad :[edsld Jod Yl
Alewwing Junod0Yy

asD 3jepuslaH i
199YSHIOM 133png



g Jo z =fed

Wd 60:bE 1 Z20Z/Z/S

00°0SZ'4T
00°000'9

00'005°0T

r9'YBET
0000z

00°000°€

0000t

Adeuiwijaug
€202-TT0T Ad
siadpng pauyeq

0S°008'TT
9E'ZITY

LT'FE9'9

LT¥8s'E
000

PE'E08T

SLS0TT
Q0’088

Aanoy gLa
TZ0Z-TZOT Ad

ZZ0zZ/1£/S0 :3u)pu3 poliad ZZ0Z-TZ0T Ad €251 104

0S'ZTT SL'0 00°05T
00'548T SL'0 00°005'2
05210 SL°0 00'0SE'S
unouny S00d SN
00°0ST'LT 00'0 52'020°L
00000t 9T'EPE'T 00°000"f
00°005'0T 00'548 [/ ra
unowy add sHun
0000102 6E°8650 00'0FSET
ZE'990°T o8'88 00zt
80°2LTT 6086 00zt
YTTHT LLTT 00°ZT
junowy a24d sHun
O'vRE'T LETLRT 09'8ZT°C
00’00z 000 00002
00°000°E 00°000°E o't
wnowy ad sHuMn
00°/88'T 00'288T 00°£88'T
00'000°T 00'000'T 00T
00'00s 00°005 00t
00°00v'T 00008 00'E
00'002 00'00Z 00T
uUnowy a1 SHun
00'00LT 00°'S6T 00'00tT
000 O00EIPT 000
00'05% 00'05¥% 00T
D0'EES O0'EES 00'T
unowy adlld sHun
08png ejoL AwAnoy |elor  1edpng |eloL
220T-TZ0ZAd  TZOT-0Z0ZAd  TZOZ-0ZOZ Ad

000
I8'YE6'E

£T9LEL

STLTPT
86°0T

000

89609
00’0

Aoy (oL
0Z0Z-6T0T Ad

00’0
00°0009

00'9TT'ET

00918
00002

000

00°00F'E
000

WooJIsay Yied
jied Beq
Spiald jieqeseq
uopdpasag

|BuJRIU| YJE] ~I21EM-53]IIN

U3y AJUnLILIO?) - SBL - SSII|IN

2 HUN 193U ANUNWILWLO)
uonduasag

Ajunwiwo - 2123|3 - sAnN

05'SL% = TSTS X §°0 = Med / doys Jarem

{£2-5690-EED-E) pEaYIdM Hed
(95-5690-E£0-€) |19 WOH 2[IqolN
uondiioseq

31193]3 - SN

suoI1E[2Y Jqnd

asueansu| spods
ucpduasaq

IJUBINSU|

Bujuied) yied

50

Sujupe) uonesiu|

Sujuies| apionsay fepRiqieH
uondursag

Buiujey ) pue uonednpl

AJunwiwo? - s394 pue spwad

a4 &uno) g$ - sIomalld

AlUNo? §S WULIId pood - 1EN SISuLE]

188png |ejoL
0Z0Z-610Z AJ

uondilasaq

Meujwijald
Aleujwijald
Aseujwiaid
apo)1e8png
ielaqg 122png
0-00-Z00T€5-50

£-00-TOOTES-S0

Aeujuaid

apo) 1e8png

lie3eq 328png
E-00-000TES-G0

Aeujwnaid
Aeunwiaid
Aeuiiaagd
apo) 193png
|ie3aqg 198png
0-00-000TE5-50

0-00-0099Z5-50

Aeujwinaid
apeo) 193png
I1e1aq 393png

0-00-000525-50

Aleujwiaad
AJBULLIDId
Adeujaid
Aeuiwyaid
apo) 1e8png
neseq 3edpng
0-00-005725-50

€-00-000£25-50

Aeuiwiaid
Aeuiiaid
apo) 188png
1e39q 3e8png

199ysyiom 198png



2 o ¢ abed

Wd 60:PE€: ¥ 2202/T/S

00'SL68

000078
00°005°Z

£STUY'S
000008
00°000'%

0v'88Z'7

00'005'T
00°005
OD'EES'ET

Aeuwjaug
£20Z-2T0T M
s9%png pauyag

99'07Z6

60°ECP'8
65°Z95°E

88'9SL°E
0S'¥61'E
GE'E0E'Y

96'S0L'T

PPEYOT
ZT'80E
16981

Ajapoy ala
TTOZ-TZOT M

ZZOZ/TE/SD :8uipu3 polad ZZ0Z-TZ0T Ad :|edsld Jod

00'0SE 00 0005
junowy addd sHUn
00°SLLL £TI0T 00'0EE'TT ¥8'ZEY'TT
00000 00'000°E 00T
00'008 00'008 00T
00'00t'2 00°00€ 00’8
00'009 00009 00’7
00°00¥ 00°00F 00T
00008 00°0% 00'9T
00002 00002 00T
unowy aoud suun
00°09L'E BE'TBS- 00'¥6E'S 1095k L
00005T T6L5L'T 00'005°2 95'S6¥Z
158’ 8T'L0T'Er 800
00'v20°'T 00vZ0T 001
unowy 2014d suun
SEGYT'S SE'9L6'E 9E'6ZT'S 0E'06LE
00°000'8 ZT0TTOT 00'000°8 05'ST99T
00000y SE6YP'S 00000 ST'OYETZ
0¥'880'T 0£°06 00'eT
00'00Z'T 00'00T 00°ZT
Junowy 2old sHun
00'ZSET 66'LLS'T 00ZSE'T 96'LET'E
00°005'T 00°STT 00'zZT
junowy alad suun
000 £2°199 00D 66'79T°T-
000 000 000 a0
00'000'8T 8T90E°0C 00°09T'LT 95" THY'6T
00'052°1T SL°0 00000°ST
199png o Ajapoviesol  1eSpnglelal  AjAROY (el
ZI0Z-TTOZAd  TIOZ-0ZOZAd  TZOZ-0ZOZAd  OZOT-6TOZ Ad

00'DEE'TT

00'P6E'S
00'0¥9's

00°000's
000008
000007

00819

000
000
0000991

128png 0L
0Z02-6T02 AJ

s|ied
uonduasad

133305 YINOA

wuojiun

saydoal

ECIETE]

sa/npid

Aped uoseas Jo puy
uosiad syooq/po)
S|jediayseg
uondusag

lleqiayseq - saiddns

[2nJ 3[1Y2A

UBWBSINGIITY JOGET JUBYIBIA
DIUBUIUIE IPIYDA [BIDUID
wondudsag

euajuiely / wawdinb3 apiyaa

07 - Iueudule g uonesado

d - 33ueudLIel pue uonesado
FDUBLDIUILIA 7 - SSIDUM UOZLIDA
wiuely dwing Jajua) Apunwwa)

uapduasaq

auoydsjal

§Z-5556-££0-E ‘Q# 199U AYunwiuo)

uofidiasaq

U A1) WWe 31419813 - SIRNAN
|BWIBIU| D BJ-19MBS-SBIU[IHY

14128|3 BupyBr 19aAs - sauun

sed py Pl

Aleujwi|2id

apo) 193png

lle3aq 193png
0-00-€E00055-50

Aeujwaid
Aeulwyjald
Adeulzad
Aleupald
Aleuuaad
Areujwiyaid
Aeuiunalg
apo) 1afpng
|esaq 128png
0-00-700055-50
0-00-700555°50

AeLiwaid
Aeuiwiaid
apo) 18dpng
Heaaqg 193png
0-00-000575-50

£-00-000T¥S5-50
Aeujwiald
Aleujwiid
apo) 19png
He1=q 103png

0-00-0052€5-50

Aeunwijaid

apo)1adpng

wesag 308png
£-00-800TES-50

0-00-¥00TES-S0
0-00-E00T€S-50

Aleujwiaid

12aysyiom 195png



8 J0 ¥ abed

Wd 80:vE iy ZZoE/T/s

00°00FE
000052

00°000'Z

00°000°TT
00°000'9

00'000'TZ
00005
00°00Z
00°006

Areujwijaid
ET0Z-TTOT Ad
S . sye8png pauyaq

SE'BES'T
000

86'S88°S

9155’8
8LGLET

¥9'850°0T
60°SYT'T
00'0Z6
09'666

AARdY LA
TZ0T-TZOT A4

TT0Z/TE/S0 :3uIpu3 pouad ZZ0Z-TZOZ Ad *|BIsH Jod

00°0vY'8 1S'9¥6's
000 000

00'SEY
00°595'T
junowy

000002 00°ZET

00'005°E
000054
wnouwy

00'0SL'ZT 00'0sZ'T
00°000't 0E'955

00°005'T
00°005
00'000°T
00°000°T
00°000'9
00°000'TT
unowy

00°000°02 0L'89T'€T
000 000
000 00'0
00’0 000

00'000°E
00'00s
00°00€'E
0000s
00°000°T
00°sL
00°0ST
00'00T

103png g0l Apanoy [e3ol
TL0Z-TTO0T A4 TZOZ-0ZOT M

00'0vY'8 £E0'E799
000 000

00'SYT 00'€

00'595°T 00T

aold sHun
00'§ZS'E 16L'e

00’005 00’1

00'00ST oo's

saud sjun
00°05£2T 68'ST06
00°000t EPYSE'E

00'00S'T 00T

00°005 00T

00'000°T 001

00'000'T 00T

00'000°9 00T

00°005's 00T

g SN
00'000°02 YyEEL8T
000 000
000 000
000 000

00000 00T

a0's 00°00T

0005 0099

00's 00'00T

00°000'T 00T

00'sT 00's

0001 00°ST

00'00T 00T

198png |moL  ANARoY e300
TIOZT-0Z0Z A4 0ZTOZ-6TOZ Ad

0000E’L
000

00°000'S

00’8568
00°000't

00'000°0
000
000
000

1a3png |e10L
0Z0Z-6T0Z A4

asuadxa 1o)Je siaued 0-00-¥0PESS-S0
121Ua7) JOjUBS 0-00-20t€55-50
S884] |elJOWRN Aeujwijaig
swiel304d g 53sse)) Aleujwiaid
uondudsag apo) 193png
Ilel2a 32dpng
sasuathkq weiBoid 0-00-00v£55-G0
SHJOM 2114 Aeunujaig
JUSWUIEYSIUF - YJBg Ul SHBIU0D Aleunwiid
uondusag apo) 138png
|ie3aq 123png
asuadx3 yied Sy1 ul Hadue) 0-00-DOEESS-90
HunwWwoy - sajddns Supessdp £-00-000£55-50
pues / diyapoop AleulwiRid
siapjuuds AEUIWIRI
SpPRIGJaH/apIIsad Aleujwijasd
8N Meunupid

paas ssein
19zipLad Aeuwijaid
uopdulsag ape) 1@8png
|'e3aq 1a3png
}ed - saddng Buesado 0-00-000£55-50
dwe) JeayD 0-00-0T0055-50
angea ajoyulod 0-00-600055-50
[|ECR4OS INPY 0-00-S00055-50
suucpun Aeujwiaad
saydosl Aeujuyalg
sjay Aleujuiald
$3JN321d Adeujwiud
28I AlBUlWIRId
piy 15014 Aeujwyiaid
S$9U0D Aeujwyaad
Aeyd Aeuiwiaid

Ja9ysnIoMm 158png



g Jo g abeqd

00'SSL
00008
00002
00°009

00007

00°000's

Areujuyaid
€202-2T0T A
s3e3png pauyeq

96'¥09'THZ
T 000

00'0

000

00’0

000

000

000

00555
S8'T6T'T
000
95'06T

TI'E80'T

SO'TTR'6

AnaRay alA
T20T-TT0T A4

2Z0Z/TE/S0 :Buipu3 pousd ZZ0Z-1Z0Z Ad :[edsld Jod

000 000 000

000 65'9B0'EY 000

000 00'8£9'19- 000

000 8 LOTTT- 000

a0'0 8 L0CTT 98'60L'TT

000 9y EEL'S 00’0

000 LB'GRB'RT ooe

oo 8E'999'VL 000
00’0 000 00T
unowy 23d spun

000 9z6IT'Y 75°696'LT
007002 00°007 00T
00°555 00'555 00T
unowy aad suun

00°555 00555 00'siy

007008 72'88 00'0028

00'00% 000 00°002

00°00Z'T €E'SBIT 00'0£Z°T
00°009 00°009 00’1
00°00€ 00°00€ o't
00'00F 00°00r 00T
wunowy aoud suun

00'000°T 000 00°000°T
00°000'S 0001 00°005
JunoLy S0ud s1un

00'000°s 00'005°TT 00°000°S
00°00t'E 00'nsg o0t
unowy 28dl4d sHun

wdpng jejol  AApovielol  39Epng (ol

TTOT-TZOTAd  TZOZ-0Z0TAd  TZOZ-0ZOT Ad

Wd 60:¥E: ¥ TE0T/2/S

000
TT'068'vZ
ITOPTZE-
¥6795'TT-
¥6°295'17
000
08'588'87
05'890'28

T4°908'8T

000
PE'ECE
a0’
187¢1L

0098

00'6¥Z

AlARdy (ejol
0Z0Z-6102 Ad

000
000
000
000
LE'6L9°0Y
000
000
00'0

00°SLY
00008
00002
00'0801T

a0

000

128pnqg [e10L
0Z0Z-6TOZ Ad

21y Bupyied Jjeydsy |euomippy
- Bulpjing WooI153Y |BUOLIPPY
Jaysuel) [eyde)

LWW0J - |eslaAdy adlalag 1qad
) AHUNWIWOY) - BIIAIRS 18
asuadx3 J3Y10

1) Ajunwiwioy) - uoneasdag

jied - uonepaldaq

J9jua) Ajunwwod) L0D-TT - Ued] v10Z
uopdyosag

asuadx3 jsasajy|

WoY'Yalemiuelsy
diysiaquiaiy Sudd
uonduosag

suonduasgns g sang
s|oo] jlews
51500 Sunuld
swJaopun

SLUD)| [RUCIIOLIOI]

pood

pueg

uondudseq

asuadx3g 0 N [euolrey

Uane 1quen 1493
uondudsag

163 19ye siawied

saa4 3y Apapenp
uondiosaq

0-00-£00058-50
0-00-£00058-50
0-00-665008-50
£-00-00T008-50
£-00-000008-50
0-00-00002£-50
£-00-000009-50
D-00-000009-50

Aleujwiaig
apo) 1e8png
Ieraq ¥9dpng

0-00-T00S65-50

Aleujwaid
Aleujwaid
apo) 1e8png
jiesaq 1@d3png
0-00-0099595-590
0-00-009%595-90
C-00-00££55-50
0-00-009€55-<0

AeuiLuiald
AleuiLuiialg
Aeunuald
apod123png
I'e33q 123png

Aleupalg
apoD 1adpng
11e33Q 128png

B-00-V0OFESS 50

Aeuiwiald
apo) jedpng
Ile3aq 328png

193ysyiom 188png



830 g obeq

Wd 60:vE!t T20Z/Z/S

61°"SL0'LSE Z6'¥6Z'T09 6 L98'LTE TELIV'ITE 60°LEL'BLE £9°0T815€- GEPEV'6EE
6°"SL0'LSE Z26'P6Z'T09 ¥6'LIR'LZE TELIV'ZTT 60'LEL'BLE £9°0T8'TSE- 6E"PEY'6EE
6¥'SLO'LSE Z6'P6T'T09 P6'£9B°LZE TELIV'ZTT 60°LEL'SLE £9°0T8'TSE- 6E'VEYGEE
00°00T 2y 0000T'Z¢ 00T
Junowy id sun
007001ZY L6VLS'TE 00°00TZY 96'660ZY 00'00T°Z¥ 60'€52'SE 00'00T'Z¥
00’0 000 L1685 ¥ST- 000 SO TIR ¥SL- 000
000 000 69'TST'E 000 00’0 000
¥O'LYT0T 00’0 000 000 000 000
00'046'6T 000 00’0 000 000 00'c
9L°£6T'S 000 00°0 000 000 000
9'125°T 000 00°0 000 000 000
TELBTT 000 000 000 00'0 000
000 oo'o 00°LL2'8 00'0 000 000
000 000 [ar+:) A 00’0 000 000
00’0 000 000 00'0c 00'0SZ'L 000
AeujwyRid Amnpvais  1@eSpngeiel Maavieiol jeSpngleol AWMV oL 3@3png ol
EZOZ-ZZOZAd  TLOZ-TZOTAd  TTOZ-TZOZAd  TTOT-OTOTAd  TZ0Z-020ZAd  OZOT-6TOZAd  OZOZT-6TOT Ad
_ s3a8png pauyag

ZT0Z/1E/50 :Bujpu3 poliad ZZ0Z-TZ0Z Ad [EIsHd 404

!jer0l podey

:[e101 UoREaIIRY 'F DB - §O puUnd

jeo) asuadxy

{121BMBISEAN) UBOT PUNLIBIU|
uonduaseq

{U])/AN0 Jajsuel] punuaiu|

| J3JSUBI] pungiaqu)
wawdinb3 yed

W2)SAS puUnos yed

Supuag 191U Ajunwilo)
spods pue jjegaseq Joj Sunysn
Aeld aunjep

107 Bupjieg J153U87) AUUNLWWOD
Supuag yieq

a8euBis yied

Bunysr yied

Aeuiwipigd

apo) 398png
|1e3aq 398png

0-00-006666-50

008666-50
0-00-050058-50
0-00-ZZ0058-50
0-00-920058-50
0-00-5T0058-50
0-00-£T0058-50
0-00-ZT0058-50
0-00-1T0058-50
0-00-0T0038-50
0-00-800058-50

1|IYSHIOM 198phg



¥ Jo 1 abeg

Wd OT:8€: ZZ0Z/T/S

00'ZEB'T PL'T68T 00'0002 £0'668'T 00000y 8TOVL'T
00'00SE 80°680°S 0000SE ¥9°0809 00'005E REBSYL
P LES'6TL- 168 00'969°C
04289 ¥1's8- 00'ss
unowy ad sun
YT'0ZZPET 98'L602TT 88'ESYEET 0€2EB0ET 00" LYETET LT'8TSVTT
00'0009- 00°005- 00Tt
junowy aoud sHun
00°000'9 FANA T4l 00'00Z'L 86'SET'L 00°000°L 9Z'STEL
05295 000 TLSTy oo'o 000
¥8'9Z6'0T- v 00' 19t
unowy add suun
#8'9260T €5'942'8 000 000 000 oo'o
80'¥rETSS- 9172 00'Z2¥'T
8¥7S92E- 676~ 00'tvE
08'8FT- 09°8T- 008
+8'59¢- +8'59t- 00'T
Pr9LTET- 6ZET- 00°L5
BY'VEDT- ¥80- 00'2Tr'T
nouwry 30ud un
Z1'726'66S 81'850T8Y 8T'6IS'8LS S0'EL6958 ++'680'Z8S 0Z'T81605
Areujwidig Ayapov aua 3edpngmol  Awanovimiol  iedpngleicl  Aagoy eioL
€T0Z-TTOZAd  TTOT-TZOZAd  TZOZT-TZOZAd  TTOZ-0Z0ZAd  TZ0Z-0Z0TAd  0OTDZ-6TOZ Ad

s1e8png pauyaq

220Z/1£/50 :Buipul poliad ZZ0Z-TZ0Z Ad :[edsld Jod
Alewiwing Junoay

199YSHI0M 193png

00005 saxe] Juanbujaq uo saryjeuad

00°005°9 27 953y JA 1d - SIWSSY [ewaads
¥1°585 Y453 o/m Ajlwieq 3|3uis
$T°G8S 4453 0puo)
uongduasag

00gLT'sez U453 - SjuIssY [epads
sanjeuay
uopduaseg
00'00E"L sajjeuad % saad anbuipg
000 S2IIAISS 1§ 334 JAYIQ
¥orS = 2T X ££°0% = Sulney ajsepy usain
uondissag

2334 Suiney 3seMm UG

Vo' LeTS

= SYIUOW ZT X £6°8TS 92IAIDS Ysel]
T6'PES =TT X T6°L$ [94leg ysel] eipaq
098IS =

SYIUOW ZT X §5'TS [aued SwppAxay eixg
¥8°50F$ = SYIUOW ZT X Z8"8ES *3ydng
(4453 0/m)

TE'TETS = SYWOW ZT X TH#HTS Opuod
$8'0% = SYow 7T X £0'0% AIPA0I3Y 8TZ
uondiasag

0Z'Z0v'809 B/ PIIOS - S3JIAIBS S0} SBEIRYD

0-00-00090£-90
0-00-005504-90

Aeujwaad

Adeuiw)|aid
apo) 1adpng
e 193png

0-00-00050£-90

Aseujunaad
apo) 193png
|e3aqg 128png

0-00-0056T7-90

0-00-0006T+-90

Adeujwigaud

2po) ¥a8png

ie1aq 128png
0-00-T000TH-90

Aleujua.gd
Aeujwaid

Aeuiwaid
Adeuiunaad

Aeuiuald
Meujwiiaug
apo) 1a8png
(1e32q 198png
0-00-0000TF-90
anuanay

lesodsiq 235eM PIIOS - 90 Jpund

108png [eloL
0Z0Z-6T0T Ad

dsD 3|epuapH



¥ jo z abed

IWd OT:8€:% ZZ0Z/Z/S

0T°T0Z'Z98 T 60S‘rzL 9T EER'ZSE L IPT'V08 05'9€6'88 GEVTT0SL 0Z'086'65L
0T'102°798 TP 605'veL 9T £ER'7S8 L 9ve'vos 05'9E6'8T8 6EYTZ'0SL 0Z'086'65L
0T°10Z'298 Tv605'rZL 9T EER'ZSS ZLVT'V08 0S'9€6'828 6E'PZT'0SL 0Z"086°65L
000 0000002 000 00’0 000 000
000 00'000°T 000 000 00’0 000
00°000°T- 00°052- 00t
00'008"t- 0000Z'T-  00¢
unowy g N
00008°S 66'TLGE 0009T'L 00'0 000 000 o000
LEROLY 000 00'0 000 000 00'0
Areujwyaig AJAROY QLA edpng w0l Ayaoyjeiol  3eSpng ol Auapoy |elol  3e3png [ejol
€Z0Z-Z20ZAd  TIOT-TZOZAd  TTOZ-TZOTAd  TZ0Z-0T0ZAd  TZ0T-0T0ZAd  0ZOZ-6TOZAd  OZOZ-6TOZ Ad

s128png pauyeq

2Z0Z/1E/50 :BuIpu3 pouad TZOZ-TTOT Ad :|evsid Jod

:|ejo) yodey
:[ejoL [esodsia 3seM PIOS - 90 JpuUny

‘|ejoL anunay

anuangy Aleuopalds|a pieog 0-00-004666-90
BNUIATY JUEID 0-00-0000+L-90

FuyaAasy ssaunen Aeulupig

BuipAlray asemn-3 Aeuiunja.id

uonduosag apod 12dpng

ne3ad 309png
anuanay Suipidray 0-0000TZTL-90
AwWoau| JSY0 0-00-000ZTZ-50

19ay5}IoMm 1953png



G 4o T abed

Wd ZZ:SE:r zZ0Z/Z/s

00'89L'9ST

80°/9¢'S8S

00°T80°L

DO'SLET
00'TC0'E
00°0FP'TE

05'6¥E99

Aeujwipag
£20T-TTOT A
s5133png pauyag

ZZ0T/TE/S0 bulpul polad ZE0Z-TZ0Z Ad :[eIsld 1od

Alewwing junoJaay
199YSHIOM 193png

BB'EES'THT
000

29'€69'TEY
000

000
16°5t0'S
755585
6T8L2'T
OB'ZEO'T
D0'0E0°T
98'9SZ'GT
[4:01 4

OT'8TETL

Ainpy ala
TZ0T-IT0Z Ad

00'009'L¥T SE'8SH'TOT 00°956'LZT

000 0055 000
BOVPETSS +9'£22 o0'Zer'e
0z'0Zs'TT ¥9'222 00°sS
0t'Z88°0T 6't6 00'vvE
ZT°S9T ¥9°0Z oo's
BT'SSY 8TSSY 00T
unowy aapg sHun

87"926'595 L E0pSS TULTT'OPS

oo 000 000

000 00°8¥8°s 000

86'996'S ¥S'Lv9's 00'££5S

000 Y€'080°S 000

000 OT'Z9€'T 000

L9'8ET'T LTl Or'6rT'T

§5'SSH'E LT'ShP'T 00'892°T

00 00Z'TE ¥8'266'27T 00'002'1E

000 90°25¢- oo
0S'6vE'99 00'S8L'P6  0L0
wunowy a4 sHun

09°'szh’sg 61'596'98 00°692'64

jafpng jelol  AMAROY ROl 39Bpng [ejolL

TTOT-TTOTAd  TZOT-OZOZAd  TZOZ-0ZOT AJ

€9°895'6ET
00°eZ2

96'ELVEDS
000
00'58T"S
6ERYT'S
000
268511
¥0'S0L
6LTEIY
62'55t02
09°E0V'T

¥5'92L'£9

Ayapoy |ejol
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

00220921 saz4 |esodsig AunoD gs

000 5984 pue sjuisd

9 L7228

= SUIUOWI ZT X /'S8T 9IIAIRS Ysell
89°ETT$ = SYIUOW ZT X /5°§TS H4S3-UON
T6'16S

=SYIUOW ZT X T6'£S [2MEQ ysel) enx3
Y9028 =

SYIUOW ZT X Z£°TS [2Jueg Sulpiday enxy
8T'SSPS = Syuow ZT X ¥6 LES ¥ajdng

0-00-005€25-90
0-00-000€Z59-90

Aeuiuaad
Aeuiunja.d
Aeujungaid
Aleujwijalg

Aleunwyalg
apo) Ya8png

lle3aq 123png

0-00-0T51¢5-90
0-00-005T¢5-90
C-00-00T0T5-90
0-00-6000T5-90
0-00-Z000T5-90
0-00-5000T5-90
0-00-E000TS-50
0-00-2000T5-50
0-00-TO00TS 50
0-00-0000T5-90

Aeujw)aid
apo) 1e8png

Ile32q 123png

0-00-T00005-90
asuatxg

[esodsiq B3sEM PIOS - 90 :pUNY

uopduasag
08911 £9% 5334 J91ING - SIS PEHUOY
00°00Z°E S3INIBS |ENJIBIIUCD
o0 [Py osuadx] uoisuag [eLENYY
000 WaWaJNsY Yidid
00’0 £S5t 25uadxg Juawalay
000 asuadx3 |e3uaq f uoisia
¥T°E90'T adedIpalnl /YDl - sexelL ||oiAed
¥9/0 ucnesusduio) sIaJoM
9£'069'TT ueld yjauag
TEEBE"D WPWIBINEY SY3d

sale|es

uonduosaq
00°0ZE'EL Jwi |jng - saLejes
198png oL
0Z0T-6TO0T Ad

aso s[epuseH



S Jo Z abed Wd ZZ'SE TZ0E/T/S

00°00E'T 00’0 00°00€T £9'290°T 0O"00E'T BEIWT'T 00°00T‘T sisoD Sunupd G-00-00Z€S5-90
007082 0co 00052 <6'L9T To'6er o000 00°¥TL suuopun 0-D0-009€55-90
00002 00002 00T Suipsodwio?) - doysyiom Aeuiwaid
007082 00'0s¢ 00T 1593U0D Wy papiday Aeulunjaid
00°00T 00'00T 00T SIA Areuiunpp.ig
00°SZE 00'SZE 00T salddns - Aep ype3 Meunuijzid
00'00F 0000 oot spood - Aeq yueg Aeuiujaag
00'00Z 00°00T 00z spocy - Aeq dn ues|3y Aeulunaud
00001 00°00T 00T isuueq - Aeq dn vea) Adeuiuaaid
00'091 00'08 002 san0|5) g sdegq - Aeq dny uea|y Aeunujaid
unowy ad snun uopdiasag apo) 1e8png
lie3aq 393png
Q0'SEL'T T8 O00'SELT DL'STT 00'SEL'T £0'vel 00090°7 Yaeanng aqng 0-00-555€55-90
00006 b eo8 007059 9L'5LL Q0059 95°'679 Do°'059 Aian[aq g @8eisod 0-00-002€%5-90
000 000 €T0LE oo 000 00°00E saiddns Bunesado 0-00-000E55-30
000 000 05'€0T 000 000 000 asinquiiay |aael] pue a3eajiy 0-00-004255-90
00005y S6'SET’S 00°000°C 96°ETL'T 000052 £9'066'T 00°09E'E 34 INYBA 0-00-TO0S¥S-90
00°005°T 00°00S'T 00T Sa21AI3S 73 SHEd Aeunwaig
¥T°Z98 ST/0T'Er 200 WBWBSINGUIIBY JOGET JUBYISN Aseunwndig
wnowy aopud sHun uondudsag apo) yaspng
{1e3aq 1a3png
PI'Z9ET 6L°6TT'T YE'IRL'Z YOVELT TE9LTT CYEEL 00°00Z°C SIUBLSUIBIY 3|AYIA G-00-0005%5-90
000 000 TH'8T 00'0 00’0 000 soueuqulely pue suonessdo C-00-000T¥5-90
885 L9°TT 00zt ue|d EI1eQ '3 19|qEL - SSIDAM, UOZHIA Aeujwiiaid
unowy 0y sHun uondursag 2pe) 19d3png
|te3aq 138png
PE'8SZ SOv6C Qozre SS'ECE 00°ZTE E9V6T 0D'ZTE suoydajaL 0-00-005Z€5-50
000 000 00'000'9 000009 000009 00’0 Jjded 1e 23e101S - sudy 0-00-00%£25-90
000 000 o000 000 000 00'005 Sujures) pue uoieanp3 0-00-00S%25-90
00°000'6 6LGEL'S orestor LT'09L°6 00°000°FT £8°'1S0"9T 00'000TT |esodsiq SI1sep ussID 0-00-095£25-90
00'0FETT ao'sr6 002T 234 ssid dwng Ajuno) gs AlBUjWiR1d
00°8Z¥SPT 00'6TT'ZT DOET 994 |esodsiQ [eRUBpISaY Meujunalg
unowy 8214d sun uopdjasaqg apo) 198png
11e12q 323png
Aeujw|aud AYAROY QLA 1adpng |ejoL Apaoy oL 3edpng |ejoL Apaoy jejor  1e3png [ejoL
ETOT-TTOTAd TZOT-TTOTAd TZOZT-TZOZAd TZ0Z-0Z0ZAd TZOZ-0Z0ZAd  OTOZ-6TOZAd  OTOZ-6TOZ Ad

s1a3png pauyaq

220¢/1E/50 :3ujpu3 poiad ZZ0Z-TZ0Z Ad (25l 404

10aysydonn 189png



S jo ¢ afieg

Wd €2:5€:¥ 720T/T/S

L0°'82T'588 SO TSLTIL 96°6TE'TL8 96°S8L°8L8 66°ZLE'9Z8 00641282 LT BYE'SEL
20'871°588 SO'TSLTTL 96°6ZE'TL8 96°58L8L8 66°TLEIZ8 00°6L1°L8L LT'SPE'SEL
L0°8T1°588 SOTSLTTL 96°6TE'TL8 96°58.°8L8 66°ZLE'9Z8 00'6LT°L8L LTBYE'SEL
1802621 6£'0S02621 100
unouwly 2d sHun
15°026°CT £6'TS9'8 P6'SES'TT YO'ELETT $T'¥ITTT TW'ZI8's TT0E”'E
00005 0£'S0P'8 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 00'0 000 SL'20T 000
T Sg'89ET 000 £¥'L66 00 Vraral 000
Aeupwyjud Anpyala edpngimol Ayapovielol leSpngelol Auagovieol  3eodpng (maol
€ZOT-TZOZTAd  ZZOZ-TZOZAd  ZZOZ-TTOZAd  T20T-0T0ZAd  TZOT-0ZOTAd  O0ZOT-GTOZAd  0ZOZ-GIOT Ad
s1adpng psuyag

ZZOZ/TE/SO :Bujpul pouad Zz0T-TZ0T Ad (3514 404

i[ej0l Jpoday

}|e30] [esodsiq :3Sem PIOS - 90 :pund

‘|eyo] @suadxy

UONEDO||E UILUPY JO %T
uopdpasag

uonexo|y uiwpy
BuypAay ssaumieln
uopepasdeq

asuadxg 193q ped

Aeuizid

apo) 1e3png

IrE3aq 198png
0-00-00T666-90

0-00-100098-90
(-00-000009-90
0-00-00T065-90

193YSHIOM 193png



¥ Jo 1 abey

Wd #0:9€ ¥ 2202/E/5

TLL69'P6
00°000'€-
00°00Z

000rT‘L
00005
00005
00000z

8S°0PT 0T

TSSES'ELT
0000012
00'00£7T

Aeunugaug
€20Z-T20C Ad
s128png pauyaqg

T2T0T/T£/90 :BUIpUl pouad ZZ0Z-1Z0T A4 :[eosly 404

Alewwing 1unoJoy
199YSHIOM 198png

86'0/86L
£0°0Z0'Z
7095t'ST
000
Tres0's
8BS OV
LE'BSY
8E'E9CT

TLT26°0TT

86ELE'TST
05'ZT90T
S0'SZ9'T

Aoy QLA
L20ZT-TTOT A

00°000'2- 00'000'z- 00T
9F'26- 9E'L5- 00T
or'LL8T- 89'8C- 00°SS
00'009'TZ- 00'008'T-  00°ZT
unowy ,0d spHun
9¢'0SRT6 TT0LL'EG ¥9'65E'T8
000 BE'BER'G 00'0059
00002 LTGED'L 00'002
600 YE'STZ 000
00°000°0€ 0L 9%0'TT 00°000'St
00'00S 09'Z16 00005
007005 eseL 00'00S
000002 BL'VIET 00°000
OD'EESET OOEES'EZ  OOT
89'€L9°L2T- 8SEL9'LZT- OOT
unowy a3ld sHun
TLPPE'VOT ¥S'06T 22T 00'¥¥8'00T
00002 T6- 00°009'L-  00'TT
TS'SEE'TS- TSSEETE- 00T
unowy 32)4d sHUN
¥6'0TS'85T £9'866'99T 00'0Z¥'0ST
00'000'ST 054292 00°000°ZT
00'000 12'S02°C 0070007
Bdpngeial Auagovelol  3a8png EoL
TTOZT-TZOTAd  TZOZ-0ZOZAd  TZOZ-0ZOT Ad

70°£€9'18
T9'ov'L
99'09£8
6L7400°LT
¥6'TEB'6S
29'856
££°E09

9 155'S

LTSLLPTT

LOTBT'EST
0S'TTL'ET
¥L'S8T'C

Ayapay |01
020Z-6T0T AJ

9L LET'LL
000029
00002
000
00'000°2L
00005
007005
00°00S'T

00'85696

00'3E8'FiT
00'000ZT
00°00t'T

103png |01
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

JSIA 934 IsIYIuRL

BE-£56 < SYiuow 7T X 2% smjing
89°8ZS = SYIUOW ZT X £ S0puo)
199 [BI2JBLLWIOD J0) JFINg
uojduasag

SISEM PIOS - S334 BSIYIueLy
S|eIoW 33 - anuaAay SulpAlay
WOdU| 13Y10

$35507 %5 SUIED) pazZI|ealun)
BLIOIU| JUIWIIS3AU|

3 JaumoswoH - sexel Auadolg
saxe] Juanbuag uo sanjeusd

101id - saxe) Auadoud

ueiHod Supyar 1wang
AATT Xe) |elauan
uopdudsag

BN - s5axe ) Ayadouy
{vIn} "o 55920 19uJa3u] @18WNY N
2S 19mo | oipey

uolydussag

J3MoL ojpey - Uy YIS
s34 SuISsac0ud pJe) NpaLY

sa3Jey) 13 5994

asd slepusjay

Aleunwyalg
Aeujwyald
Aeuiwaig
Aeurusig
apo) 12dpng
ile3aq y2dpng
0-00-00TETL-0T
0-0C-001<TZ-0T
0-00-0002T£-0T
0-00~TO00TZ-0T
0-00-0000TL-0T
0-00-000£0£-0T
0-00-000S0£-0T
0-00-000%0Z-0T

Aleuiwnpig
Aleuiwipid
apo) 1adpng
IE12Q 398png
0-00-00000Z-0T

Areuiwiaig

Adeujwijoug

apo) 308png

Ne3=q 3adpng
0-00-000¥9t-0T
0-00-00T6TH-01
0-00-0006T+-0T

anuaaay

UO[ENSIUNUPY - 0T :puUnj

i
T



t 4o 7 abed

Wd #0:9€:¥ 2202/T/S

t¥'002'50T TB'962°T8T 08'005°0ZT 6£'990'ZZT 9L'6959ET ELEV'SST 88'6Z9'79T :1e30) uoday
7' 00T'SOT 18'96Z'T8T 08'005°0Z1 6E"990'2ZT 94'695'9ET €L EVP'SET 88'629'791 ‘[e30L UORENSIUIWPY - OT :puny
7002 'S0T T8'96Z'I8T 08°005°02T 6E"990'TZT 94'695'9ET €L EWS8T 88'629'791 !|ejo)L anudAaY
00°00Z'T6 00°009°L 00'ZT asea1 vin
TLL69'Y6 TLLE9Y6 00T 994 Bs1yIuRL] ISEM PljOS
00'SEEZ8 00'SEE'ZT8 00T Jamo] o1pey - Juay aNg
85°0rT'+0T 8SOPTYOT 00T saxe] Apadoid
Junowy 23dd syun uopduasag
QE'ELETLE- 6T'ELV'BLT- T0'90L'pSE- i v8L ¥R ¥9'€Z9°ZEE- S0'SZY'SSE- 9L LTH'ETE- anuaAsy AIBUO(13135I pieag
96°09- 96'09- 00'T 96'09% =TT X 80°SS x3pdnq 104 994 Uiwpy
8t'0gs=
ot'9/9'T- 8t°0E- 00°s5 SYIUOW ZT X $5°ZS SOPUOD 10} 834 ulupy
95'7ZB'EL- 8°0t- 00Zer'e BE'0ES = SYWOW ZT X +5Z$ 994 ulwpy
unowy adg spun uopdiasag
Z6'655'SL t0'Z09'85 08°00£°0L £5'998°89 9.°694'L9 TE'LBE'SO BR'ETE L9 5324 dul)ig :sem plos
89'87%
96'791'69- 89'8Z- 00'Zer'C =ZT X 6E'TS [enuspisay Ajlwed aj8uis
Azeunuyaug Aisow aia wipngmol  Awaov|EjoL jeBpng mliol Auanoy (eol  3e8png |elol
ETOT-TZOTAd  TTOT-ITOTAd  ZTOZ-TZOZAd TIOZ0ZOZAd TZOZ0ZOZAd 0ZOZT-6TOZAd  OZOZT-6TOZ Ad

s193png pauysq

ZZ02/1€/50 :Buipu3 popad ZZ0Z-1Z0Z A4 :[edsl 104

Atewinaid
Aeuiwgaid
Ateunupid
Aleunwaad
apa) je3png
le3aq 328png
0-00-00£666-0T

Aleupalg

Aeujwaad

AleujwiRud
8po) 1a8png
le1aq 1e8png

0-00-005€TZ-0T

Aleuiwiaad

1saysjIom 1a8png



9 j0 1 =abed

Wd §€:9€:¥ CTiz/e/s

220Z/1E/50 :Bupul polad ZZ0Z-TZ0Z Ad :[e2sld Jod

00'vED’St

TLHE6'E

00'Sk'9E

ZT'SLE'S
£0'699'S
00'0ZE6
£8'£09'S6
00'GEGLT
00'009°T
09'££6'155

Adeujwijasd
£20Z-Z20Z M
s198png pauyag

Alewwng Junoy
199YsH4O0M 198png

LT'2E6'6T
000
96'I80°E
Or'T60°0E
LF'952'TT

00'SL9€
6E'205'€
T5'bSt

L L9L'TT
L[9ZTL'ET
90'LLE'9Y
YLVET b
£L'%56°0T
8T'¥85
ZT'SOEYSE

AUADY dLA
Z20Z-TZ0T Ad

00009 00°0S

oo'¢t

00062'y 00°'59T 0092

00°00£°0T

DO'0OEDT  0O'T

00°'00Z'T 00°00T 07T

00°80'TZ

00°LSL'T 00eT

00°Z£S'T 00'1ET Lurgs

unowy Ld

00°9TL'ed 69'9¥5°0t
000 00'VER'TZ
T6'60FE LY'EETE
000 £8'9LT'SE
000 vr'0TE'ST
00'£64'T
0086 VE

00°SEE'DE
000

000
10°vhL's
TETOTE
00'009°c6
TLBYE'08
0S'6LE9T
00'009'T
0Z'619°9TS

188png je10L
ZT0Z-TTOZ Ad

00°9ZE'6T
E8TPL'C
00'18-
9578271
EEELTT
££°€99'T5
TE'GST'8Y
95'988'TT
1591
58'89640S

Ayapoy ejoL
TZ02-020Z Ad

suun

00°0EC' Ty
000
00'syZ'e
000

000

007 £6L'T 00T
00'8P6'YE 00T
wnowy 20Ud

sun

00'SEE‘DE
000

000
00'65€'g
00vIET
00'009°€6
00'0£9°28
00'185ST
00°009°T
00°Z8Z V6P

138png &)oL
TZ0Z-020Z Ad

TrZE60r
00'trb'62
60'88Z'C
£8'EZL O
000

00°£50vT
90'9ZE‘T
000
9zT'+89'6
S6'S86'E
9£'£59°6E
£9°609°9€
06'0TL'6E
16298
£T°£Z8'06Y

Aiaav [eye)
0202Z-610T Ad

00'0EF0S
000
000
000
000

000
aoo

000
SLLSRL
£8'T6LT
rSSL'Th
LT°08T'68
0S'v9L'YT
00'009'T
Ot'8TOFatr

398png =0l
0Z0Z-6TOT Ad

934 UWpY [EJIP3N SHAd
Buues|d YO

ISIN

321495 unamsuy 1013SIg

2de1s04 puasoju] - Suyg Jawosn)

puasoju| - Suljjig Jawoisn)
uondjasag

SAIAIBS [BNIEIUO)

Ipy asuadxy uoisusd [eleniay

JusWzINOY Yid3ad
DINld3 SH3d
251 9suadxg Juawainay

Yddid
NSSED)

uonduosaqg

11qer paniizy papunjun syad
asuadxy |eyuag / UoIsIA
asuadxy uawAojdwaun
2UBIIPBIW YOI - saxe] Jjoided
uonesuadwon siayiom

ue|d Wauag

JuBLBIAY SH3d

3wl -Hed - salejes

BWIMBAQ - S31IB|ES

awiy ||nd - sauefes

4SO 8|epusieH

Aeujwizid
Adeuupid
AlRUlIRIg
Aeupwyald
Aleuwjalg
AlBulWRId
apo) j28png
Hel=q 393png

0-00-00T0TS-0T
0-00-600075-0T
0-00-8000T5-0T
0-00-£0001S0T

Aeuiwijaig
Aeuluaid
apo) 129pna
Ieyeq 128png
0-00-9000T5-0T
0-00-5000TS-0T
0-00-#000TS-0T
0-00-£000TS-0T
0-00-Z000TS-0T
0-00-TOCOTS-0T
0-00-0000T5-0T
0-00-¢00005-0T
0-00-Z00005-0T
0-00-T00005-0T
asuadxy

UOREAS|UIIPY - 0T :pung

J}u.f

"¥



9 jo 7 sfieg

Wd §€:9€:¥ TT0T/e/S

00°000°0T TE'SHS'S
000052 00'6ST
00'000°ST 00'0
000206 06'6109
00°000°0T 00'0£9°0T
00'000T £8'81TT
00°000°0T 2SEP0'6
00°000°06 05'LBY'ES
00'00L°LL 6080629
0000005 SL'E60'BE
0S¢h0P9 82°E0Y'6S
Aeujwyjaig Ayapoy QLA
€T0Z-T20ZAd  TTOT-TTOZ Ad

s398png pauyaq
TZOZ/TE/S0 :3uipug polad ZZ0Z-TZ0Z Ad :|easH Jod

00'Z88°E 802z 00'00ST
000052 00'66T 00°005°T
00’0 00'zZor's 00'0000Z
000z5's 0009t 00zt
000082 00°008' 00T
007002 00°00L 00t
junowy 9dd sHun
00009 8T'vLT' 00005t
00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00T
IUnowy g sypun
00'000°0T 00'608°0T 00'S81°01T
000002 1T0Z¥'e 00'000°T
00°0059 T9Z6L°T 00°005'9
000058 09'989°09 00'005°78
00'00L’Lz 0000L°Z 00T
00°00005 00000'0S 00T
noLy aaud s|un
00'009%£ 06°80Y'/8 00'000'92L
00°000'05 88 TL6'VL 00'000°0S
00'0ST 00°05T 00T
oosey'Le ooseyic 00T
05'£900T 5Z'T 00'p50'8
00'000°8T 00°005°T 00'ZT
00'005C 000052 00T
00°000's 00000 00T
00006 00081 oo's
Unowl'y 23lid YN
000z52S T6'¥65'6¢ 00'086s
00'0Z0'T 00'58 oozt
00896y 0¥V 00°ZT
@e8png (0] Ayapoy eol 398png jejoL
TZOZ-TZOZ A4 TTOZ-0Z0ZAd  TTOZ-0ZOZ Ad

£1°£00"T
0066T'T
00°0

79°8€0E

00'g€2’s
80'T65°T
SO0ER"Y
00'EY9°TT

0T°€89°201
SZ'9/9'6Y

0Z'716°68

Aoy oL
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

007005’z
00008’
Q00

00’005y

00°'58T'S
00°000'T
00°005'0
00'000'8

00°056'T6
0000009

00'086'6Y

yadpng |eaoL
0Z02-6T0Z Ad

Juurel] pue uonedNP3 0-00-005%Z5-0T
0-00-00E¥ZS-0T

0-00-006€25-0T

asuadx] juswAojdwy

asuadx3 uoiaay

234 Buipicoay Aeupuaid
o24 xe) Ayadoud Aeujwaid
8N Aeuiwipig
uonduasaq apo) 108png
Ue1sq ¥e3png

s394 Aluno) oulpieusag ueg 0-00-005£25-0T

83) 0341 Aeuiwiiaad
uopdynsag apo) 1a8png
lie3aq 193png

5394 pue sHWIad 0-00-000EZS-0T
0-00-0T5¢<5-0T

0-00-5052¢59-0T

salddng Sujjaspy paeog

Jsaeuiwss/Buluiel] si01a0g

5834 $,10193.410 0-00-00S2£5-0T
Hoday sia|(0/ue) 31E15 73 PNy Aeurunzad
Hoddns Buipunoaoy Aleuiwiaig
uondunsag apoy 108png
1le33q 123png
SITNAIDS m:_u___:ouu< L] m:_w_—u:e. 0-00-T00Z25-0T
$2DIAIBS |E3T] 0-00-000225-01
3aepaju| Bulaay |enmaia Aleuiwijalg
B1EMYOS JDJAL Aeupwnaag
BuIsse20.d p1eD UPaL) aNsu| JBJAL Aeununaid
yoddng §| Adeujwald
Hoddng ausgam AsOH Aseujuipig
SulisoH sio Areuiwalg
Jaysyigng agopy Aewiwaud
uopdudsag apo) 1adpng
ne1aq 1adpng
yoddng asemyjog 0-00-009TZ5-01
SDIAIAS PAIYS Aeuiwizid
FUBUBIUIE JSIULY Aeuiwaid

Ja8ysiJom 1989png



9 Jo ¢ abed

Wd §E:8¢€3F T20T/T/S

00°000'T

L0'6S0Z
00°00S

TEL88TT
00'000°L

00'0ZL'0E
00°0009
00°000'E

00°9.1'66

Aseujunjaug
€T0T-ZZ0Z Ad
s)23png pauyag

6E'99L

B61'Z8E
LB'TLE

Y1101
ZT'PE99

BT'9BTCE
TS'VE6'E
8LVTTY

00'S66'76

ANAnovy QA
T20Z-TZ0T Ad

ZzZoZ/1E/S0 :Bujpu3 pouad ZZOZ-TZOT Ad :|eastd 104

00'005 S1°'02s 00°00'T
00'829'T 00'879T 00T
LOTEY ST'LOT'EY 100
wnowy g saun
9T'9T0Z 80°0VT 9T'910'C
000 8¥'0ET 000
DO'F0ET 00Z61 00'ZT
TEERSS T9'867 00ZT
unowy ud sun
00'¥0ETT ¥T'T000T 00FOE'TT
0000201 Z'865°9 09°£ZH'YT
00'009°8T 00°055°T 00°ZT
00°00Z't 0005E 00°ZT
00°02L 0009 00°ZT
00°00Z'2 00002 00°ZT
unoiy SLid sHun
00°000°0€ 09°EbPTE 00'0Y6'ZT
00°0009 6596 00'000'9
00°000°E 80'208°S 00°000'¢
00'TTZ'66 00'TIZ'66 00T
00'592 00'592 00t
unowy a214d sjun
00'PZ6'Z6 Q0'ZrEF6 00'EL9'FB
00°001'2 00°0ST 00'¥T
00°000°€ 007 00°005°T
00°005°E 00°005°€ 00T
00'00F'T 00'00t'T 001
junowy 80[4d uun
Wwipngelol Ampovielol  1edpng eigy
TIOT-TTOZAd  TZOT-0TOTAd  TZOT0OZOT Ad

L5069

T¥'OSE
0114

L8'EVF'OT
0z'vI8'9

£TTLTeT
9£'T89C
IP'EREE

T0'8/9%S

A1noy [E10L
0Z0T-6TOT Ad

00°00%'T [an4 apiyaa,

SIS 19 SUBd
WBLUBSING WIRY JogqeT JUBYIBWN
uopduasag

00'0002
00'0 - 3JUBUSWIE PUB uouelady

DOUBUBIUIE SPIYSA

HUBYS g5 / UILIPY Z - SSDDUIAR UOZUBA
dIOA-YIN
uondusag

00°002°ET
00'9TT'ET

auoydaja)l

31129)3 - Sarun

Aed gam

22 3jes Jo o4

ECIERRCIT )

8 SA2UN0SSY SUIUQ - SIUBWARY |EIDHIO
agley?) sisA|euy jueg 98)

uonduasaq

00°0¥6'2T
000009
00°000°E

safieyy yueg
uoIowWold Ajunwwo)

SBOMION 21|qng

Aupqen [esausg i Auadold

JJueInsu| pJeog

uopdudsag

00°000"9% 2auelnsu|
Suuea AL
IUBIUCD JDAL

ISHIN

s|eajyf|aAel | 22uUijuo)
uondiuasaqg

193png [E30L
020Z-610Z A2

0-00-1005¥5-01

Aeujwnaig

Aeuiuaad
apo) 3a3png
I'e33q 128png

0-00-0005%5-0T

0-00-005T¥5-0T

Aleujwyalg
Aleujupid
apo) 198png
liesaq 323png
0-00-00SZ€5-0T

0-00-000T£5-01

Areuiw)Rid
AeunwRad

Aeuiwpid
Aeuiunaig
apoD 323png
lelaqg 123png
0-00-006625-0T

0-00-0599¢S-01
0-00-10997S-01

Aleuiwgaug
Aleulw)pid
apod 3e8png
lle3aq 3adpng
D-00-000525-0T

AleujwiRad
AeujwiRad
Aleujwiaad
Aleujwijalg
apo) 198png
e1ea 193png

193ysyiom 138png



9 jo ¥ afieq

Wd §€:98:r 2202/2/5

t'002°S0T S8ET0'6LT 08'005'0ZT TTIBSTLT 9/°690"9ET 00°0Z8's17 88'6ZT T ‘|ejoL Hodey
t'002'S0T S8'ET0°6LT 08°005°02T 228521 9£°690'9ET 00°0Z8'STT 88621 'VPT }|e30L UojIenSIMWPY - 0T ‘pund
Pt 002'S0T SB'ET06LT 08'00502T ZT'TB/STLT 9/'690°9ET 00°0Z8'STT 88°6ZT'PPT i[e30) asuadxy
Ot'ST0"9¥9- 64'050'762"1 050 J133e/, 0} UCIEIO||Y UIWPY JO %05
8801 EE9- 8L'050'262"1 60 lamag 0] UsNEID|Iy UIPY JO %6Y
15°0Z6CT- 840507621 10D 21SEA PIIOS 03 UONEIO||Y UIWIPY JO %T
Wnowy 9a)d sHUun uopduasag
6L050'T6T'T- BE'S6T'S9%- BYE6S'EST'T-  9E'66T'LETT- vV VIP'SITT-  +B'¥EZTI86- 5/ TZ0'ER6- uopeso||y Ul py
000 000 00'0 000 9T°'€6Z'E 00°0 asuadx3 Joy10
000 000 00T 00z£ - uonepauxdag
unowy B9pd sHun uondusag
000 000 ET'LTZ9 00’0 Lad el 000 uocnepaidag
000 000 Z8'LE 000 o000 00'0 asuadxg 1sa.4a3u)
00°0059 66vCL's 000059 9Z't08'S 00'0059 88'0/57 00°005'9 ajeJol 1§ Waueq sakojdwy
00'82ET 00'¥6T 00'ZT YOH e Jaajs
00’912 DO'8T 00'ZT uns gs
0069 00°69 00T Arejon |euonen
00°0LE 000LE 00T Jadedsmap ssaid Ajleq
00°519°L 00'ST9°L 001 PpusIg [enads vo
00'65t 00'651 00T YAMMY
00'a4Z oo'siz 001 asoasy
00°006°E 00'szE 00zt wnig uozewy
wnoury 99)4d Syun uopdisseqg
00'ZET'ST TTTY6'ST LRPER"L 9896’6 0091501 8TBEB'TT 0091501 suondusqns 73 5ang
00°00S 000 007005 000 00°005 000 00°00S dng '3 asueuajuiepy uawdinb3
00002 00'0 000 61201 00°00€ 000 00°00E SWUIDJIUN
00°005°C #'880°C 0000 T BGTLET 00°00Z°T STTLT 00002'T Aanaq 1g a8e1sod
00°000'8 FAR S 00'0059 94't20'8 ¥+'996°8 LTTVT'ET #6068 22140 - salddns Sunesado
00002 8259 00°00S PSTI 00'000'T V12T 00°000'T asinquiisy [aArIL pue a8eajIy
Aeujupalyg Auanoy aia wipng [ejol  AlAROY)Elol jedpnglejol  Ayapdv|ejol  398png |eoL
€TOT-ZTZOZAd  ZZOZ-TZOTAd  CTOT-TZOTAd  TZOZ-0ZOTAd  TZOZOZOTAd  OTZOZ-6TOZAd  0ZOZ-6TOZ Ad
s123png pauyaq

ZZ0T/TE/S0 :8u)pu3 polsd ZZ0Z-TZOZ Ad :1e9sid 104

Aleuiwalg
Aleuwiaid
Adeunutialg
apo) 193png
1e1aq yo8png
0-00-00T666-0T

0-0t-0000ZL-0T
AeujwiRid
apo) 3a8png

I1e3a 1e8png
0-00-000003-0T

0-00-100565-01
0-00-008955-01

Aeuiwinaid
Aleuunaad
Aeujwijaid
Aeuiiaag
Aleulwipid
Aeujwijalg
Adeuiunaag
LYCITITTTETR]
apo) 198png
|leyaq 193png
0-00-009955-01

0-00-005¥55-0T
0-00-009£55-0T
0-00-007ESS-01
0-00-000€55-01

0-00-00£255-0T

19aysyIoM 128png



	050522
	SKM_C554e22050217570.pdf

